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The information in this prospectus is not completend may be changed. We may not sell these securgientil the registration statement
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiorsieffective. This prospectus is not an offer to $ehese securities and it is not
soliciting an offer to buy these securities in angtate where the offer or sale is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED JUNE 16, 2011

PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS

inspireMD

InspireMD, Inc.

414,942Shares of Common Stock Underlying Warrants

This prospectus relates to the resale of up tod4P4shares of our common stock to be offered byéhieng stockholders upon the
exercise of outstanding common stock purchase wgrtay the selling stockholders.

The selling stockholders may sell shares of comstook from time to time in the principal marketwhich our common stock is
traded at the prevailing market price or in pril\ateegotiated transactions. See “Plan of Distritmitiwhich begins on page 51.

We will not receive any of the proceeds from thie s& common stock by the selling stockholders. ldegr, we will generate procet
in the event of a cash exercise of the warranthéelling stockholders. We intend to use thosegeds, if any, for general corporate
purposes. We will pay the expenses of registetiege shares.

All expenses of registration incurred in connectidgth this offering are being borne by us, butsalling and other expenses incurred
by the selling stockholders will be borne by thiirsg stockholders.

Our common stock is quoted on the regulated qumtatervice of the OTC Bulletin Board under the sghfblSPR.OB”. On June 14
2011, the last reported sale price of our commocksas reported on the OTC Bulletin Board was $p&8share.

Investing in our common stock is highly speculativand involves a high degree of risk. You should cefully consider the risks
and uncertainties in the section entitled “Risk Fators” beginning on page 4 of this prospectus beformaking a decision to purchase our
stock.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission n@ny state securities commission has approved or disproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuraof this prospectus. Any representation to the contry is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is 1120
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You should rely only on the information contained m this prospectus. We have not authorized any otheerson to provide you with
different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you shouldnot rely on it. We are not making
an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdictin where offer or sale is not permitted. You shodlassume that the information
appearing in this prospectus is accurate only as d¢ifie date on the front cover of this prospectus. @ business, financial condition,
results of operations and prospects may have chargsince that date.
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PROSPECTUSSUMMARY

The following summary highlights information contd elsewhere in this prospectus. It may not éortththe information that
may be important to you. You should read thisremiospectus carefully, including the sectionstkertt “Risk Factors” and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan@alndition and Results of Operations,” and our higtal financial statements and
related notes included elsewhere in this prospestuEy accompanying prospectus supplement befakéng an investment decision. In
this prospectus, unless the context requires otisenvall references to “we,” “our” and “us” for peiods prior to the closing of our share
exchange transactions on March 31, 2011 refer spireMD Ltd., a private company incorporated unttex laws of the State of Israel
that is now our wholly-owned subsidiary, and itbsdiary, and references to “we,” “our” and “us’for periods subsequent to the clos
of the share exchange transactions refer to Indpide Inc., a publicly traded Delaware corporatiomadits direct and indirect
subsidiaries, including InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are an innovative medical device company fogusimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent
platform technology, MGuard™. MGuard™ provides elithprotection in stenting procedures by placingiaron mesh sleeve over a
stent (see photograph below of an MGuard™ Stent).idtial products are marketed for use mainlpatients with acute coronary
syndromes, notably acute myocardial infarction (hattack) and saphenous vein graft coronary ietetions (bypass surgery). According
to the TYPHOON STEMI trial (New England Journal\édicine, 2006) and the SOS SVG Trial (Journahef American College of
Cardiology, 2009), of patients with acute myocdrtfitarction and saphenous vein graft coronaryrirgations, 7.5% to 44% experience
major adverse cardiac events, including cardiathddéaart attack, and restenting of the artery. WMberforming stenting procedures in
patients with acute coronary symptoms, intervei@ardiologists face a difficult dilemma in chaogibetween bare-metal stents, which
have a high rate of restenosis (formation of nevekdges), and drug-eluting (drug-coated) stentg;iwiave a high rate of late
thrombosis (formation of clots months or yearsrafteplantation), require administration of anti4glket drugs for at least one year post
procedure, are more costly than bare-metal stentdhave additional side effects. We believe th&udrd™ is a simple, seamless and
complete solution for these patients.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a bn@edje of coronary related situations in which cawpésions are required
and make it an industry standard for treatmentafecoronary syndromes. We believe that patieiitbanefit from a cost-effective
alternative with a greater clinical efficacy andiesw profile than other stent technologies. Wedadithat with our MGuard™ technology,
we are well positioned to emerge as a key playérdrglobal stent market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular proceduspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedur:
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In October 2007, our first generation producg, fhiGuard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval featment of coronary
arterial disease in the European Union. CE Magknsandatory conformance mark on many products rnedke the European Econon
Area and certifies that a product has met Eurofirdan consumer safety, health or environmental irequents. We began shipping our
product to customers in Europe in January 2008hawe since expanded our global distribution networkanada, Southeast Asia, Indig
and Latin America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stagslsteel stent. We are in the process of replahiagtainless steel platform
with a more advanced cobalt-chromium based platferhich we refer to as MGuard Prime™. We believeriew platform will be
superior because cobalt-chromium stents are géy&radwn in the industry to provide better delivieitely and possibly even a reduction
in major adverse cardiac events. We believe weusarand leverage the MGuard™ clinical trial resutmarket MGuard
Prime™. MGuard™ refers to both our initial produahd MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Recent Events

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we issuedhhreholders of
InspireMD Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stockichange for all of InspireMD Ltd.’s issued andstanding ordinary shares,
resulting in the former shareholders of InspireMid.Lholding a controlling interest in us and IngMD Ltd. becoming our wholly-
owned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and
liabilities to our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguéatoldings, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and trarrsfd all of Saguaro Holdings, Inc.’s
outstanding capital stock to our then-majority ktalder in exchange for the cancellation of shafesur common stock held by such
stockholder.

After the share exchange transactions and the titivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded
to the business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole bfbusiness, and all of our then-current officard directors resigned and were replace
by some of the officers and directors of Inspireltd.

Contemporaneously with the foregoing transactisresscompleted a private placement pursuant to wivielsold 6,454,002
shares of common stock and fiyear warrants to purchase up to 3,226,999 sharesnafon stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pere
for aggregate cash proceeds of $9,013,404 andatieetiation of $667,596 of indebtedness held bgstors. In addition, on April 18,
2011 and April 21, 2011, we completed private phaeets pursuant to which we sold an aggregate o3383hares of common stock
and five-year warrants to purchase up to 491,6@veshof common stock at an exercise price of $aeBGhare for aggregate cash
proceeds of $1,475,000.

Before the share exchange transactions, our cdgppeame was Saguaro Resources, Inc., and ourdraginbol was
SAGU.OB. On March 28, 2011, we changed our cotearame to InspireMD Inc. and on April 11, 2011 trading symbol was
changed to NSPR.OB.

The Offering

Common stock offered by the selling stockholders: 414,942 shares of our common stock to be offbyetthe selling
stockholders upon the exercise of outstanding comsback
purchase warrant

Common stock outstanding prior to the offeri 64,260,162

Common stock outstanding after this offeri 64,260,162(1

Use of proceed: We will not receive any proceeds from the salehef¢common stoc

offered by the selling stockholders. However, wé génerate
proceeds in the event of a cash exercise of theamarby the selling
stockholders. We intend to use those proceedsyiffar general
corporate purpose

=
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Offering Price: All or part of the shares of common stock offeredetoy may be so
from time to time in amounts and on terms to beweined by the
selling stockholders at the time of s¢

OTC Bulletin Board symbo NSPR.OB

Risk factors: You should carefully consider the information s@tli in this
prospectus and, in particular, the specific facsetsforth in the
“Risk Factors” section beginning on page 4 of firigspectus before
deciding whether or not to invest in shares of@ammon stock

(1) The number of shares of common stock outstanditeg tfe offering is based upon 64,260,162 shareganding as of June 1
2011 and assumes the exercise of all warrantsregibect to those shares being registered for rpsad@iant to the registration
statement of which this prospectus forms a |

The number of shares of common stock outstanditey Hfis offering exclude:

. 7,723,583 shares of common stock issuable upoexéeeise of currently outstanding warrants withrebee prices
ranging from $1.23 to $1.80 per share and haviwgighted average exercise price of $1.63 per s

. 9,839,432 shares of common stock issuable upoexékeise of currently outstanding options with eis prices
ranging from $0.0 to $2.75 and having a weighteztage exercise price of $0.72 per share;

. 364,862 shares of common stock available for fuisgeance under our 2011 UMBRELLA Option PI
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degrferisk. Before investing in our common stooki, gshould carefully consider the ris
described below and the financial and other infotimraincluded in this prospectus. If any of thBof@ing risks, or any other risks not
described below, actually occur, it is likely tlmatr business, financial condition, and/or operatiegults could be materially adversely
affected. In such case, the trading price and mgvklue of our common stock could decline andrgay lose part or all of your investment in
our common stock. The risks and uncertaintiesriteest below include forwardboking statements and our actual results may diffam those
discussed in these forward-looking statements.

Risks Related to Our Business

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of ousivard ™ stent products and other products we may develtipve fail to generate
revenue from this source, our results of operatioasd the value of our business would be materiaiyd adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesrdfiGuard™ stent products and other products ag develop. Future sales of
these products, if any, will be subject to the igtcef regulatory approvals and commercial and retwncertainties that may be outside our
control. If we fail to generate such revenues,results of operations and the value of our busiaesl securities could be materially and
adversely affected.

Several factors could limit the successful comnaiation of our products, including:
« limited market acceptance or familiarity among @at$, physicians, medical centers and third-pautghmsers;
« inadequate reimbursement for our products by théndy payors
« our inability to develop a sales force or distridmstcapable of effectively marketing our produ
- our inability to manufacture and supply a suffitiamount of products to meet market demands;
« the number, relative effectiveness, and cost ofpeiing products that may enter the maj; and
« aproduct recall or voluntary market withdrawal dag@roduct defects or product enhancements andficetbns .

The foregoing factors could also limit the succaelssbmmercialization by any future licensee of protd incorporating our
technology, which would ultimately affect our resubf operations.

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectli@roperty protection covering our products, othersay be able to make, use or sell ¢
products, which would adversely affect our reven

Our ability to protect our products from unauthedzor infringing use by third parties depends satislly on our ability to obtain at
maintain valid and enforceable patents. Due tdvawp legal standards relating to the patentahillidity and enforceability of patents
covering medical devices and pharmaceutical ineastand the scope of claims made under these patemtability to enforce patents is
uncertain and involves complex legal and factuastjons. Accordingly, rights under any of our pegcpatents may not provide us with
commercially meaningful protection for our produstsafford a commercial advantage against our coitope or their competitive products or
processes. In addition, patents may not be isBoadany pending or future patent applications ogvheg or licensed to us, and moreover,
patents that may be issued to us in the future moaye valid or enforceable. Further, even ifdaind enforceable, our patents may not be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts like ours, despite our patent rights.
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The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desasibrender obvious our inventions
of the filing date of our patent applications. Viay not have identified all prior art, such as W&d foreign patents or published applications
or published scientific literature, that could axbedy affect the patentability of our pending patspplications. For example, patent
applications in the U.S. are maintained in confaefor up to 18 months after their filing. In son@ses, however, patent applications remain
confidential in the U.S. Patent and Trademark @ffar the entire time prior to issuance as a Uatemt. Patent applications filed in countries
outside the U.S. are not typically published uatileast 18 months from their first filing dateim8arly, publication of discoveries in the
scientific or patent literature often lags behitual discoveries. Therefore, we cannot be cettaihwe were the first to invent, or the first to
file patent applications relating to, our stentigalogies. In the event that a third party hae éiled a U.S. patent application covering our
stents or a similar invention, we may have to pgréte in an adversarial proceeding, known as mference, declared by the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office to determine priority of inventionthe U.S. It is possible that we may be unsssitg in the interference, resulting in a loss
of some portion or all of our position in the U.Bhe laws of some foreign jurisdictions do not pottintellectual property rights to the same
degree as in the U.S., and many companies haveietered significant difficulties in protecting addfending such rights in foreign
jurisdictions. If we encounter such difficultiesare otherwise precluded from effectively protegtour intellectual property rights in forei
jurisdictions, our business prospects could betankiglly harmed

We may initiate litigation to enforce our paterghis on any patents issued on pending patent apipls, which may prompt
adversaries in such litigation to challenge thédityl, scope or enforceability of our patents.al€ourt decides that such patents are not valid,
not enforceable or of a limited scope, we may roerthe right to stop others from using our invamgi Also, even if our patents are
determined by a court to be valid and enforcedahky may not be sufficiently broad to prevent oghfieom marketing products similar to ours
or designing around our patents, despite our paigms, nor provide us with freedom to operatempeded by the patent rights of others.

We also rely on trade secret protection to pratectinterests in proprietary know-how and for prsses for which patents are difficult
to obtain or enforce. We may not be able to ptatec trade secrets adequately. In addition, wear non-disclosure and confidentiality
agreements with employees, consultants and otliBep#éo protect, in part, trade secrets and gtheprietary technology. These agreements
may be breached and we may not have adequate esfediany breach. Moreover, others may indepdfyddavelop equivalent proprietary
information, and third parties may otherwise gainess to our trade secrets and proprietary knowleday disclosure of confidential data i
the public domain or to third parties could alloentpetitors to learn our trade secrets and usenfbenmiation in competition against us.

We have a history of net losses and may experignbgre losses

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sutmtpartion of the expenses associated with ounufecturing facilities are fixed in
nature (i.e., depreciation) and will reduce ourrafiag margin until such time, if ever, as we dokdo increase utilization of our capacity
through increased sales of our products. Thecelirrials necessary to support our anticipatedvtiravill be expensive and lengthy. In
addition, our strategic plan will require a siga#nt investment in clinical trials, product devetggnt and sales and marketing programs, which
may not result in the accelerated revenue grovahwle anticipate. As a result, there can be naraese that we will ever generate substantial
revenues or sustain profitability.

We have limited manufacturing capabilities and mafacturing personnel, and if our manufacturing fadties are unable to provide an
adequate supply of products, our growth could bmited and our business could be harmed.

We currently manufacture our MGuard™ stent at aailities in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contetiwith QualiMed Innovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH, a German manufacturer, tisassproduction. If there were a disruption ur existing manufacturing facility, we
would have no other means of manufacturing our MGUastent until we were able to restore the martufagy capability at our facility or
develop alternative manufacturing facilities. K were unable to produce sufficient quantitieswfidGuard™ stent for use in our current and
planned clinical trials, or if our manufacturingopess yields substandard stents, our developmédrtanmercialization efforts would be
delayed.
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We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodactdidates. In order to prodi
our MGuard™ stent in the quantities that we anétapwill be required to meet anticipated market aed) we will need to increase, or “scale
up,” the production process by a significant facteer the current level of production. There a&hnical challenges to scaling-up
manufacturing capacity, and developing commeraialesmanufacturing facilities will require the irstment of substantial funds and hiring
and retaining additional management and technieagnnel who have the necessary manufacturing iexger We may not successfully
complete any required scale-up in a timely mannetall. If unable to do so, we may not be ablproduce our MGuard™ stent in sufficient
guantities to meet the requirements for the lawfahe product or to meet future demand, if at #llwe develop and obtain regulatory
approval for our MGuard™ stent and are unable toufecture a sufficient supply of our MGuard™ stentr revenues, business and financial
prospects would be adversely affected. In addiifathe scaledp production process is not efficient or produstesits that do not meet qua
and other standards, our future gross margins reelngé. Also, our current and planned personnetesys, procedures and controls may n
adequate to support our anticipated growth. lfaneeunable to manage our growth effectively, owitess could be harmed.

Additionally, any damage to or destruction of oel Aviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or contamination at our
facility would significantly impair our ability tproduce MGuard™ stents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard™ stent mustur in a highly controlled, clean environment tmimize particles and other
yield and qualit-limiting contaminants. In spite of stringent qgtatontrols, weaknesses in process control or teimapurities in materials
may cause a substantial percentage of defectivdupt®in a lot. If we are unable to maintain gfent quality controls, or if contamination
problems arise, our clinical development and conemézation efforts could be delayed, which woulttin our business and results of
operations.

Clinical trials necessary to support a prearket approval application will be lengthy and expsive and will require the enrollment of a lar
number of patients, and suitable patients may b#idilt to identify and recruit. Any such delay diailure of clinical trials could prevent us
from commercializing our stent products, which walinaterially and adversely affect our results ofeyptions and the value of oL
business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pnarket approval application to the U.S. Food andgDkdministration for our MGuard™ ste
will be expensive and will require the enrolimeftidarge number of patients, and suitable patierag be difficult to identify and recruit,
which may cause a delay in the development and ecialization of our product candidates. Clinitélls supporting a pre-market approval
applications for the Cypher stent and the Taxug&sg® stent, which were approved by the U.S. Faddaug Administration and are
currently marketed, involved patient populationgpproximately 1,000 and 1,300, respectively, ad@-anonth follow up period. In some
trials, a greater number of patients and a longéov up period may be required. The U.S. Food Bney Administration may require us to
submit data on a greater number of patients oafonger follow-up period than those for pre-madgeproval applications for the Cypher stent
and the Taxus Express2 stent. Patient enrollnmecitriical trials and the ability to successfullynaplete patient follow-up depends on many
factors, including the size of the patient popualatithe nature of the trial protocol, the proximifiypatients to clinical sites, the eligibility
criteria for the clinical trial and patient compize. For example, patients may be discouraged émmlling in our clinical trials if the trial
protocol requires them to undergo extensive pastttnent procedures or follow-up to assess theysafet efficacy of our products, or they
may be persuaded to participate in contemporangnisal trials of competitive products. In additi, patients participating in our clinical
trials may die before completion of the trial offsuadverse medical events unrelated to or relatexiir products. Delays in patient enrollrr
or failure of patients to continue to participateai clinical trial may cause an increase in costsdelays or result in the failure of the clinical
trial.

In addition, the length of time required to comelelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicalide products varies substantially
according to the degree of regulation and the tgpmplexity, novelty and intended use of a prodact can continue for several years and
millions of dollars. The commencement and comptetf clinical trials for our products under deyaitent may be delayed by many factors,
including governmental or regulatory delays andhges in regulatory requirements, policy and guigdior our inability or the inability of a1
potential licensee to manufacture or obtain froirdtparties materials sufficient for use in prewal studies and clinical trials.
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Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard™ stemiess they determine, based on experience, -term clinical data and published peer
reviewed journal articles, that the use of the MGV stent provides a safe and effective alternatigeother existing treatments for
coronary artery disease.

We believe that physicians will not widely adope Guard™ stent unless they determine, based cgriexge, long-term clinical
data and published peer reviewed journal arti¢hest,the use of our MGuard™ stent provides a sadeeffective alternative to other existing
treatments for coronary artery disease, includmmgiary artery bypass grafting balloon angioplalsére-metal stents and other drug-eluting
stents, provided by Johnson & Johnson, Boston 8fieeGorporation, Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboraies and others.

We cannot provide any assurance that the datectedlédrom our current and planned clinical triaif e sufficient to demonstrate
that the MGuard™ stents are an attractive alteraat other procedures. If we fail to demonsteatfety and efficacy that is at least
comparable to other drug-eluting stents or bareahsténts that have received regulatory approvalthat are available on the market, our
ability to successfully market the MGuard™ stent e significantly limited. Even if the data cetited from clinical studies or clinical
experience indicate positive results, each physigiactual experience with our MGuard™ stent wélhyw. Clinical trials conducted with the
MGuard™ stent have involved procedures performeghysicians who are technically proficient and lsigh-volume stent
users. Consequently, both short-term and long-tesults reported in these clinical trials may igmi§icantly more favorable than typical
results of practicing physicians, which could negdy affect rates of adoptions of our productse Wso believe that published peer-reviewed
journal articles and recommendations and suppoitflyential physicians regarding our MGuard™ steiit be important for marke
acceptance and adoption, and we cannot assurdgbwe will receive these recommendations and stpmothat supportive articles will be
published.

In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery
disease. While we believe that the MGuard™ steatsafe and effective alternative, it is not ayeleluting stent, which may further hinder its
support and adoption by physicians.

Our products are based on a new technology, andharee only limited experience in regulatory affairghich may affect our ability or the
time required to navigate complex regulatory regeinents and obtain necessary regulatory approvdlsuch approvals are received at
all. Regulatory delays or denials may increase aasts, cause us to lose revenue and materially addersely affect our results of
operations and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term suateasures have not been completely validated, regylagencies, including the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, may take a gigant amount of time in evaluating product appi@aplications. For example, there are
currently several methods of measuring restenoslsage do not know which of these metrics, or coratim of these metrics, will be
considered appropriate by the U.S. Food and DrugiAidtration for evaluating the clinical efficacy stents. Treatments may exhibit a
favorable measure using one of these metrics anshfavorable measure using another metric. Anyghan the accepted metrics may result
in reconfiguration of, and delays in, our clinitahls. Additionally, we have only limited expeniee in filing and prosecuting the applications
necessary to gain regulatory approvals, and onicali, regulatory and quality assurance personmetarrently composed of only 3
employees. As a result, we may experience a legglatory process in connection with obtaining tatury approvals for our products.

In addition, the products we and any potentialigees license, develop, manufacture and marksuaject to complex regulatory
requirements, particularly in the U.S., Europe Asdh, which can be costly and tinsensuming. There can be no assurance that sucbvaty
will be granted on a timely basis, if at all. Fhetmore, there can be no assurance of continuegdlizome with all regulatory requirements
necessary for the manufacture, marketing and sdle@roducts we will offer in each market wheuets products are expected to be sold, or
that products we have commercialized will contitmeomply with applicable regulatory requirementisa government regulatory agency w
to conclude that we were not in compliance withligpple laws or regulations, the agency could togti proceedings to detain or seize our
products, issue a recall, impose operating rektrist enjoin future violations and assess civil anichinal penalties against us, our officers or
employees and could recommend criminal prosecutiamthermore, regulators may proceed to ban,quast the recall, repair, replacemen
refund of the cost of, any device manufacturedott by us. Furthermore, there can be no assuithat@ll necessary regulatory approvals
be obtained for the manufacture, marketing andisad@y market of any new product developed or &émgt potential licensee will develop
using our licensed technology.




Table of Content

Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply witongoing regulatory requirements, or
we experience unanticipated problems with our prati these products could be subject to restricsiam withdrawal from the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approiwathe U.S., along with the manufacturing procespest-approval clinical data
and promotional activities for such product, wil ubject to continual review and periodic inspediby the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration and other regulatory bodies. Intjgaitar, we and our suppliers will be required tomply with the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration’s Quality System Regulation for thianufacture of our MGuard™ stent, which coversnigghods and documentation of the
design, testing, production, control, quality aasge, labeling, packaging, storage and shippirangfproduct for which we obtain marketing
approval in the U.S. The U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation enforces the Quality System Regulationuh unannounced inspections. We
and our third-party manufacturers and supplierehat yet been inspected by the U.S. Food and Bdmginistration and will have to
successfully complete such inspections before weive U.S. regulatory approval for our productsilife by us or one of our suppliers to
comply with statutes and regulations administenethke U.S. Food and Drug Administration and otlegyulatory bodies, or failure to take
adequate response to any observations, could iasalhong other things, any of the following erfEment actions:

warning letters or untitled letter

« fines and civil penalties

« unanticipated expenditures;

« delays in approving, or refusal to approve, oudpuais;

« withdrawal or suspension of approval by the U.Sd=and Drug Administration or other regulatory ke
« product recall or seizur

- orders for physician notification or device repaéplacement or refund,

« interruption of production

e Operating restrictions;

e injunctions; and

« criminal prosecutior

If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnhaur reputation and could cause our product saidsrofitability to
suffer. Furthermore, key component suppliers maycarrently be or may not continue to be in comptie with applicable regulatory
requirements.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is granitethe U.S., the approval may be subject to litiates on the indicated uses for
which the product may be marketed. If the U.S.drand Drug Administration determines that our préormal materials, training or other
activities constitutes promotion of an unapprovsd, it could request that we cease or modify ainitng or promotional materials or subject
us to regulatory enforcement actions. It is algssjble that other federal, state or foreign erdiorent authorities might take action if they

consider our training or other promotional material constitute promotion of an unapproved useclhbould result in significant fines or
penalties under other statutory authorities, suclaas prohibiting false claims for reimbursement.
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Moreover, any modification to a device that hagieed U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvat ttould significantly affect it
safety or effectiveness, or that would constituteagor change in its intended use, design or mahufa, requires a new approval from the L
Food and Drug Administration. If the U.S. Food &vdig Administration disagrees with any determioatby us that new approval is not
required, we may be required to cease marketirig tecall the modified product until approval ig@ibed. In addition, we could also be
subject to significant regulatory fines or penaitie

Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtbst-market testing and surveillance to monitordafety or efficacy of our
products, and we will be required to report advengents and malfunctions related to our produttger discovery of previously unknown
problems with our products, including unanticipaseiderse events or adverse events of unanticigatestity or frequency, manufacturing
problems, or failure to comply with regulatory r@gments, such as Quality System Regulation, mayltré restrictions on such products or
manufacturing processes, withdrawal of the prodfrots the market, voluntary or mandatory recalise$, suspension of regulatory approvals,
product seizures, injunctions or the impositiortiofl or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may chamgeficantly in the future. Any new healthcagevs or regulations may adversely
affect our business. A review of our businessdoyrts or regulatory authorities may result in eed@ination that could adversely affect our
operations. In addition, the healthcare regulatsryironment may change in a way that restrictsoperations.

Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our praatts in such jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationarkets. In order to market our products in otleeeifyn jurisdictions, we must
obtain separate regulatory approvals from thosaioéd in the U.S. and Europe. The approval pragedaries among countries and can
involve additional testing, and the time requiredbtain approval may differ from that requirecbtmain CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug
Administration approval. Foreign regulatory apmbprocesses may include all of the risks assatiatth obtaining CE Mark or U.S. Food
and Drug Administration approval in addition to ethisks. We may not obtain foreign regulatoryrappls on a timely basis, if at all. CE
Mark does not ensure approval by regulatory autiesrin other countries. We may not be able ®ffil requlatory approvals and may not
receive necessary approvals to commercialize mdyuats in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a salosial risk our products could
become obsolete or uncompetitive.

The medical device market is highly competitive e Wdmpete with many medical service companiesaritls. and internationally in
connection with our current product and productdanrdevelopment. We face competition from numephesmaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government ages and research institutions. When we
commercialize our products, we expect to face sgarompetition from Cordis Corporation, a subsid@rJohnson & Johnson, Boston
Scientific Corporation, Guidant, Medtronic, Incbiott Vascular Devices, Terumo and others. Mostusfcurrent and potential competitors,
including but not limited to those listed aboveyéaand will continue to have, substantially greéiteancial, technological, research and
development, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgrketing and sales, distribution and persoresdurces than we do. There can be no
assurance that we will have sufficient resourcesutwessfully commercialize our products, if anéwthey are approved for sale. The
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilg intensive development efforts and rapidly ambitag technology. Our future success
will depend largely upon our ability to anticipated keep pace with those developments and adva@esent or future competitors could
develop alternative technologies, products or niedtethat are more effective, easier to use or memnomical than what we or any potential
licensee develop. If our technologies or prodbetsome obsolete or uncompetitive, our related proslales and licensing revenue would
decrease. This would have a material adverseteaffeour business, financial condition and resoiitsperations.
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We may become subject to claims by much larger hatter capitalized competitors seeking to invaligl@tur right to our intellectual
property.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may @osempetitive threat to some large
and well-capitalized companies that own or conpaikents relating to stents and their use, manukaetud delivery, we believe that it is
possible that one or more third parties will asagstitent infringement claim against the manufagtuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based
on one or more of these patents. Itis also plesHilat a lawsuit asserting patent infringement im@tated claims may have already been filed
against us of which we are not aware. A numbéhede patents are owned by very large and weltalgggd companies that are active
participants in the stent market. As the numberoofipetitors in the stent market grows, the polsilaf patent infringement by us, or a patent
infringement claim against us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positiohémtarket by, among other things, establishingdleédtial property rights relating
to their products and enforcing these rights agively against their competitors and new entramtts the market. All of the major companies
in the stent and related markets, including BoSoientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medt, Inc., have been repeatedly invol
in patent litigation relating to stents since asie1997. The stent and related markets have iexged rapid technological change and
obsolescence in the past, and our competitors $taweg incentives to stop or delay the introductibnew products and technologies. We
pose a competitive threat to many of the companiéise stent and related markets. Accordingly, ynafithese companies will have a strong
incentive to take steps, through patent litigatootherwise, to prevent us from commercializing products.

If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obtaaterials that are necessary to deve
our products.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizdée These raw materials or components may Ingtyes be available at our
standards or on acceptable terms, if at all, andha be unable to locate alternative suppliersrodgce necessary materials or components or
our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntlvided by only one vendor, or a single-sounggpéier. We depend on
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, which méarctures the body of the stent, MeKo Laserstrabhtdvialbearbeitung for the laser
cutting of the stent, Natec Medical Ltd. for th@ply of catheters and Biogeneral Inc. for the fil&e may have difficulty obtaining similar
components from other suppliers that are acceptalilee U.S. Food and Drug Administration or forerggulatory authorities if it becomes
necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplier wileface additional regulatory delays and the intgtion of the manufacture and
delivery of our MGuard™ stent for an extended pebtime, which would delay completion of our atial trials or commercialization of our
products. In addition, we will be required to dbtparior regulatory approval from the U.S. Food @vig Administration or foreign regulatory
authorities to use different suppliers or composéinat may not be as safe or as effective. Aswatreegulatory approval of our products may
not be received on a timely basis or at all.

We may be exposed to product liability claims andurance may not be sufficient to cover these claim

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or productsriparating our licensed
technology, in clinical trials. We may also be eged to product liability claims based on the séleny such products following the receipt of
regulatory approval. Product liability claims cddde asserted directly by consumers, heedtte providers or others. We have obtained prt
liability insurance coverage; however such insueamay not provide full coverage for our future iai trials, products to be sold, and other
aspects of our business. We also have liabil#yiance for our ongoing clinical trial in Europ@surance coverage is becoming increasingly
expensive and we may not be able to maintain cuc@rerages, or expand our insurance coveragehada future clinical trials or the sale of
products incorporating our licensed technology a@rketing approval is obtained for such products, masonable cost or in sufficient amounts
to protect against losses due to product liabdityt all. A successful product liability claim series of claims brought against us could result
in judgments, fines, damages and liabilities tloatld have a material adverse effect on our busjriessicial condition and results of
operations. We may incur significant expense itigaing and defending these claims, even if theydt result in liability. Moreover, even if
no judgments, fines, damages or liabilities aredsgul on us, our reputation could suffer, which ddwdlve a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat
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We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkwithdrawal due to product defects or product emtements and modifications,
which would significantly increase our costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard ™ tspeaducts involves an inherent risk that our peidumay prove to be
defective. In that event, we may voluntarily impkmha recall or market withdrawal or may be reqliedo so by a regulatory authority. A
recall of one of our products, or a similar prodongtnufactured by another manufacturer, could imgeies of the products we market as a
result of confusion concerning the scope of thaltex as a result of the damage to our reputdtiomguality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependswmability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, including our chief exeeuwfficer, Ofir Paz, and
president, Asher Holzer, each of whom would bediff to replace. The loss of the services of ahgur senior management could
compromise our ability to achieve our objectiv€sirthermore, recruiting and retaining qualifiedgmemel will be crucial to future
success. There can be no assurance that we vébllbdo attract and retain necessary personnatceptable terms given the competition
among medical device, biotechnology, pharmaceuticdlhealthcare companies, universities and nofitpesearch institutions for
experienced management, scientists, researchersates and marketing and manufacturing persorifiele are unable to attract, retain and
motivate our key personnel, our operations mayebpgrdized and our results of operations may benmfly and adversely affected.

We are an international business, and we are exgbgevarious global and local risks that could hasematerial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operation:

We operate globally and develop and manufacturduymts in our research and manufacturing facilitlesiultiple
countries. Consequently, we face complex legalragdlatory requirements in multiple jurisdictiomghich may expose us to certain financial
and other risks. International sales and operatise subject to a variety of risks, including:

. foreign currency exchange rate fluctuatic

» greater difficulty in staffing and managing foreigperations

« greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

« longer collection cycles

« logistical and communications challenges;

« potential adverse changes in laws and regulat@gtioes, including export license requirementsidraarriers, tariffs and tax law
« changes in labor conditions;

« burdens and costs of compliance with a varietyooéifin laws;

« political and economic instability;

11
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« increases in duties and taxation;

- foreign tax laws and potential increased costsdaatanl with overlapping tax structure
« greater difficulty in protecting intellectual prapg and

« general economic and political conditions in thieseign markets

International markets are also affected by econquréssure to contain reimbursement levels andiiezak costs. Profitability from
international operations may be limited by riskd ancertainties related to regional economic caonl, regulatory and reimbursement
approvals, competing products, infrastructure dgwalent, intellectual property rights protection and ability to implement our overall
business strategy. We expect these risks wilemee as we pursue our strategy to expand operatitonsew geographic markets. We may
succeed in developing and implementing effectiviicjgs and strategies in each location where wealaonbusiness. Any failure to do so may
harm our business, results of operations and fiahoondition.

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbumsent for our products by third party payors, thengay be no commercially viable marke
for our product candidates or the markets may be chwsmaller than expectec

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tlaeket for our product
candidates. The efficacy, safety, performancecastieffectiveness of our product candidates and ofcamgpeting products will determine
availability and level of reimbursement. Reimbungait and healthcare payment systems in internatinaekets vary significantly by country,
and include both government sponsored healthcat@@vate insurance. To obtain reimbursement wirgy approval in some countries, we
may be required to produce clinical data, which nm&plve one or more clinical trials, that compattes cost-effectiveness of our products to
other available therapies. We may not obtain irg8onal reimbursement or pricing approvals imgety manner, if at all. Our failure to
receive international reimbursement or pricing appls would negatively impact market acceptanceunfproducts in the international mark
in which those approvals are sought.

We believe that future reimbursement may be sulbjeicicreased restrictions both in the U.S. anidtiernational markets. There is
increasing pressure by governments worldwide tdaiorhealth care costs by limiting both the coveragd the level of reimbursement for
therapeutic products and by refusing, in some ¢asggsovide any coverage for products that haweoren approved by the relevant regulatory
agency. Future legislation, regulation or reimburent policies of third party payors may adversélgct the demand for our products
currently under development and limit our abilidysell our product candidates on a profitable bakisaddition, third party payors continually
attempt to contain or reduce the costs of healthbgrchallenging the prices charged for healthpavducts and services. If reimbursement for
our products is unavailable or limited in scopewrount or if pricing is set at unsatisfactory lsy@harket acceptance of our products would be
impaired and future revenues, if any, would be esblg affected.

In the U.S., our business could be significantly diadversely affected by recent healthcare reformistation and other administration an
legislative proposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act Eiedlth Care and Educational Reconciliation Acthie U.S. were enacted into law
in March 2010. Certain provisions of these act$ mat be effective for a number of years and tregeemany programs and requirements for
which the details have not yet been fully estalglisbr consequences not fully understood, anduim@dear what the full impacts will be from
the legislation. The legislation does levy a 2.8%6ise tax on all U.S. medical device sales begmim 2013. If we commence sales of our
MGuard™ stent in the U.S., this new tax may mallgrand adversely affect our business and restileperations. The legislation also focu
on a number of Medicare provisions aimed at imprg\juality and decreasing costs. It is uncertathia point what negative unintended
consequences these provisions will have on patieress to new technologies. The Medicare prowsiociude value-based payment
programs, increased funding of comparative effectdss research, reduced hospital payments foraeideadmissions and hospital acquired
conditions, and pilot programs to evaluate altevegbayment methodologies that promote care coatidin (such as bundled physician and
hospital payments). Additionally, the provisionslude a reduction in the annual rate of inflafionhospitals starting in 2011 and the
establishment of an independent payment advisoaydhim recommend ways of reducing the rate of gnawiMedicare spending. We cannot
predict what healthcare programs and regulatiofidowiultimately implemented at the federal orsfatvel in the U.S., or the effect of any
future legislation or regulation. However, any mpes that lower reimbursements for our producteduce medical procedure volumes could
adversely affect our business and results of ojoersat
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Our strategic business plan may not produce theeimled growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investteen sales and marketing programs to achieve tegnowth and margin
improvement targets. If we do not achieve the etguebenefits from these investments or othervdgied execute on our strategic initiatives,
we may not achieve the growth improvement we agetang and our results of operations may be adleedfected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, may make acquisitions and enter into strategiarades such as joint ventures and
joint development agreements. However, we mayaaible to identify suitable acquisition candidatesnplete acquisitions or integr:
acquisitions successfully, and our strategic atie@nmay not prove to be successful. In this regamguisitions involve numerous risks,
including difficulties in the integration of the emations, technologies, services and productseoftiyuired companies and the diversion of
management’s attention from other business concekttbough our management will endeavor to evauhe risks inherent in any particular
transaction, there can be no assurance that wemsillerly ascertain all such risks. In additiorgusitions could result in the incurrence of
substantial additional indebtedness and other esgsear in potentially dilutive issuances of eqgsi#gurities. There can be no assurance that
difficulties encountered with acquisitions will noave a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition and results of operations.

We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli @gcuaw of 1968. Section 15 to the Israeli Setyukiaw of 1968 requires the filing
of a prospectus with the Israel Security Authosibd the delivery thereof to purchasers in conneatith an offer or sale of securities to more
than 35 parties during any 12 month period. Wegaltlly issued securities to more than 35 investorisig certain 12nonth periods, ending
October 2008. We filed an application for “No acti with the Israel Security Authority in conneatiwvith the foregoing. To date, the Israel
Security Authority has not provided any responssutch application. A failure to receive “No acfioelief could expose us to fines and other
remedies that could be detrimental to us.

We will need to raise additional capital to meetrdausiness requirements in the future and such cabiraising may be costly or difficult to
obtain and could dilute current stockholders’ owrsdrip interests.

We will need to raise additional capital in theuiwt, which may not be available on reasonable temas all. We recently raised
approximately $ 10,500,000 and expect that sucbgemds, together with our income, will be insuffidi¢o fully realize all of our business
objectives. For instance, we will need to raisdittmhal funds to accomplish the following:

e  pursuing growth opportunities, including more rapighansion
° acquiring complementary businesses;

° making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;

e  hiring qualified management and key employ:

° developing new services, programming or prodt

° responding to competitive pressures;

° complying with regulatory requirements such asrigieg and registration; ar
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e  maintaining compliance with applicable lav

Any additional capital raised through the saleaiity or equity backed securities may dilute curistockholders’ ownership
percentages and could also result in a decreabe imarket value of our equity securities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futaigtal transactions may be more favorable to mewstors, and may include
preferences, superior voting rights and the issaafievarrants or other derivative securities, whitdty have a further dilutive effect on the
holders of any of our securities then outstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdihat we may need may not be available on terredble to us, or at all. If we
are unable to obtain such additional financing dimaly basis, we may have to curtail our developtaetivities and growth plans and/or be
forced to sell assets, perhaps on unfavorable temmish would have a material adverse effect ontusiness, financial condition and result
operations, and ultimately could be forced to digitme our operations and liquidate, in which eveigt unlikely that stockholders would
receive any distribution on their shares. Furthermay not be able to continue operating if wendbgenerate sufficient revenues from
operations needed to stay in business.

In addition, we may incur substantial costs in purg future capital financing, including investmdainking fees, legal fees,
accounting fees, securities law compliance fedstipg and distribution expenses and other cogfs. may also be required to recognize non-
cash expenses in connection with certain securiteeissue, such as convertible notes and warrahish may adversely impact our financial
condition.

Risks Related to Our Organization and Our Common Sick

We are subject to financial reporting and other neigements for which our accounting, internal audand other management
systems and resources may not be adequately prep

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportimodher obligations under the Securities Exchakgeof 1934, as amended,
including the requirements of Section 404 of theb&aes-Oxley Act. Section 404 will require us tmdoct an annual management assessment
of the effectiveness of our internal controls ofileaincial reporting and to obtain a report by mdépendent auditors addressing these
assessments. These reporting and other obligatidindace significant demands on our managemaetiaistrative, operational, internal au
and accounting resources. We anticipate that wenedd to upgrade our systems; implement additifinahcial and management controls,
reporting systems and procedures; implement amialtaudit function; and hire additional accountiimgernal audit and finance staff. If we i
unable to accomplish these objectives in a timaly effective fashion, our ability to comply with rdfinancial reporting requirements and other
rules that apply to reporting companies could bgaimed. Any failure to maintain effective interrzantrols could have a material adverse e
on our business, operating results and stock prloeeover, effective internal control is necesdaryus to provide reliable financial reports i
prevent fraud. If we cannot provide reliable fingh reports or prevent fraud, we may not be ablmanage our business as effectively as we
would if an effective control environment existaeshd our business and reputation with investors Ineelgarmed.

Because we became public by means (‘reverse merger,” we may not be able to attract itéention of major brokerage firms.
There may be risks associated with us becoming@thybugh a “reverse merger.” Securities analgétsajor brokerage firms may

not provide coverage of us since there is no ineend brokerage firms to recommend the purchasgiotommon stock. No assurance can be
given that brokerage firms will, in the future, waom conduct any secondary offerings on our behalf.
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Our stock price may be volatile after this offering/hich could result in substantial losses for irsters.

The market price of our common stock is likely soHighly volatile and could fluctuate widely in pesise to various factors, many of
which are beyond our control, including the followi

« technological innovations or new products and sesvby us or our competitors;
« additions or departures of key personi

« sales of our common stock, particularly under agjistration statement for the purposes of sellmgaher securities,
including management shar:

« limited availability of freely-tradable “unrestred” shares of our common stock to satisfy purcleaders and demand;
« our ability to execute our business pl

« operating results that fall below expectations;

« loss of any strategic relationsh

e industry developments;

« economic and other external factors; and

« perioc-to-period fluctuations in our financial resul

In addition, the securities markets have from ttméme experienced significant price and volumuetiliations that are unrelated to the
operating performance of particular companies. &mearket fluctuations may also significantly afféed market price of our common stock .

We are subject to penny stock rules which will make shares of our common stock more difficult tells

We are subject to the Securities and Exchange Cesioni's “penny stock” rules since our shares of mam stock sell below $5.00
per share. Penny stocks generally are equity sieswvith a per share price of less than $5.08e fenny stock rules require broker-dealers to
deliver a standardized risk disclosure documerpgmed by the Securities and Exchange Commissidmptbaides information about penny
stocks and the nature and level of risks in thengestock market. The broker-dealer must also pl@the customer with current bid and offer
guotations for the penny stock, the compensatichebroker-dealer and its salesperson, and moatidgunt statements showing the market
value of each penny stock held in the customersact. The bid and offer quotations, and the bralealer and salesperson compensation
information must be given to the customer orallyrowriting prior to completing the transaction amdist be given to the customer in writing
before or with the customer’s confirmation.

In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction the broker-dealer must makeeaial written determination that the
penny stock is a suitable investment for the pusehand receive the purchaser’s written agreenoethettransaction. The penny stock rules
are burdensome and may reduce purchases of amngfend reduce the trading activity for shareswfcommon stock. As long as our
shares of common stock are subject to the peniek stibes, the holders of such shares of commorkstay find it more difficult to sell their
securities.

There is, at present, only a limited market for oabmmon stock and we cannot ensure investors thatagtive market for ou
common stock will ever develop or be sustained.

Our shares of common stock are thinly traded. ©uge illiquidity, the market price may not accets reflect our relative
value. There can be no assurance that there avdihbactive market for our shares of common stdbkrenow or in the future. Because our
common stock is so thinly traded, a large blockladres traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatidhérshare price and investors may not be
able to liquidate their investment in us at alkbn price that reflects the value of the businesaddition, our common stock currently trade:
the OTC Bulletin Board, which generally lacks thgpildity, research coverage and institutional ineefollowing of a national securities
exchange like the NYSE Amex, the New York Stock lige or the Nasdaq Stock Market. While we interlgst our common stock on a
national securities exchange once we satisfy tiialilisting standards for such an exchange, weetuly do not, and may not ever, satisfy <
initial listing standards.
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Our board of directors can authorize the issuancipoeferred stock, which could diminish the rightsf holders of our common stock, and
make a change of control of us more difficult evérit might benefit our stockholders.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shafgreferred stock in one or more series anitthé voting powers, preferences
and other rights and limitations of the preferramtk. Accordingly, we may issue shares of prefest®ck with a preference over our common
stock with respect to dividends or distributionsligmidation or dissolution, or that may otherwesdversely affect the voting or other rights of
the holders of common stock. Issuances of prefesteck, depending upon the rights, preferenceslasijnations of the preferred stock, may
have the effect of delaying, deterring or prevamtinchange of control, even if that change of admhight benefit our stockholders.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial mber of shares of our common stock may cause thegof our common stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the mapkite of our common stock a
make it more difficult for us to raise funds thrduigiture offerings of common stock. Upon the effemtess of the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a part, 414,942 shafresir common stock will become freely tradableatidition, an additional approximately
65,500,000 shares of our common stock will becoateable under Rule 144 following April 6, 2012. these shares and as additional shares
of our common stock become available for resatbépublic market, the supply of our common stodkincrease, which could decrease the
price of our common stock.

In addition, if our stockholders sell substansimlounts of our common stock in the public markpgruthe expiration of any statutory
holding period under Rule 144, upon the expiratibtock-up periods applicable to outstanding shamesipon the exercise of outstanding
options or warrants, it could create a circumstanmsamonly referred to as an “overhang” and in &oditon of which the market price of our
common stock could fall. The existence of an oveghavhether or not sales have occurred or are doguicould also make it more difficult
for us to raise additional financing through thkes# equity or equityrelated securities in the future at a time andeptiat we deem reasona
or appropriate.

We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.aAesult, any return on investment may be limitemthe value of our common
stock.

We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oanraon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymedividends on our common
stock will depend on our earnings, financial coioditand other business and economic factors abaard of directors may consider relevant.
If we do not pay dividends, our common stock mayelss valuable because a return on an investmentriocommon stock will only occur if
our stock price appreciates.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains “forward-looking stateta@rwhich include information relating to futurgemnts, future financial
performance, strategies, expectations, competinéronment and regulation. Words such as “mayhbtdd,” “could,” “would,” “predicts,”
“potential,” “continue,” “expects,” “anticipates;future,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “estimage” and similar expressions, as well as
statements in future tense, identify forward-logkstatements. Forward-looking statements shouldh@oéad as a guarantee of future
performance or results and will probably not beuaate indications of when such performance or tesull be achieved. Forward-looking
statements are based on information we have witese tftatements are made or our management’s gittothddief as of that time with respect
to future events, and are subject to risks andntaioies that could cause actual performance sultgto differ materially from those expres
in or suggested by the forward-looking statemehigportant factors that could cause such differsricelude, but are not limited to:

« adverse economic conditions and/or intense conngoetit

« loss of a key customer or suppli

« entry of new competitors and products;

« adverse federal, state and local government reégnlah the U.S., Europe or Isra

« failure to adequately protect our intellectual prdyp;

« inadequate capita

- technological obsolescence of our products;

« technical problems with our research and prodt

« price increases for supplies and compone

« inability to carry out research, development anchigeercialization plans;

« loss or retirement of key executives and reseasigmtsts and other specific risks; &
« the uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our diyito pursue our complete business objectives.

You should review carefully the section entitledsiRFactors” beginning on page 4 of this prospefdus: discussion of these and
other risks that relate to our business and inwgsti shares of our common stock.

USE OF PROCEEDS

All shares of our common stock offered by this pexgus are being registered for the accounts adeéhimg stockholders and we will
not receive any proceeds from the sale of thesesha

The shares of common stock offered by this prosisegte issuable upon the exercise of common stachpase warrants. As such,
selling stockholder exercises all or any portiotit®fvarrants on a cash basis, we will receiveatiigregate exercise price paid by such selling
stockholder in connection with any such warrantreise. However, the selling stockholders may alsr@se their warrants through a cashless
exercise. In the event a selling stockholder esesca warrant through a cashless exercise, waatilleceive any proceeds from such exercise.
We expect to use the proceeds received from thesisreof the warrants, if any, for general workogpital purposes.

MARKET FOR OUR COMMON STOCK AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulRxard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSPFR. Prior to that date,
there was no active market for our common stodhke fbllowing table sets forth the high and low prites for our common stock for the

periods indicated, as reported by the OTC BullBtiard. The quotations reflect inter-dealer priggghout retail mark-up, mark-down or
commission, and may not represent actual transetio
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Fiscal Year 2011 High Low
Second Quarter (through June 14, 2( 2.8¢ 1.7¢

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on June 14, 2011, was &p&r share. As of June 14,
2011, there were approximately 195 holders of @odiour common stock.

DIVIDEND POLICY

In the past, we have not declared or paid casldelinds on our common stock, and we do not intepéycany cash dividends on our
common stock. Rather, we intend to retain fut@miegs, if any, to fund the operation and expamsioour business and for general corporate
purposes.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION

Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection iarging procedures by placing a micron mesh slegee @ stent. Our initial products
are marketed for use mainly in patients with acaenary syndromes, notably acute myocardial inifamgheart attack) and saphenous vein
graft coronary interventions (bypass surgery).

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we acquailiesf the capital stock of
InspireMD Ltd., a company formed under the lawshef State of Israel, in exchange for an aggrede®® 666,663 shares of our common
stock. As a result of these share exchange traoeagctnspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owned sulzsigl we discontinued our former
business and succeeded to the business of InspitaM@s our sole line of business.

The share exchange transactions are being accolontas a recapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is #hequirer for accounting purposes
and we are the acquired company. Accordinglyhil®rical financial statements presented and ibeudsion of financial condition and res
of operations herein are those of InspireMD Ltetraactively restated for, and giving effect ta titumber of shares received in the share
exchange transactions, and do not include therfgatdinancial results of our former business.eTdtcumulated earnings of InspireMD Ltd.
were also carried forward after the share exchémagsactions and earnings per share have beeactwely restated to give effect to the
recapitalization for all periods presented. Operstreported for periods prior to the share exgkaransactions are those of InspireMD Ltd.

Critical Accounting Policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make estismand assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liasl#éind disclosure of contingent assets and ligsili#t the date of the financial statements and

the reported amounts of sales and expenses dhengporting periods. Actual results could diffemfi those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statgts, the most significant estimates and assungptilate to revenue recognition
including provision for returns, legal contingerscand estimation of the fair value of share-basedpensation and convertible debt.

18




Table of Content

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwirich our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or “dollar”).
Accordingly, the functional currency of us and of subsidiaries is the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teantions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their original
amounts. Balances in foreign currencies are taéedlinto dollars using historical and current exae rates for non-monetary and monetary
balances, respectively. The resulting translat@ingor losses are recorded as financial inconexjpense, as appropriate. For transactions
reflected in the statements of operations in for@grrencies, the exchange rates at transacti@s da¢ used. Depreciation and changes in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-etemy items are based on historical exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would leeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitghin an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

In determining fair value, we use various valuatigproaches, including market, income and/or gogtaaches. Hierarchy for inputs
is used in measuring fair value that maximizesube of observable inputs and minimizes the usaeobservable inputs by requiring that the
most observable inputs be used when available. e®able inputs are inputs that market participardald use in pricing the asset or liability
developed based on market data obtained from spindependent of us. Unobservable inputs are $niait reflect our assumptions about the
assumptions market participants would use in pgitire asset or liability developed based on théih&srmation available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down inteethevels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfhl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjexto a concentration of credit risk consist ohcasish equivalents and restricted
cash which are deposited in major financial intititus in Germany and Israel, and trade accountsvable. Our trade accounts receivable are
derived from revenues earned from customers frofiows countries. We perform ongoing credit evabret of our customers’ financial
condition and, generally, require no collaterahfrour customers. We also have a credit insuraatieyfor some of our customers. We
maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts redglizdased upon the expected ability to colleciitmounts receivable. We review our
allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly by assgsimdividual accounts receivable and all othdahaes based on historical collection
experience and an economic risk assessment. dietezmine that a specific customer is unable totibeé&nancial obligations to us, we
provide an allowance for credit losses to redueerdteivable to the amount our management reasohalives will be collected. To mitigate
risks, we deposit cash and cash equivalents with triedit quality financial institutions. Provismfor doubtful debts are netted against
“Accounts receivable-trade.”

Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated alotiver of cost (cost is determined on
a “first-in, first-out” basis) or market value. taspect to inventory on consignment, see “Reveacegnition” below.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for the products are
transferred to the customer, collection is reashynassured and when product returns can be reliedtiynated. When product returns can be

reliably estimated a provision is recorded, basetistorical experience, and deducted from salbe.provision for sales returns and related
costs are included in “Accounts payable and acsru@ther” under “current liabilities”, and “Invearly on consignment”, respectively.
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When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botkmaes and related direct costs are eliminatedeaproducts are deemed
unsold. Accordingly, both related revenues andscase deferred, and presented under “Deferrechtmg® and “Inventory on consignment”,
respectively.

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs are charged ttatkengnt of operations as incurred.
Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equity@svand accounted for using the grant-date fairesatethod. The fair value of
share-based awards is estimated using the Black&chaluation model, which is expensed over theisite service period, net of estimated
forfeitures. We estimate forfeitures based orohisal experience and anticipated future conditions

We elected to recognize compensation expensedv@rds with only service conditions that have gradesting schedules using the
accelerated multiple option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thadyservice providers (non-employees) by recordiegfair value of the options
granted using an option pricing model, at eachntampperiod, until rewards are vested in full. eTéxpense is recognized over the vesting
period using the accelerated multiple option apgnoalhe expense relates to options granted td fdrty service providers with respect to
successful investor introductions that are recoridtieir fair value in equity, as issuance costs.

Uncertain tax and Value Added Tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing anésneing uncertain tax and value added tax positidiee first step is to evaluate
the tax and value added tax position for recogmitip determining if the weight of available evidenodicates that it is more likely than not
that the position will be sustained on audit. Theond step is to measure the tax and value adgdzkhefit as the largest amount that is more
than 50% and 75%, respectively, likely of beindizea upon ultimate settlement. Such liabilities alassified as longerm, unless the liabilit
is expected to be resolved within twelve monthsiftbe balance sheet date. Our policy is to inclatirest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits within financial expenses

Results of Operations
Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 Compared to Thteeths Ended March 31, 2010

Revenues For the three months ended March 31, 2011, tetednue decreased 19.6% to $1.7 million from $2illion during the
same period in 2010. The decrease in revenue vimgafily attributable to the recognition of previdyisecorded deferred revenues in the
quarter of 2010 for which there was no comparablemnues in 2011. On a product delivery basis,nséifis increased during the first tt
months of 2011 versus the same period in 2010.

Gross Margin. Our gross margin percentage for the three mognkded March 31, 2011 increased to 46.7% of reverogmpared
36.2% during the same period in 2010. The incréasrir gross margin resulted primarily from higheicing, more efficient manufacturi
and economies of scale due to the increase in psimd) volumes.

Research and Development Expenger the three months ended March 31, 2011, relseend development expense decreased
to $0.3 million from $0.4 million during the samerjpd in 2010. The decrease in cost resulted piiynfrom lower share based compensa
expenses in the first quarter of 2011 offset bgtfiime U.S. Food and Drug Administration clinitaal expenses. Research and develop
expense as a percentage of revenue increasedfd 202011 from 19.1% in 2010.
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Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the three months ended March 31, 2011 ngedind marketing expense increased 28.5% tc
million from $0.3 million during the same period #010. The increase in cost resulted primarily fradditional promotional activiti
worldwide. Selling and marketing expense as agueage of revenue increased to 25.4% in 2011 8% in 2010.

General and Administrative Expense-or the three months ended March 31, 2011, gérerd administrative expense incre:
77.0% to approximately $1.2 million from $0.7 nolti during the same period in 2010. The increas®dt resulted primarily from an incre.
in investor related activities and provisions fengding litigation. General and administrative engeeas a percentage of revenue increas
70.3% in 2011 from 32.0% in 2010.

Financial Expenses For the three months ended March 31, 2011, §iiadexpense increased to approximately $0.7 milfrom $0.:
million during the same period in 2010. The inceeasexpense resulted primarily from approxima&dy6 million of additional expense in-
first quarter of 2011 pertaining to the revaluat@fra convertible loan at fair value. Financial erpe as a percentage of revenue increa:
42.4% in 2011, from 3.3% in 2010.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $10,@00he three months ended March 31, 2011 as caedp@ar the san
period in 2010. Our expenses for income taxesaefieamarily the tax liability due to potential taxposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased 159.9% to $1.9 milliantti@ three months ended March 31, 2011 from $0llomduring the sam
period in 2010. The increase in net loss resultedagily from the increase in financial expensed ather general and administrative expe
in the first quarter of 2011.

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2009

Revenues For the year ended December 31, 2010, totalntevéncreased 45.1% to $4.9 million from $3.4 miiliin 2009. Th
increase in revenue was primarily attributable aanching MGuard™ Coronary with bgiable mesh in new markets around the w
particularly in Europe and Latin America.

Gross Margin. Our gross margin percentage for 2010 increaseib 5% of revenues, compared to 32.8% during 20088.increas
in our gross margin resulted primarily from higheicing, more efficient manufacturing and econonoéscale due to the increase in s
volume.

Research and Development Expendeor the year ended December 31, 2010, reseactid@velopment expense increased 0.6
$1.338 million from $1.330 million in 2009. Resdarand development expense as a percentage of eedsmeased to 27.0% in 2010 fi
39.0% in 2009.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the year ended December 31, 2010, selliryraarketing expense increased 18.8% to
million from $1.0 million in 2009. The increase oost resulted primarily from additional promotioredtivities worldwide. Selling ai
marketing expense as a percentage of revenue dedra@25.0% in 2010 from 30.5% in 2009.

General and Administrative Expensé-or the year ended December 31, 2010, genedahdministrative expense increased 97.5
approximately $2.9 million from $1.5 million in 200The increase in cost resulted primarily fronaaé increase in the amount of our s
options being issued and the corresponding acauyctiarges and overall accounting and legal exget@@eneral and administrative expe
as a percentage of revenue increased to 58.6%li f20m 43.0% in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Income}-or the year ended December 31, 2010, finangj@rse increased to approximately $0.2 million 1
income of $0.04 million in 2009. The increase ipexse resulted primarily from a one time finanaiabme recording of $0.3 million in 20
pertaining to the cancellation of the conversicatidiee of a convertible loan that was repaid inghme year. Financial expense as a perce
of revenue increased to 3.1% in 2010, comparethéméial income as a percent of revenue of 1.22000.
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Tax Expenses Tax expense remained flat at $47,000 in 2010 20@D. Our expenses for income taxes reflect pilyn#ne ta
liability due to potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased 25.6% to $3.4 millio2@10 from $2.7 million in 2009.

Backlog. Our order backlog at December 31, 2010 was appaiely $1.5 million, up 165% compared to approaiety $0.6 millio
at December 31, 2009.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 Compared to Thteeths Ended March 31, 2010

General. At March 31, 2011, we had cash and cash equiteatsf approximately $9.6 million, as compared @c6$million at the san
period in 2010. The increase was attributable pilpnéo a private placement that was consummatedlanch 31, 2011. We have historici
met our cash needs through a combination of issuahmew shares, borrowing activities and sales. €@sh requirements are generally
product development, clinical trials, marketing asades activities, finance and administrative coapital expenditures and overall work
capital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéipeb0.4 million for the three months ended Ma8dh 2011, and approximat
$17,000 at the same period in 2010. The principasons for the decrease in cash flow from opemiio2011 included a $1.9 net loss of
by $0.7 million in the non cash financial expensadated to the revaluation of a convertible loa0ad million increase in working capital ¢
$0.4 million worth of non-cash share-based comp@nsa

Cash used in investing activities was approxima$€yl million for the three months ended March 3011, and the cash usec
investing activities was approximately $31,000h& same period in 2010. The principal reasonHerdecrease in cash flow from inves
activities was an increase in restricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wagraximately $9.5 million for the three months ediddarch 31, 2011, and $(
million at the same period in 2010. The principahson for the increase in cash flow from finandietjvities during 2011 was the priv
placement conducted on March 31, 2011 and other pquity financing in the aggregate amount of $8ilion.

As of March 31, 2011, current assets exceeded wuemnt liabilities by 2.6 times. Current assetgéased approximately $8.3 milli
during 2011 mainly due to cash from the privategtaent on March 31, 2011, and current liabilitieréased by $0.8 million during the s¢
period. As a result, our working capital surplusreased by approximately $7.5 million to approxiehat7.5 million during the first quarter
2011.

We believe that we have sufficient cash to contioperations into 2012. However, depending on fhexating results in 2011, we
may need to obtain additional cash in 2012 to coetito fund operations.

Credit Facilities. As of March 31, 2011, we had a long term loathi&m amount of approximately $0.4 million bearinggrest at tr
three month U.S. LIBOR rate plus 4% per annum. [ba@ is payable in eight quarterly installmentsigira period of three years beginr
April 2010 and ending on January 2012. Accordinght loan agreement, in case of an “Exit Transagtiwe will be required to pay to t
bank an additional $0.25 million if the sum receive a “Liquidity event” or the value of the compaat an “IPO” is higher than $100 million.

Convertible Loans. Prior to March 31, 2011, we had convertible kamith an aggregate principal amount outstandin
approximately $1,580,000 that accrued interest ratte of 8% per annum. On March 31, 2011, $5804l08 accruednterest converted in
shares of common stock and warrants and the renggprincipal in the amount of $1,000,000 was dudviay 15, 2011. We repaid this loar
full on May 12, 2011.
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Sales of Stock During the first quarter of 2011, we issued ggragate of 7,256,866 shares of common stock amnchata to purcha:
3,227,000 shares of common stock for gross procefeaisproximately $10.7 million.

Year Ended December 31, 2010 Compared to Year Hddeember 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash &guis of approximately $636,000, as compared @ &®0 in 2009. W
have historically met our cash needs through a @weibn of issuance of new shares, borrowing ditiviand sales. Our cash requirement
generally for product development, clinical trialsarketing and sales activities, finance and adstrizgive cost, capital expenditures and ov
working capital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtémab2.7 million in 2010, and $1.5 million in 2009 he principal reasons for 1
decrease in cash flow from operations in 2010 ohetla $3.4 million net loss, a decrease of $1.6amiin deferred revenues offset by ¢
million of non cash share based compensation exp@nd a $0.4 million increase in other working talpi

Cash used in investing activities was approxima$dl§,000 in 2010, and $0.3 million in 2009. Thenpipal reasons for the decreas
cash flow from investing activities included $81000r plant and equipment purchases offset by a@BERdecrease in restricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $3.0 million in 2010, and $0.7 milliam 2009. The principal reasc
for the increase in cash flow from financing adtes during 2010 were the issuance of approxima$dly million in new shares and
issuance of a convertible loan of approximatelyp$tillion, offset by the repayment of a long teiar in the amount of $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were appabely equal with our current liabilities. Curremésets decreased $0.2 mil
during 2010 while current liabilities decreasedddy5 million during the same period. As a resuli, working capital deficiency decreasec
$1.2 million to approximately $53,000 during 2010.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet transactions, arraagesnobligations (including contingent obligatiprar other relationships with
unconsolidated entities or other persons that havemay have, a material effect on our financiaidition, changes in financial condition,
revenues or expenses, results of operations, liguichpital expenditures or capital resources.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In October 2009, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard issued amendments to the accounting antbslise for revenue
recognition. These amendments, effective for figealrs beginning on or after June 15, 2010 (eadypton is permitted), modify the criteria
for recognizing revenue in multiple element arrangats and require companies to develop a bestastiofi the selling price to separate
deliverables and allocate arrangement considerasorg the relative selling price method. Addititywethe amendments eliminate the residual
method for allocating arrangement considerations.d& not expect the standard to have materialtadfeds consolidated financial statements.

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Stand&aksrd updated the “Fair Value Measurements Discexs. More specifically,
this update will require (a) an entity to disclesparately the amounts of significant transfei@nid out of Levels 1 and 2 fair value
measurements and to describe the reasons foratgfers; and (b) information about purchases, sakasances and settlements to be presente
separately (i.e. present the activity on a grossshrather than net) in the reconciliation for featue measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs). This updédeifes existing disclosure requirements for thedl of disaggregation used for classes of
assets and liabilities measured at fair value,ragdires disclosures about the valuation techniguesinputs used to measure fair value for
both recurring and nonrecurring fair value meas@riiusing Level 2 and Level 3 inputs. This upadliebecome effective as of the first
interim or annual reporting period beginning aflE@cember 15, 2009, except for the gross presentafithe Level 3 roll forward information,
which is required for annual reporting periods begig after December 15, 2010 and for interim répgrperiods within those years. The
adoption of the new guidance did not have a matenact on our consolidated financial statements.
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Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results walhtinue to be subject to quarterly variations bagsah a wide variety of factors,
including the cyclical nature of the ordering patteof our distributors, timing of regulatory appats, the implementation of various phases of
our clinical trials and manufacturing efficienciise to the learning curve of utilizing new matesiahd equipment. Our operating results could
also be impacted by a weakening of the Euro amshgthening of the New Israeli Shekel, or NIS, baghainst the U.S. dollar. Lastly, other
economic conditions we cannot foresee may affestorner demand, such as individual country reimbunes# policies pertaining to our
products.

BUSINESS
History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Fabr29, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engabe acquisition, exploration
and development of natural resource propertiedM@rch 28, 2011, we effectuated a 1-for-3 forwamtktsplit and changed our name from
“Saguaro Resources, Inc.” to “InspireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we issueghhreholders of InspireMD
Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stock in exchémgall of InspireMD Ltd’s issued and outstandinglioary shares, resulting in the former
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holding a contrdlimterest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becoming ouoisrowned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeating assets and liabilities to
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, lacDelaware corporation, and transferred all @fudao Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding
capital stock to our then-majority stockholder ktleange for the cancellation of shares of our comstock held by such stockholder.

After the share exchange transactions and the titivesof our pre-share exchange operating asset$iabilities, we succeeded to the
business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of bess, and all of our then-current officers andades resigned and were replaced by some of
the officers and directors of InspireMD Ltd.

Overview

We are an innovative medical device company foausimthe development and commercialization of sappetary stent platform
technology, MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic petibn in stenting procedures by placing a micr@simsleeve over a stent (see
photograph below of an MGuard™ Stent). Our initiedducts are marketed for use mainly in patientk atute coronary syndromes, notably
acute myocardial infarction (heart attack) and sapls vein graft coronary interventions (bypasgesy). According to the TYPHOON
STEMI trial (New England Journal of Medicine, 20@8)d the SOS SVG Trial (Journal of the Americanl€yd of Cardiology, 2009), of
patients with acute myocardial infarction and sayglus vein graft coronary interventions, 7.5% to 4e¥berience major adverse cardiac
events, including cardiac death, heart attack,rasténting of the artery. When performing stenpingcedures in patients with acute coronary
symptoms, interventional cardiologists face a diffi dilemma in choosing between bare-metal stevtiich have a high rate of restenosis
(formation of new blockages), and drug-eluting ¢dooated) stents, which have a high rate of latentbosis (formation of clots months or
years after implantation), require administratiéraioti-platelet drugs for at least one year post proadane more costly than bare-metal stents
and have additional side effects. We believe M@uard™ is a simple, seamless and complete solfiothese patients.
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MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to use our MGuard™ technology in a br@adye of coronary related situations in which campésions are required and
make it an industry standard for treatment of acotenary syndromes. We believe that patientsheiiefit from a cost-effective alternative
with a greater clinical efficacy and safety profit@n other stent technologies. We believe thdt aitr MGuard™ technology, we are well
positioned to emerge as a key player in the glsteait market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgittonal products used for other vascular procedluspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedures.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval foatneent of coronary arterial
disease in the European Union. CE Mark is a manglammformance mark on many products marketeder&thropean Economic Area and
certifies that a product has met European Uniorsgorer safety, health or environmental requiremétiessbegan shipping our product to
customers in Europe in January 2008 and have sxma&nded our global distribution network to Can&tajtheast Asia, India and Latin
America.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stasslsteel stent. We are in the process of replahiagtainless steel platform witl
more advanced cobalt-chromium based platform, wivieliefer to as MGuard Prime™. We believe the pkatform will be superior because
cobalt-chromium stents are generally known in titistry to provide better outcomes and possibly@eeduction in major adverse cardiac
events. We believe we can use and leverage the kiGualinical trial results to market MGuard Prime™Guard™ refers to both our initial
products and MGuard Prime™, as applicable.

Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/February 2007 efWhorld Health Organization, approximately 7.2 ioiil people worldwide died
coronary heart disease in 2002. Physicians andrmiatimay select from among a variety of treatmengldress coronary artery disease,
including pharmaceutical therapy, balloon angidglastenting with bare metal or drug-eluting steatsd coronary artery bypass graft
procedures, with the selection often depending uperstage of the disease. A stent is an expantsddéfold-like” device, usually constructe
of a stainless steel material, that is inserteol &mt artery to expand the inside passage and iragrimod flow.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUDOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestrhBanking
Group, after registering a compounded annual groatdafrom 2002 to 2009 of approximately 13%, #nenues from global coronary stents
market is predicted to remain relatively constaithough in volume of stents the market is predi¢tecontinue to grow. The growth in volu
is due to the appeal for less invasive percutaneotgnary intervention procedures and advancescimiplogy coupled with the increase in the
elderly population, obesity rates and advancesdhrology.
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Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caosdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargrgrtisease includes alternative
treatment methodologies, that is, coronary artgpabs grafting or angioplasty (percutaneous cosoimdervention) with or without stenting.
According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestinBanking Group, the
percutaneous coronary intervention procedures Winglstents are increasingly being used to tresdra@ry artery diseases with an 88.3%
penetration rate in 2009.

Our Products

The MGuard™ stent is an embolic protection device based oroteptive sleeve, which is constructed out of aratthin polymer
mesh and wrapped around the stent. The protesittexe is comprised of a micron level fiberitted mesh, engineered in an optimal geom
configuration and designed for utmost flexibilithile retaining strength characteristics of the ffibraterial (see illustration below). The sleeve
expands seamlessly when the stent is deployedoutitiffecting the structural integrity of the stesndd can be securely mounted on any tyj
stent.

MGuard ™ Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séetirécal benefits:

. the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impactpbgment exerted by the stent on the arterial wadl reduces the injury to the

vessel;

. it reducesplaque dislodgement and blocks debris from entdhiegbloodstream during and post procedure (calfebolic showers]

. in future products, when drug coated, the meshpgeted to deliver better coverage and uniform dliggibution on the arterial
wall and therefore potentially reduce the dosagdefctive ingredient when compared to approved-étuting stents on the
market; anc

. it maintains the standards of a conventional stedttherefore should require little to no additidnaining by physicians.

MGuard ™ — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh and our MGud#doronary with a drug-eluting mesh are aimed atrb&ment of
coronary arterial disease.

MGuard ™ Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable mestOur first MGuard™ product, the MGuard" Coronary with a
bio-stable mesh, is comprised of our mesh sleeapped around a bare-metal stent. It received Ci llgproval in October 2007 and, in
January 2008, we started shipping this productgbamers and distributors in Europe. MGuard Primeith a biostable mesh is comprised
our mesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chromient.stn comparison to a conventional bare-metaitsive believe the MGuar#!
Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable maslvige protection from embolic showers.

MGuard ™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable meshVe anticipate that the MGuaftf Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-
absorbable mesh will offer an enhanced clinicafifr@ompared to existing drug-eluting stents. ¥pect that it will provide enhanced bio-
absorbability in comparison to current drug-elutstgnts, and more even and uniform drug therapyagement. Therefore, once the sleeve is
drug infused, the drug would be distributed moréaumly on the vessel wall. Consequently, the ltd@sage of the medication potentially can
be reduced while increasing its efficacy. MGuBfdCoronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable mesxizected to promote smooth and
stable endothelial cell growth and subsequent lattaat to the lumen of the vessel wall, which isasial for rapid healing and recovery. In
addition, we believe drug-eluting bio-absorbablesimmay enable the use of more effective drug thesapat presently cannot be effectively
coated on a metal-based stent due to their pofusibih capabilities . Because the drug-elutingdddsorbable mesh will be bio-absorbable, we
anticipate that the mesh will completely dissolfterafour months, which we expect will result ifer of the chronic long term side effects
are associated with the presence of the drug .
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MGuard ™ — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wgblaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallon dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in carotigpplications. According to leading surgeons, embolic protect®orucial in all carotid
procedures. We believe that our MGu@¥ddesign will provide substantial advantages ovestag therapies in treating carotid artery stenosis
(blockage or narrowing of the carotid arterie®e Iconventional carotid stenting and endarterect(suggery to remove blockage), given the
superior embolic protection characteristics witeelsis coronary arterial disease applications. dditéon, we believe that MGuarfd Carotid
will provide post-procedure protection against efithdislodgement, which can occur immediately aéterarotid stenting procedure and is
often a source of post-procedural strokes. Stuthes also shown that the majority of the incideritsmbolic showers associated with carotid
stenting occur immediately post-procedure.

MGuard ™ — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled witblfaexpandable stent (a stent that expands wittalibon dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in periphepplications. Peripheral Artery Disease, also known as peripherstular disease, is usually
characterized by the accumulation of plaque inriden the legs, need for amputation of affectadtf or even death, when
untreated. Peripheral Artery Disease is treatdebeby trying to clear the artery of the blockageby implanting a stent in the affected area to
push the blockage out of the way of normal blooavfl

The Peripheral Artery Disease market consistsraftlsegments: Aortic Aneurysm, Renal, lliac anéiland Femoral-Popliteal
procedures. Aortic Aneurysm is a condition in whibe aorta, the artery that leads away from tlaethdevelops a bulge and is likely to
burst. This condition often occurs below the kighyeén the abdomen. Renal, lliac and Bilary prased refer to stenting in the kidney, iliac
arteries (which supply blood to the legs) and livespectively. Femoral-Popliteal procedures imgdtenting in vessels in the legs.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedurexhagacterized by the necessity of controlling elistshowers both during and post-
procedure. Controlling embolic showers is so imaatrin these indications that physicians oftenamered stents, at the risk of blocking
branching vessels, to ensure that emboli doesatiahfo the bloodstream. We believe that our M@ design will provide substantial
advantages over existing therapies in treatingpperal artery stenosis (blockage or narrowing efgaripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @mdprojected critical milestones with respecééah. As used below, “Q” stands
for our fiscal quarter. While we currently antiatp seeking approval from the U.S. Food and Drugnifacstration for all of our products in the
future, we have only outlined a timetable to seeR.WFood and Drug Administration approval for ouGard™ Coronary plus with bio-
stable mesh product in our current business plan.

European

Product Indication  Start Development CE Mark Union Sales FDA Approval U.S. Sales
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B-Stable Bypassi 2005 Oct. 2007 Q1-2008 Q4-2014 Q4-2014
Mesh Coronary
MGuard™ Peripheral Plus E- Periphera Q1-2011 Q4-2011 Q1-2012 To be determine To be determine
Stable Mest Arteries
MGuard™ Carotid Plus B-Stable Carotid Arteries Q1-2011 Q4-2011 Q1-2012 To be determine To be determine
Mesh
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B- Bypassi Q1-2013 Q3-2016 Q4-2016  To be determine To be determine
Absorbable Dru-Eluting Mesh Coronary
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Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing as agBupportive human clinical trials prior to suliimg an application for CE Mark
approval for our MGuard@ Coronary with bio-stable mesh. We also performie@& Mark required mechanical testing of the stevte
conducted pre-clinical trials at Harvard and MIToBiedical Engineering Center BSET lab in 2005 ar@b20n these trials, on average, the
MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh was comparable watiitrol bare-metal stents. Analysis also indicdbed the mesh produced
levels of inflammation comparable with standardebaretal stents.

The table below describes our completed and plapredlinical trials.

Stent
Product Platform Approval Requirement Start of Study End of Study
MGuard™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus B- CE Mark (Europea Q4-2006 Q3-2007
Stable Union+Rest of World)
Mesh
Drug-Eluting Mesh (Bare- CE Mark (European Union Q3-2013 Q4-2014
Metal Stent Plus Drug- Rest of World )
Eluting Mesh) - -
FDA (U.S.) To be determined To be determined
CobaltChromium Stent Plu FDA Q2-2011 Q4-2011
Bio-Stable
Mesh
MGuard™ Self Expending System PIli CE Mark (European Union Q3-2011 Q4-2011
Peripheral/Carotil Mesh Rest of World |
MGuard™ Carotid Self Expending System Pl FDA (U.S.) Peripheral information on animals can be used
Mesh

28




Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and planlieidal trials.

Table of Content

Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up End
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement Objective [ No. of Patients Start Enrolliment | End of Study
MGuard™ | BareMetal|Germany — twg Study to
Coronary | Stent Pluslsites 12 months evaluate safet 41 Q4-2006 Q4- 2007 Q2-2008
Bio-Stable(Byazil —one sitd12 months and 30 Q4-2007 Q1-2008 Q2-2009
Mesh Boland — four performance o
, 6 months MGuard™ 60 Q2-2008 Q3-2008 Q2-2009
sites
_ system
International
MGuard™
(S)tzsd‘;r‘fa“ona' 12 months 1,000 01-2008 Q4-2013 Q4-2013
worldwide - 50
sites
Israeli MGuard
™
Observational (6 months 100 Q2-2008 Q3-2011 Q3-2012
Study - Israel -
8 sites
Master
randomized
control trial -
7 countries, 50
centers in Soutﬁ‘z months 430 Q2-2011 Q1-2012 Q2-2013
America,
Europe and
Israel
Pilot study to
evaluate safet
FDA Study - 40 and
sites, U.S. and |12 month performance of 654 Q1-2012 Q3-2013 Q4-2014*
out of U.S. MGuard™
system for FDA
approval
_|8-12 months Pilot study to
South America evaluate safet To be To be To be
and Europe 10 and 500 determined | determined | determined
Drug- sites performance of
Eluting MGuard™
Stent (Bare- |12 months system for FDA To be To be To be
Metal Sten{U-S. — 50 sites and CE Mark 2,000 determined | determined | determined
+ Drug approval
Elutig)g Evaluation of
Mes Rest of World safety
. To be To be To be
as a 8-12 months |and efficacy fg 400 . . .
registry study specific determined determined determined
indications

* Projected date of FDA approval.
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Study Status
End
Stent Clinical Follow-up End of
Product Platform Trial Sites Requirement Objective No. of Patients Start Enrollment|Study
Pilot study
; to
Eﬁ:ﬁg America and | 15 months | evaluate 50 Q12012 | Q32012 | 2
Self safety and
] Expanding performanc
™
MGuard™ Periphera System 4 of MGuard
Mesh . ™ system
South America and Q2-
Europe — six sites 6 months f<'\)/|raCerE 150 Q2-2010 | Q4-2010 2011
approval
Evaluation
of safety
Self ,
. and efficacy
MGuard™ Carotid Expandnges_t of World as a 6 months |[for specific 200 Q2-2012 | Q3-2013 Qs3-
System +Hregistry stud P 2014
>|/\/Iesh gistry y indications
post-
marketing

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completeddiivécal trials with respect to our MGuafd Coronary with bio-stable
mesh. Our first study, conducted at two centexSeénmany, included 41 patients with either saphenvain graft coronary interventions or
native coronary lesions treatable by a stentingguiare (blockages where no bypass procedure wesmped). The MGuard Coronary rate
of device success, meaning the stent was sucdgss@ployed in the target lesion, was 100% anddte of procedural success, meaning there
were no major adverse cardiac events prior to talggischarge, was 95.1%. At six months, only pagent (2.5% of participants) had major
myocardial infarction (QWMI) and 19.5% of particiga had target vessel revascularization (an inegsiecedure required due to a stenosis in
the same vessel treated in the study). This datpasts MGuardM 's safety in the treatment of vein grafts and retieronary legions.

Our study in Brazil included 30 patients who wesadidates for a percutaneous coronary interverféingioplasty) due to narrowing
of a native coronary artery or a bypass graftllipaients, the stent was successfully deployet pérfect blood flow parameters (the blood
flow parameter is a measurement of how fast thedftows in the arteries and the micro circulatiystem in the heart). There were no major
cardiac events at the time of the follow-up 30 dafysr the deployment of the stents.

The study in Poland included 60 patients with a&Kesegment elevation myocardial infarction (the mestse form of a heart atta
referred to as “STEMI”). The purpose of the stuehs to confirm the clinical performance of MGuaiCoronary with bio-stable mesh when
used in STEMI patients where percutaneous coroingyvention is the primary line of therapy. Petfblood flow in the artery was achieved
in 90% of patients, perfect blood flow into the figauscle was achieved in 73% of patients and cetapkestoration of electrocardiogram
normality was achieved in 61% of patients. Theltotajor adverse cardiac events rate during thersirth period following the deployment of
the stents was 0%.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe is an apeistry launched in the first fiscal quarter oD20 This registry is expected to
enroll up to 1,000 patients and is aimed at esthinlg the performance of MGuald Coronary with bio-stable mesh in a “real world”
population. To date, the primary countries to jaia Austria, Czech Republic and Hungary. The prnesidpoint that this registry will evalue
is the occurrence of major adverse cardiac eversis aonths following deployment of the stent, dhe clinical follow-up will continue for a
period of up to one year per patient. As of Jun201,1, 416 patients of the prospective 1,000 haen kenrolled in 28 sites.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel is anmopegistry launched in the fourth fiscal quarte2009. This registry is expected to
enroll up to 100 patients. The purpose of thislgtis to support local Israeli regulatory approvidie primary endpoint that this registry will
evaluate is the occurrence of major adverse casdiants at 30 days following deployment of the tstend the clinical follow-up will be
conducted at six months following deployment of skent. As of June 1, 2011, 70 patients of thepeative 100 have been enrolled.]

In the third fiscal quarter of 2010, we launchdglrazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sites agmroll 500 patients. The primary
endpoint that this registry will evaluate is thewaence of major adverse cardiac events at siximsdollowing the deployment of the stent,
and the clinical follow-up will continue for a ped of up to one year per patient. As of June 112@ patients of the prospective 500 have
been enrolled.
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Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal Stents Alone

We conducted a meta-analysis of data from the cetegltrials in Germany, Brazil and Poland and tbedwide registry with respect
to saphenous vein graft and STEMI patients in caiepa to data contained in published reports onlerghare-metal stent performance in
comparable patients. Our meta-analysis included filain the following trials:

» CADILLAC trial; Stone GW, Grines CL, Cox DA, et.alComparison of angioplasty with stenting, withagthout abciximab, in acut
myocardial infarction. Published in the New Engladirnal of Medicine in 2002 (346(13), pages-66).

« TYPHOON trial; Spaulding C, Henry P, Teiger E, kt Sirolimus-eluting versus uncoated stents int@coyocardial infarction.
Published in the New England Journal of Medicin@006 (355(11), pages 1(-104).

« HORIZONSAMI trial; Mehran R, Lansky AJ, Witzenbichler B, at, Bivalirudin in patients undergoing primarygéoplasty for acut
myocardial infarction (HORIZONS-AMI): 1-year ressilbf a randomised controlled trial. Published imd¢et in 2009 (374(9696),
pages 114-59).

« HORIZONS-AMI trial ; Stone GW, Witzenbichler B, Gglgumi G, et al., Bivalirudin during primary PCI Bcute myocardial
infarction. Published in the New England JournaMefdicine in 2008 (358(21), pages 2-30).

« TAPAS trial; Svilaas T, van der Horst IC, Zijlstfa Thrombus, Aspiration during Percutaneous corpirdervention in Acute
myocardial infarction Study (TAPA--study design. Published in the American Heart Jalim2006 (151(3), pages 597- e7).

The results of this meta-analysis are describeovhel

In the STEMI group, perfect blood flow in the aytevas reached in 95% of MGual¥ patients, compared to 90% in patients who
underwent percutaneous coronary intervention wattmal baremetal stents. More patients experienced restorafioormal electrocardiogra
reading (78% versus 50%) and blood flow to the thesauscle (83% versus 39%) with MGudhiithan bare-metal stents. In addition, the
occurrence of major adverse cardiac events at sixims post-deployment was 3.2% compared with 8rbpatients treated with bare-metal
stents.

Future Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary

We anticipate that additional studies will be coctéd to meet registration requirements in key atestparticularly the U.S. and
China. Certain countries in Europe also requiditaxhal local studies, depending on whether remmaauthorities classify the MGuaf${
Coronary with bio-stable mesh as a hew device rdlfam a bare metal stent. Following these stuaiesexpect that post-marketing trials will
be conducted to further establish the safety afickely of the MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh in specific indicatio These trials
will be designed to facilitate market acceptanag expand the use of the product.

In the second fiscal quarter of 2011, we plan tmth a prospective, randomized study in EuropetiSAmerica and Israel to
demonstrate the superiority of the MGuard™ steier @ommercially-approved bare-metal and drug-ejusirents in achieving better
myocardial reperfusion (the restoration of bloanM) in primary angioplasty for the treatment of @cBTEMI. We anticipate that this trial will
enroll 432 subjects, 50% of whom will be treatethweéin MGuard™ stent and 50% of whom will be treatéti a commercially-approved bare-
metal or drug-eluting stent. The primary endpaointhis study is the occurrence of the restoratibnormal electrocardiogram reading.

We also plan to conduct a large clinical studyJd®. Food and Drug Administration approval in th&UNe expect that this study
will be a prospective, multicenter, randomized icltrial. Its primary objective will be to compathe safety and the effectiveness of the
MGuard™ stent in the treatment of de novo sterlesmns in coronary arteries in patients underggirigiary revascularization (a surgical
procedure for the provision of a new, additionalaogmented blood supply to the heart) due to amytecardial infarction with the MultiLink
Vision stent system from Abbott Vascular. We expetdl enrollment of up to 654 subjects, at upQasites throughout the U.S. and Europe.
The combined primary endpoint of this study willthe occurrence of Blush Score of 3, which wouliiégate that blood supply to the heart
muscle is optimal, following the procedure, anddlseurrence of target vessel failure (a compositipeint of cardiac death, reoccurrence of a
heart attack and the need for a future invasivequore to correct narrowing of theoronary artery). This study is expected to $taR012,
and the enroliment phase is expected to last 18hmowWwe expect that subjects will be followed f@rrhonths with assessments at 30 days, six
months and 12 months. This plan is tentative, aralibject to change to conform with U.S. Food anehDAdministration regulations and
requirements.
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Planned Trials for future MGuard ™ Peripheral and Carotid Products

As shown in the table at the beginning of thisisectwe also plan to conduct clinical trials for@dditional products in development

in order to obtain approval for their use. We eiptite that local distributors in the countriesviich such trials will take place will support
many of these studies.

Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stash@iartreatment of acute coronary

syndromes and to provide a superior solution tactiamon acute problems caused by current stentogpgures, such as restenosis, embolic
showers and late thrombosis. We are pursuingdif@rfing business strategies in order to achieiedbjective.

Successfully commercialize MGua™ Coronary with bic-stable mesh We have begun commercialization of MGu™ Coronary
with a bio-stable mesh in Europe, Asia and Latinetice through our distributor network and we argragsively pursuing additional
registrations and contracts inther countries such as Russia, Canada, South KOhéaa, Belgium, the Netherlands and certain
smaller countries in Latin America. By the time legin marketing this product in the U.S., we expedave introduced the MGue
™ technology to clinics and interventional cardiokigiaround the world, and to have fostered brantenacognition and widespread
adoption of MGuardM Coronary. We plan to accomplish this by partidipgin national and international conferences, cmtidg

and sponsoring clinical trials, publishing articiescientific journals, holding local training sé&ns and conducting electronic media
campaigns

Successfully develop the next generation of MGui™ stents. While we market our MGuartM Coronary with bio-stable mesh, we
intend to develop the MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting mesh. We are alsokimgy on our MGuardM stents for peripheral and
carotid. In addition, we released our cobalt-chtomversion of MGuardM , MGuard Prime™, in 2010, which we anticipate will
replace MGuar™ over the next couple of yea

Continue to leverage MGuar™ technology to develop additional applications faitérventional cardiologists and vascul:
surgeons. In addition to the applications described abovepeieve that we will eventually be able to utiliaer proprietary
technology to address imminent market needs forpr@guct innovations to significantly improve pati€’ care. We have secured
intellectual property using our unique mesh tecbgyplin the areas of brain aneurism, treating béted blood vessels and a new
concept of distal protective devices. We belidwgse areas have a large growth potential givemjiirview, that present solutions are
far from satisfactory, and there is a significaatrind for better patient care. We believe thapatents can be put into practice and
that they will drive our growth at a later sta

Work with world-renowned physicians to build awareness and brandagnition of MGuard™ portfolio of products. We intend tc
work closely with leading cardiologists to evaluatel ensure the efficacy and safety of our produdte intend that some of these
prominent physicians will serve on our Scientifidvsory Board, which is our advisory committee thdvises our board of directors,
and run clinical trials with the MGuarfd Coronary stent. We believe these individuals, @werinced of the MGuart™ Coronary
stent’s appeal, will be invaluable assets in ftatilng the widespread adoption of the stent. lditaah, we plan to look to these
cardiologists to generate and publish scientifi@dapporting our products, and to promote thewagabus conferences they atte

Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of matts. Our patents and their protection are critical to fuccess. We have filed

ten separate patents for our MGu@fdechnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, If8iajth Africa and the U.S. We believe th
patents cover all of our existing products, andlwaniseful for future technologyWe intend to continue patenting new technology as
it is developed, and to actively pursue any infeimgnt upon our paten
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- Develop strategic partnershipsWe intend to partner with medical device, biotedhgg and pharmaceutical companies to assist in
the development and commercialization of our peggry technology. We plan to partner with a conyparthe U.S. to guide
products through U.S. Food and Drug Administratpproval and to support the sale of MGU™ stents in the U.<

Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent markethénU.S. and Europe are dominated
by Abbott Laboratories, Boston Scientific Corpavati Johnson & Johnson and Medtronic, Inc. Due goorg consolidation in the industry,
there are high barriers to entry for small manufests in both the European and the U.S. marketsveder, due to less stringent regulatory
approval requirements in Europe, we believe thatBbropean market is somewhat more fragmentedsaatl competitors appear able to gain
market share with greater ease.

In the future, we believe that physicians will lomknext-generation stent technology to competh witrrently existing
therapies. These new technologies will likely irtt# bio-absorbable stents, stents that are cusabieifor different lesion lengths, stents that
focus on treating bifurcated lesions, and stents superior polymer and drug coatings. Some ottmapanies developing new stents are The
Sorin Group, Xtent, Inc., Cinvention AG, OrbusNei&otronik SE & Co. KG, Svelte Medical Systems;.lrRevalnc. and Stentys SA, ama
others. To address current issues with drug-gjigiants, The Sorin Group and Cinvention AG havesldped stents that do not require a
polymer coating for drug delivery, thereby expagdine types of drugs that can be used on theiemisie stents. OrbusNeich has addressed
the problem differently, developing a stent coatétth an antibody designed to eliminate the needafgr drug at all. Xtent, Inc. has been
concentrating on a stent that can be customizétiddferent sized lesions, so as to eliminate tieed for multiple stents in a single
procedure. Biotronik SE & Co. KG is currently degng bio-absorbable stent technologies, and Adbaiboratories is currently developing a
bio-absorbable drug-eluting stent. These aregustv of the many companies working to improve tstgnprocedures in the future as the
portfolio of available stent technologies rapidigieases. As the market moves towards next-gémeistenting technologies, minimally
invasive procedures should become more effectireing the growth of the market in the future. \pan to continue our research and
development efforts in order to be at the forefrafithe acute myocardial infarction solutions.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestrhBanking
Group, the worldwide stent market is dominatedday fmajor players, with a combined total marketrshed approximately 96%. Within the
bare metal stent market and drug-eluting stent etatke top four companies have approximately 98#%8% of the market share,
respectively. These four companies are Abbott Latooies, Boston Scientific Corporation, Johnsonofnkon and Medtronic, Inc. To date
sales are not significant enough to register inketashare.
Research and Development Expenses

During each of 2010 and 2009, we spent approxim&eI3 million on research and development.
Sales and Marketing

Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuart” Coronary with a bio-stable mesh received CE Magkraypal in the European Union, and shortly

thereafter was commercially launched in Europeugholocal distributors. We are also in negotiadianth additional distributors in Europe,
Asia and Latin America and are currently selling BiGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh in more than 3hties.
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Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloefr MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, which we are tamgeor
2014, we plan to focus our marketing efforts prifigaon Europe, Asia and Latin America. Within Epsy we have focused on markets with
established healthcare reimbursement from locaégowents such as Italy, Germany, Great BritainnéegaGreece, Austria, Benelux,
Denmark, Hungary, Poland, Slovenia, Czech Repualniit Slovakia .

In addition to utilizing local and regional distator networks, we are using international tradeaghand industry conferences to gain
market exposure and brand recognition. We plamaick with leading physicians to enhance our marigéfforts. As sales volume increases,
we plan to open regional offices and manage satdgtaes more closely in each of our defined gexgairical regions, and to provide marketing
support to local and regional distributors in eaca.

Product Positioning

The MGuard™ Coronary has initially penetrated the market byeeng market segments with indications that prebégtt risks of
embolic dislodgement, notably acute myocardialrittfan and saphenous vein graft coronary interossti

When performing stenting procedures in patients adute coronary symptoms, interventional cardisksgace a difficult dilemma i
choosing between bare-metal stents, which havgharate of restenosis, and drelgting stents, which have a high rate of latetdteombosis
require administration of anti-platelet drugs foteamst one year post procedure and are more dbsthybare-metal stents. We are marketing
our platform technology, MGuard , as a superior and cost effective solution todrmsrently unmet needs of interventional
cardiologists. We believe our MGuard technology is clinically superior to bare-metalsgtebecause it provides embolic protection during
and post-procedure. We believe our MGug#dechnology is clinically superior to drug-elutinigsts, due to its lower stent thrombosis rate
and protection from embolic showers during and4postedure.

In addition to the advantages of the MGu&Ydechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuBYdechnology maintains the
deliverability, crossing profile, and dilatationegsure of a conventional stent, and interventiocaadiologists do not have to undergo extensive
training before utilizing the product.

Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a patie medical expenses is covered by third-partyopsy Thirdparty payors can incluc
both government funded insurance programs andtprimaurance programs. While each payor develogsmaintains its own coverage and
reimbursement policies, the vast majority of payasge similarly established policies. All of the@ard™ products sold to date have been
designed and labeled in such a way as to faciliteautilization of existing reimbursement codey] ave intend to continue to design and label
our products in a manner consistent with this goal.

While most countries have established reimbursemaufes for stenting procedures, certain countrigg raquire additional clinical
data before recognizing coverage and reimbursefoettie MGuard™ products or in order to obtain a higher reimbursenprice . In these
situations, we intend to complete the requiredicdihstudies to obtain reimbursement approval imntees where it makes economic sense to
do so.

In the U.S., once the MGuaF#! Coronary with bio-stable mesh is approved by th®. BFood and Drug Administration, it will be
eligible for reimbursement from the Centers for Made and Medicaid Services, which serve as a bradhfor all reimbursement
codes. While there is no guarantee these codénatithange over time, we believe that the MGUardill be eligible for reimbursement
through both governmental healthcare agencies a#l pnivate insurance agencies in the U.S.
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Intellectual Property
Patents

We have filed ten separate patents for our MGUlidrigchnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, If8auth Africa and the U.S. for
an aggregate of 35 filed patents. These patener gercutaneous therapy, knitted stent jackesst sind filter assemblies, in vivo filter
assembly, optimized stent jackets, stent apparsfoséreatment via body lumens and methods of ste@t apparatuses for treatment via body
lumens and methods of manufacture and use, andagiparatuses for treatment of body lumens, amtimgr® In lay terms, these patents
generally cover two parts of our products: the maehve, with and without a drug, and the delivagchanism of the stent. None of these
patents have been granted to date. We believe iaents, once issued, will cover all of oarkisting products and be useful for future
technology. We also believe that the patents we ffiled, in particular those covering the use &héted micronlevel mesh sleeve over a st
for various indications, would create a significaatrier for another company seeking to use sinsdelnnology.

To date, we are not aware of other companies tat patent rights to a micron fiber, releasablétédifiber sleeve over a
stent. However, larger, better funded competitova patents relating to the use of drugs to trestienosis, stent architecture, catheters to
deliver stents, and stent manufacturing and coglingesses as well as general delivery mechanisemgsdike rapid exchange. Stent
manufacturers have historically engaged in sigaiftditigation, and we could be subject to claimigmfringement of intellectual property from
one or more competitors. Although we believe timgt such claims would be un-founded, such litigatiuld divert attention and resources
away from the development of MGuard stents. Other manufacturers may also challengatbitectual property that we own, or may own in
the future. We may be forced into litigation to ofththe validity of the claims in our patent potifp an uncertain and costly process.

Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks. We hegistered these trademarks in Europe. The tradanaae renewable
indefinitely, so long as we continue to use thekmarEurope and make the appropriate filings wheguired.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sugj@egulation by numerous governmental autharjitincipally the European
Union CE Mark, the U.S. Food and Drug Administratand other corresponding foreign agencies.

Sales of medical devices outside the U.S. are sutgjdoreign regulatory requirements that vary elydfrom country to country. The
laws and regulations range from simple productstegfion requirements in some countries to complearance and production controls in
others. As a result, the processes and time pergmpsred to obtain foreign marketing approval rhbaylonger or shorter than those necesse
obtain U.S. Food and Drug Administration markehatitzation. These differences may affect the edficly and timeliness of international
market introduction of our products. For countiieshe European Union, medical devices must dispI&E mark before they may be impor
or sold. In order to obtain and maintain the CE#Mave must comply with the Medical Device Dire&iand pass an initial and annual
facilities audit inspections to ISO 13485 standdaylan European Union inspection agency. We hataidd ISO 13485 quality system
certification and the products we currently disttéinto the European Union display the requiredn@k. In order to maintain certification,
we are required to pass annual facilities audpéctions conducted by European Union inspectors.

In the U.S., the medical devices that will be mawtiired and sold by us will be subject to laws rgililations administered by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, including redidas concerning the prerequisites to commerciaketang, the conduct of clinical
investigations, compliance with the Quality Systesgulation and labeling.

A manufacturer may seek market authorization foea medical device through the rigorous Premarkgiréval application process,
which requires the U.S. Food and Drug Administratio determine that the device is safe and effedtiv the purposes intended.
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We will also be required to register with the Us8od and Drug Administration as a medical devicaufacturer. As such, our
manufacturing facilities will be subject to U.S.deéband Drug Administration inspections for comptiarwith Quality System Regulation.
These regulations will require that we manufactureproducts and maintain our documents in a pitesgtmanner with respect to design,
manufacturing, testing and quality control actisti As a medical device manufacturer, we will ferthe required to comply with U.S. Food
and Drug Administration requirements regardingréorting of adverse events associated with thefiear medical devices, as well as
product malfunctions that would likely cause or ttilnute to death or serious injury if the malfulctiwere to recur. U.S. Food and Drug
Administration regulations also govern product latgeand prohibit a manufacturer from marketing edical device for unapproved
applications. If the U.S. Food and Drug Administratbelieves that a manufacturer is not in comgiéawith the law, it can institute
enforcement proceedings to detain or seize prodissige a recall, enjoin future violations and assgvil and criminal penalties against the
manufacturer, its officers and employees.

Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingamguct to customers in Europe in January 2008have since expanded our
global distribution network to Canada, Southeasa Asdia and Latin America. Sixty six percent (6686 our 2010 revenues were generate
Europe. Our major customer in 2010 was Hand-Pmpd$.0, a Polish distributor, that accounted2®®o of our revenues. In addition, other
current significant customers are in Germany, |t8lyain, Brazil and India.

Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGudtdtent through a combination of outsourcing andrabeat our own facility. Third
parties in Germany manufacture the base stentaheter materials, and we add our proprietary rsegve to the stent. Our current exclusive
product supplier is QualiMed Innovative Medizinpuite GmbH. QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte Gthis a specialized German stent
manufacturer that electro polishes and crimps tivet ®nto a balloon catheter that creates the foasir MGuard™ stents. QualiMed
Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH has agreed to talsponsibility for verifying and validating the @etstent system by performing the
necessary bench test and biocompatibility testibgring the production process, QualiMed Innovatitedizinprodukte GmbH is responsible
for integrating the mesh covered stent with thévdey system, sterilization, packaging and labeli@gr proprietary mesh sleeve is supplied by
Biogeneral, Inc., a San Diego, California-basedgy polymer manufacturer for medical and engiiregeapplications.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobatthromium stent was designed by Svelte Medical 8ystec., and is being manufactured and supplie
MeKo Laserstrahl-Materialbearbeitung. The compéstsembly process for MGuard Prime™, includingtkigtand securing the sleeve to the
stent and the crimping of the sleeve stent onliall@on catheter, is done at our Israel manufaogusite. Once MGuard Prime™ has been
assembled, it is sent for sterilization in Germang then back to Israel for final packaging.

Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreemémtour CE Mark approved MGuaf#' Coronary with bio-stable mesh with
medical product distributors based in Italy, Gergakustria, Czech Republic , Slovakia , Francey8ioa, Greece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain,
Sweden, Poland, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ulrainited Kingdom, Holland, Denmark, Russia, Kaza#th, Turkey, Latvia, Brazil, Chile,
Costa Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Venezuela, ColomBieru, India, Sri Lanka, Malaysia, Pakistan, Thadland Israel. We are currently in
discussions with multiple distribution companie€irope, Asia, and Latin America and expect to hdigibution representatives in at least
40 countries by the end of 2011. We are also jngsegional distribution agreements, which we extpdll increase our market coverage and
penetration.

Current and future agreements with distributonsuttite that while we are responsible for trainipigviding marketing guidance,
marketing materials, and technical guidance, distars will be responsible for carrying out locadjistration, marketing activities and sales. In
addition, in most cases, all sales costs, includadgs representatives, incentive programs, ankatilg trials, will be borne by the
distributor. Under current agreements, distribsifmurchase stents from us at a fixed price. Oueatiagreements with distributors are for a
term of approximately three years and automaticalhew for an additional three years unless matlifig either party.
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Employees

As of June 14, 2011, we had 50 full-time employe®sir employees are not party to any collectivegheing agreements. We
consider our relations with our employees to bedgdde believe that our future success will depémgart, on our continued ability to attract,
hire and retain qualified personnel.
Properties

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Israe¢sghwe currently have an 825 square meter fathity employs 25 of our
manufacturing personnel and currently has a captaxinanufacture and assemble 3,000 stents pertmaiie believe that our current facility
is sufficient to meet anticipated future demandaiging additional shifts to our current productimhedule.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatithrat arises through the normal course of busin@ssof the date of this filing, we
are not a party to any material litigation nor aeeaware of any such threatened or pending litgagxcept for the matters described below.

On November 2, 2010, Eric Ben Mayor, a former seainployee of InspireMD Ltd., filed suit in Regidriabor Court in Tel Aviv,
claiming illegal termination of employment and wars amounts in connection with his terminationluding allegations that he is owed sale
payments to pension fund, vacation pay, sick degigerance pay, commission for revenues and othestyf funds. In total, Mr. Mayor is
seeking $428,000, additional compensation for mgldiack wages, and options to purchase 2,029,028sbf our common stock at an
exercise price of $0.001 per share. We intends$erd a vigorous defense to the litigation.

There are no proceedings in which any of our dire;tofficers or affiliates or any registered onékcial shareholders is an adverse
party or has a material interest adverse to oerést.

Executive Officers and Directors

The following table sets forth information regarmgliour executive officers and the members of ourdbofdirectors.

Name Age  Position

Ofir Paz 45 Chief Executive Officer and Direct:

Asher Holzer, PhL 61 President and Chairman of the Board of Direc

Craig Shore 50 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treas!

Eli Bar 46 Senior Vice President of Research and Developmehthief Technical Office

of InspireMD Ltd.

Our directors hold office until the earlier of thdiath, resignation or removal by stockholdersrdil their successors have been
qualified. Our directors are divided into threesslas. Ofir Paz is our class 1 director, with &istof office to expire at our 2012 annual
meeting of stockholders. Asher Holzer is our caslrector, with his term of office to expire atr?2013 annual meeting of stockholders. We
currently do not have a class 3 director. At emthual meeting of stockholders, commencing with2®&2 annual meeting, directors electe
succeed those directors whose terms expire shaldoged for a term of office to expire at thedhducceeding annual meeting of stockholders
after their election, with each director to holdiad until his or her successor shall have beeg dldcted and qualified.

Our officers are elected annually by, and sente@pleasure of, our board of directors.
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Executive Officers and Directors

Ofir Pazhas served as our chief executive officer andectbr since March 31, 2011. In addition, Mr. Pag $erved as the chief
executive officer and a director of InspireMD Lsilace May 2005. From April 2000 through July 200, Paz headed the Microsoft TV
Platform Group in Israel. In this capacity, Mr. Faanaged the overall activities of Microsoft TV &ess Channel Server, a server-based
solution for delivering interactive services andchisoft Windows-based content to digital cableteptboxes. Mr. Paz joined Microsoft in
April 2000 when it acquired Peach Networks, whiehftwunded and served as its chief executive offider Paz was responsible for designing
Peach Networks’ original system architecture, tgkirfrom product design to a viable product, ameht managing and leading the company up
to and after its acquisition, which was valuedmiraximately $100 million at the time of such adjion. Mr. Paz currently serves on the
board of directors of A. S. Paz Investment and Managent Ltd., S.P. Market Windows Israel Ltd. anddPeNetworks Ltd. Mr. Paz receive:
B.Sc. in Electrical Engineering, graduating cundiauand a M.Sc. from Tel Aviv University.

Asher Holzer, PhD, has served as our president and chairman dfched since March 31, 2011. In addition, Dr. Holzas served ¢
the president and chairman of the board of InspiddNt. since April 2007. Dr. Holzer has more thd&ny2ars of experience in advanced
medical devices. His expertise covers a wide rarfigetivities, including product development, dliai studies, regulatory affairs, market
introduction, and the financial aspects of the tsbeisiness. Previously, Dr. Holzer founded Adar MedLtd., an investment firm specializing
in medical device startups, and served as its ehie€utive officer from 2002 through 2004. Dr. Halzurrently serves on the board of
directors of Adar Medical Ltd., O.S.H.-IL The Isliasociety of Occupational Safety and Health Ltdltra-Cure Ltd., GR-Ed Investment and
Enterprise Ltd., Vasculogix Ltd., Theracoat Ltdub@r Stent Ltd., 2to3D Ltd., and S.P. Market Windd®yprus. Dr. Holzer earned his PhD in
Applied Physics from the Hebrew University. Dr.Ik#r is also an inventor and holder of numerousiat

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyetend treasurer since March 31, 2011. In addiom;e November 10,
2010, Mr. Shore has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s piesident of business development. From Februa®@ 2hrough June 2009, Mr. Shore
served as chief financial officer of World Groupp@ial Ltd., and Nepco Star Ltd. both publicly trddsompanies on the Tel Aviv Stock
Exchange, based in Tel Aviv, Israel. From March@Qatil February 2008, Mr. Shore served as thefdmancial officer of Cellnets Solutions
Ltd., a provider of advanced cellular public teleph solutions for low to middle income populatiafsdeveloping countries based in Azur,
Israel. Mr. Shore has over 25 years of experiendmancial management in the U.S., Europe ancelskéis experience includes raising capital
both in the private and public markets. Mr. Shardgated with honors and received a B.Sc. in Fiedrmen Pennsylvania State University ¢
an M.B.A. from George Washington University.

Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice predidénesearch and development and chief technifiako since February
2011. Prior to that, he served as InspireMD Ltdit® president of research and development sirtel@r 2006 and engineering manager
since June 2005. Mr. Bar has over 15 years expegizn medical device product development. Mr. B vast experience building a comp
research and development structure, managing tBamshe idea stage to an advanced marketable ptode has been involved with many
medical device projects over the years and hasojes@ a synthetic vascular graft for femoral antboary artery replacement, a covered stent
and a fully implantable Ventricular Assist Devidér. Bar has more than nine filed device and metbateints and he has initiated two medical
device projects. Mr. Bar is also a director of BRugrgical Ltd., a medical device company basedradl. Mr. Bar graduated from New Haven
University in Connecticut with a B.Sc. in MechaniEagineering.

Agreements with Executive Officers
Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledp Ltd.’s chief executive
officer. Such employment agreement was subsequantgnded on October 1, 2008 and March 28, 201tsuBnt to this employment
agreement, as amended, Mr. Paz is entitled to dhtyogross salary of $16,040. Mr. Paz is also kito certain social and fringe benefits as
set forth in the employment agreement, which 8% of his gross salary, as well as a company glir.Paz is also entitled to a minimum
bonus equivalent to three monthly gross salary magsmbased on achievement of objectives and bdatidextors approval. Mr. Paz is eligible
to receive stock options pursuant to this agreerodiotving its six month anniversary, subject tcabt approval. If Mr. Paz’s employment is
terminated with or without cause, he is entitle@tideast six monthgrior notice and shall be paid his salary and@&dia and fringe benefits
full during such notice period. If Mr. Paz’'s emypioent is terminated without cause, Mr. Paz shalh &le entitled to certain severance
payments equal to the total amount that was cartribto and accumulated in his severance paymadt 8133% of Mr. Paz’s gross monthly
salary is transferred to his severance payment éott month. The total amount accumulated indismmnce payment fund as of March 31,
2011 was approximately $87,000.
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Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Dr. Asher Holzer to serwénapireMD Ltd.5 presiden
Such employment agreement was subsequently amendéarch 28, 2011. Pursuant to this employmergemgent, as amended, Dr. Holz¢
entitled to a monthly gross salary &16,040. Dr. Holzer is also entitled to certainiaband fringe benefits as set forth in the emplepin
agreement, which total 25% of his gross salaryyelbas a company car. Dr. Holzer is also entited minimum bonus equivalent to three
monthly gross salary payments based on achievenfi@hjectives and board of directors approval.Bulzer is eligible to receive stock
options pursuant to this agreement following itssmabnth anniversary, subject to board approvaDrlfHolzer's employment is terminated
with or without cause, he is entitled to at leastnsonths’prior notice and shall be paid his salary and@tia and fringe benefits in full durir
such notice period. If Dr. Holzer's employmentdésminated without cause, Dr. Holzer shall alsebttled to certain severance payments
equal to the total amount that was contributedhh @cumulated in his severance payment fund. 8 &326. Holzer's gross monthly salary is
transferred to his severance payment fund eachhmadrtie total amount accumulated in his severaagengnt fund as of March 31, 2011 was
approximately $86,000.

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered imoeaployment agreement with Craig Shore to servingsreMD Ltd.’'s vice
president of business development. Pursuant tertidoyment agreement, Mr. Shore was entitled tooathly gross salary of $8,750, wh
amount increased to $10,200 upon consummation o§loare exchange transactions on March 31, 201r1.Skbre is also entitled to cert
social and fringe benefits as set forth in the eyplent agreement. Mr. Shore is also entitled goaat of options to purchase 45,000 restri
ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. which were congdrinto options to purchase 365,223 options telmase shares of our common s
following the consummation of our share exchangedactions on March 31, 2011; such options shéyl fiest if Mr. Shores employment
terminated in connection with a change of conttbMr. Shore’s employment is terminated withoutuisa , Mr. Shore shall bentitled to €
least 30 daysprior notice and shall be paid his salary in fuldaall social and fringe benefits during such refieriod. If a major change
control of InspireMD Ltd. occurs, Mr. Shore will lemtitled to at least 180 daystior written notice and shall be paid his salaryll and al
social and fringe benefits during such notice peritf Mr. Shore is terminated for cause, he is aatitled to any noticeln addition, if Mr
Shores employment is terminated without cause, Mr. Sistial also be entitled to certain severance paysrenual to the product obtainec
multiplying the number of months Mr. Shore was emgpt by InspireMD Ltd. by 8.33% of his gross mowntblary.
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Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into apleyment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as IndpiPeltd.’s engineering
manager. Pursuant to this employment agreementB#tris entitled to a monthly gross salary of $8,7 Mr. Bar is also entitled to certain
social and fringe benefits as set forth in the eyplent agreement including a company car. If M’8employment is terminated without
cause, he is entitled to at least 60 days’ pridicecand shall be paid his salary in full and altial and fringe benefits during such notice
period. If Mr. Bar's employment is terminated wattt cause, Mr. Bar shall also be entitled to cersgiverance payments equal to the product
obtained by multiplying the number of months MrrBas employed by us by 8.33% of his current mgnsialary.

Executive Compensation
Summary Compensation Table
The table below sets forth, for our last two fispaérs, the compensation earned by Ofir Paz, def ekecutive officer, Asher Holzer,

our president and chairman of the board, Eli BaspireMD Ltd.’s vice president of research and tlgpment, and Lynn Briggs, our former
president, chief executive officer, chief finanaidficer, secretary and treasurer.

Option All Other
Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Total
Name and Principal Position Year ®) %) @ (%) @ B ®)
Ofir Paz)
Chief Executive Office 2010 118,700 - - 78,515 197,215
2009 104,301 - - 57,755 162,056
Asher Holzei@3)
President and Chairma 2010 122,412 - - 74,813 197,225
2009 106,879 55,177 162,056
Eli Bar
Vice President, Research and
Developmeni of InspireMD Ltd. 2010 111,667 - 818,509 - 930,176
2009 106,001 - - - 106,001

Lynn Briggs()

Former President, CEO, CF(

Secretary and Treasur: 2010 - - - - -
2009 - - - - -

(1) Compensation amounts received in-U.S. currency have been converted into U.S. dollaisg the average exchange rate for
applicable year. The average exchange rate fdd 2@k 3.7319 NIS per dollar and the average ex@heatg for 2009 was 3.9228
NIS per dollar

(2) The amounts in this column reflect the dollar amteuacognized for financial statement reportingopses with respect to the ye
ended December 31, 2009 and 2010, in accordanbeSKAS 123(R).

(3) Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors but doreoeive any additional compensation for theiviees as director:

(4) Ms. Briggs resigned as our sole officer and direst@onnection with our share exchange transastwnMarch 31, 2011. Sl
received no compensation for services, but washweised for any o-of-pocket expenses that she incurred on our be

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table shows information concerningyercised options outstanding as of December 31Q &6 each of our named
executive officers.

Number of securities Number of securities
underlying unexercised  underlying unexercised
Name options (#) exercisable options (#) unexercisable Option exercise price (3 Option expiration date
Ofir Paz - - - -
Asher Holzel - - - -
Eli Bar 243,481 - 0.001 10/28/201¢
365,224 - 0.001 12/29/201¢
152,177 456,530 0.001 7/22/202C
20,290 60,871 1.23 7/28/202C

2011 Umbrella Option Plan



On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and dtotders adopted and approved the InspireMD, Int120MBRELLA Option
Plan. Under the 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, we rgsd 9,468,100 shares of our common stock as avtartie employees, consultants,
and service providers to InspireMD, Inc. and itsssdiaries and affiliates worldwide
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The 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan currently consiststiafee components, the primary plan document the¢ims all awards granted
under the plan, and two appendices: (i) Appendiddsignated for the purpose of grants of stockooptio Israeli employees, consultants, and
service who are subject to Israeli income tax, @hdppendix B, which is the 2011 U.S. Equity Imt&ve Plan, designated for the purpose of
grants of stock options and restricted stock awards$.S. employees, consultants, and service peosidho are subject to the U.S. income tax.

The purpose of the 2011 Umbrella Option Plan igrtivide an incentive to attract and retain emplgyeafficers, consultants,
directors, and service providers whose services@meidered valuable, to encourage a sense ofiptofghip and to stimulate an active interest
of such persons in our development and financietass. The 2011 Umbrella Plan will be administéngdur board of directors until such
time as such authority has been delegated to a dteenof the board of directors. Unless terminaadier by the board of directors, the 2011
Umbrella Option Plan will expire on March 27, 2021.

Since its adoption, we have granted options tolmse common stock under the 2011 UMBRELLA OpticanPto the following
named executive officers:

Shares Subject tc
Name Options Exercise Price Vesting Schedule Expiration

One-third annually in 2012, 2013
and 2014 on the anniversary of thi
Ofir Paz 365,225 1.50 grant date April 8, 2016

One-third annually in 2012, 2013
and 2014 on the anniversary of th
Asher Holzel 365,225 1.50 grant date April 8, 2016

One-third annually in 2012, 2013
and 2014 on the anniversary of thi
Eli Bar 200,000 2.75 grant date May 23, 201¢
2010 Director Compensation

We did not provide any separate compensation tsolagrdirector in 2010. The following table shanf®rmation concerning the
directors of InspireMD Ltd., other than Ofir Pazdaksher Holder, during the fiscal year ended Decan®i, 2010.

Fees Earned ot All Other
Paid in Cash Option Awards (1)(2) Compensation Total
Name $) $ $) $
David Ivry (3) 6,083 133,398 - 139,481
Robert Fischel(s) 3,783 133,398 - 137,181
Fellice Pellec) 5,885 133,398 - 139,283
@ Based on the fair market value of the stock awardthe date of gran
(2) As of December 31, 2010, the following directorsned the following number of outstanding optionptwchase common stoc
David Ivry (121,742), Fellice Pelled (121,742) d&aobert Fischell (121,742
3 Each of David Ivry, Robert Fischell and Fedlieelled resigned as directors of InspireMD, LudMarch 31, 2011. Pursuant to the

terms of the directo’ vested options, the vested options expired thiaysdafter the directc’ resignations

Other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, we previousligach director $330 per meeting for each boaretimg attended and $1,230 for
each quarter served on the board of directors.aMtegranted annually to each director optionsuteimase 81,160 shares of our common stock
at an exercise price per share equal to the faikehaalue of our common stock on the grant daiéae options vest over four quarters from
grant date.
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We do not currently compensate our directors fting@as such, although we may do so in the fuieding with cash or equity. V
reimburse our directors for reasonable expensesried in connection with their service as directors

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersiagjdiability for acts or omissions in
their capacities as directors or officers, subjeatertain exclusions. Such insurance also inausemainst losses which we may incur in
indemnifying our officers and directors. In adadlitj we have entered into indemnification agreemeitts key officers and directors and such
persons shall also have indemnification rights urghglicable laws, and our certificate of incorpioma and bylaws.

Code of Ethics

We intend to adopt a code of ethics that appliesutoofficers, directors and employees, including rincipal executive officer and
principal accounting officer, but have not dondcsdate due to our relatively small size. We intemddopt a written code of ethics in the near
future.

Board Committees

We expect our board of directors, in the futuregppoint an audit committee, nominating and corgogavernance committee and
compensation committee, and to adopt chartersvelad each such committee. We intend to appaioh persons to committees of the board
of directors as are expected to be required to theetorporate governance requirements imposednayianal securities exchange, although
we are not required to comply with such requirersemtil we elect to seek a listing on a nationalisgies exchange. In addition, we intend
that a majority of our directors will be indepentidirectors, of which at least one director willadjly as an “audit committee financial expert,”
within the meaning of Item 407(d)(5) of Regulati®#, as promulgated by the Securities and Exchangerlission. We do not currently ha
an “audit committee financial expert” since we emtty do not have an audit committee in place.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth information with pest to the beneficial ownership of our commonlstag of June 15, 2011 by:

. each person known by us to beneficially own moeath.0% of our common stock;
. each of our director:

. each of the named executive officers; and

. all of our directors and executive officers as augr.

The percentages of common stock beneficially owaredeported on the basis of regulations of then®tézs and Exchange
Commission governing the determination of bendfiavenership of securities. Under the rules of tieeBities and Exchange Commission, a
person is deemed to be a beneficial owner of arggdithat person has or shares voting power,olihincludes the power to vote or to direct
the voting of the security, or investment powerjahtincludes the power to dispose of or to dirbetdisposition of the security. Except as
indicated in the footnotes to this table, each heia owner named in the table below has solengtnd sole investment power with respec
all shares beneficially owned and each person’sesdds c/o InspireMD, Inc., 3 Menorat Hamaor B¢, Aviv, Israel 67448. As of June 15,
2011, we had 64,260,162 shares outstanding.
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Percentage Beneficially

Name of Beneficial Owner Number of Shares Beneficially Owned(1 Owned(1)

5% Owners

Yuli Ofer (2) 4,518,30: 7.0%
Officers and Director:

Ofir Paz 10,263,75 16.0%
Asher Holzel 10,300,43 16.0%
Eli Bar 896,14¢ 1.4%
All directors and executive officers as a groupé€Bsons 21,460,33 32.9%

(1) Shares of common stock beneficially owned thiedrespective percentages of beneficial ownemshgmmmon stock assumes the exercise
of all options, warrants and other securities caotilvle into common stock beneficially owned by sy@rson or entity currently exercisa
or exercisable within 60 days of June 15, 2011 r&hesuable pursuant to the exercise of stockptnd warrants exercisable within 60
days are deemed outstanding and held by the hofdrrch options or warrants for computing the petage of outstanding common stock
beneficially owned by such person, but are not dekoutstanding for computing the percentage oftanting common stock beneficially
owned by any other persc

(2) Mr. Ofer's address is 36 Hamesila Street, Herzeliya, Is
SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

Up to 414,942 shares of common stock issuable timexercise of warrants are being offered byghispectus, all of which are
being registered for sale for the accounts of #ikéng stockholders. These warrants were issuebimection with a series of private
placements we conducted on March 31, 2011, Apti081 and April 21, 2011, pursuant to which weiéxk7,437,336 shares of common
stock and five year warrants to purchase up to&868b6 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$é.80 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $10,488,404 and the cancellation of $ of indebtedness held by investors.

Each of the transactions by which the selling tobt#lers acquired their securities from us was examger the registration provisic
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The shares of common stock referred to above ang bbegistered to permit public sales of the shaaed the selling stockholders
offer the shares for resale from time to time pardguo this prospectus. The selling stockholdeay aiso sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of
all or a portion of their shares in transactionsregt from the registration requirements of the &tea Act of 1933, as amended, or pursual
another effective registration statement coverrggé shares. We may from time to time include &tit selling stockholders in supplements
or amendments to this prospectus.

The table below sets forth certain information relgay the selling stockholders and the shares otommon stock offered by them
this prospectus. The selling stockholders havénadta material relationship with us within the pthsée years other than as described in the
footnotes to the table below or as a result ofrthequisition of our shares or other securitiesolioknowledge, subject to community property
laws where applicable, each person named in the k&ls sole voting and investment power with ressfeethe shares of common stock set f
opposite such person’s name.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandd Wie rules of the Securities and Exchange Coniomisth computing the number
of shares beneficially owned by a selling stockboland the percentage of ownership of that seflingkholder, shares of common stock
underlying warrants held by that selling stockholtdfat are convertible or exercisable, as the o@sebe, within 60 days of June 15, 2011 are
included. Those shares, however, are not deemsthading for the purpose of computing the percentagnership of any other selling
stockholder. Each selling stockholder’s percents#gavnership of our outstanding shares in the thblew is based upon 64,260,162 shares of
common stock outstanding as of June 15, 2011. W#pect to the warrants held by the selling stoltldrs, there exist contractual provisions
limiting conversion and exercise to the extent stmhversion or exercise would cause such selliogksiolder, together with its affiliates or
members of a “group,” to beneficially own a numbéshares of common stock which would exceed 4.99%ur then outstanding shares of
common stock following such conversion or exercidee shares and percentage ownership of our odiagshares indicated in the table
below do not give effect to this limitation.
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Ownership Before Offering Ownership After Offering
Number of
Number of shares of
shares of Number of common stock Percentage of

common stock shares beneficially common stock
Selling Stockholder beneficially owned offered (1) owned beneficially owned
Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP 3,435,00((3) 100,00( 3,335,00((4) 5.2%
Osiris Investment Partners, L.P. 2,000,00((6) 66,66 1,933,33(7) 3.C%
Alla Pasternacl 50,00((8) 1,667 48,33%(9) *
Leon Frenke 200,00((10) 6,661 193,33(11) *
CNH Diversified Opportunities Master Account, L(B2) 10,69¢(13) 357 10,14:(14) *
Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategiee®sBocation
Portfolio (15) 17,66416) 58¢ 17,07417) *
AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore Fund, L.P. ( 17,90¢19) 597 17,307(20) *
AQR Funds- AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund (21 203,73422) 6,791 196,94:(23) *
Joseph Kazarnovsk 360,00((24) 12,00( 348,00((25) *
Fame Associates (2! 250,00((27) 8,33: 241,66(28) *
American European Insurance Co. ( 300,00((30) 10,00( 290,00((31) *
Harborview Value Master Fund L.P. (2 625,00((33) 18,33 606,66(34)) *
The Corbran LLC (35 1,535,86:(36) 8,33: 1,527,52(37)) 2.4%
David Stefansky (38 1,537,86:(39) 8,33 1,529,53i(40) 2.4%
Endicott Management Partners, LLC ( 2,775,49,(42) 8,33: 2,767,15/(43) 4.3%
Globis Capital Partners, LP (4 350,00((45) 11,66 338,33:(46) *
Ralph Riede 180,00((47) 6,00( 174,00((48) *
Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd. (4 100,00((50) 3,33: 96,667(51) *
Alan Kneller 15,00((52) 50C 14,50((53) *
Alpha Capital Anstalt (54 1,025,001(55) 33,33 991,66(56) 1.5%
Fortis Business Holdings, LLC (5 100,00((58) 3,33¢ 96,667(59) *
Gedalya She 50,00((60) 1,667 48,334(61) *
Sandor Capital Master Fund, L.P. (t 492,00((63) 15,00( 477,00((64) *
Lev Michael 40,00((65) 1,33 38,661(66) *
Shmuel and Serena Fuchs Foundation 115,00((68) 3,33: 111,66°(69) *
RPSMSS, LLC (70 325,00((71) 10,00( 315,00(72) *
Petr Gukovskiy 200,00((73) 6,667 193,33(74) L
LR Holdings Associates (7! 50,00((76) 1,667 48,33(77) *
Seth Padowit: 36,00((78) 1,20¢ 34,80((79) L
Gary and Jane Klopfe 400,00((80) 13,33: 386,66(81) *
Ronald A. Durandr 25,00((82) 832 24,167(83) *
Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC (8¢ 99,26¢(85) 9,927 89,34.(86) *
Reinder Hogeboor 50,00((87) 1,667 48,33(88) *
Moishe Hartstein (8¢ 294,20490) 29,42: 264,78491) *
Abraham Bidermal 8,50((92) 85C 7,65((93) *
Jeffrey Frank 3,315(94) 33z 2,98%(95) *
The Benchmark Company, LLC (9 8,84((97) 884 7,95€(98) *
William Odenthal 9,94£(99) 99t 8,95((100) *
Cato Capital LLC (101 6,661(102; 667 6,00((103) *

*Less than 1%

(1) Number of shares offered represents numbehares of common stock issuable upon the exercisenafrrant

(2) Platinum Management (NY) LLC is the generakper of Platinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund BRtinum Partners Value Arbitrage Fund LP has soting and
dispositive power over the securities held fordbeount of this selling stockholder.

(3) Includes 1,000,000 shares of common stock ieugpon the exercise of warrants.

(4) Includes 900,000 shares of common stock issuahbn the exercise of warrants.

(5) Paul Stuka, Principal and Managing Manager vadisig and dispositive power over the securitiekllior the account of this selling stockholder.. I8tuka disclaims beneficial
ownership of these securities.

(6) Includes 666,667 shares of common stock issuabbn the exercise of warrants.

(7) Includes 600,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(8) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(9) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issuapbn the exercise of warrants.
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(11) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuabbn the exercise of warrants.

(12) CNH Partners, LLC, as the advisor of CNH Dsiéed Opportunities Master Account, L.P., has ngtand dispositive power over the securities hefdle account of this
selling stockholder. CNH Partners, LLC is contrdliadirectly by Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchell, aadcordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchell magach be deemed to
share voting and dispositive power over the seesritwned by CNH Diversified Opportunities MastercAunt, L.P.

(13) Includes 3,566 shares of common stock issugde the exercise of warrants.

(24) Includes 3,209 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(15) Advanced Series Trust — AST Academic Strategisset Allocation Portfolio is an affiliate of Riential Investment Management Services LLC and éhtidl Annuities
Distributors, Inc., both of whom are broker-dealesgistered under Section 15 of the Exchange At ®artners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AdvancedeSelrust — AST
Academic Strategies Asset Allocation Portfolio, Hacretionary voting and dispositive power over #fecurities held for the account of this sellitagkholder. CNH Partners,
LLC is controlled indirectly by Todd Pulvino and kaMitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino aimt. Mitchell may be deemed to share voting and ak#jive power over the
securities owned by Advanced Series Trust — ASTdkcaic Strategies Asset Allocation Portfolio.

(26) Includes 5,888 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(17) Includes 5,299 shares of common stock issughde the exercise of warrants.

(18) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sabvisor of AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore, L. IPas discretionary voting and dispositive powegrahe securities held for the accour
this selling stockholder. CNH Partners, LLC is colied indirectly by Todd Pulvino and Mark Mitchefind accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino and Mr. Mitchelay be deemed to
share voting and dispositive power over the saesritwned by AQR Opportunistic Premium Offshore drunP.

(29) Includes 5,968 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(20) Includes 5,371 shares of common stock issugde the exercise of warrants.

(21) CNH Partners, LLC, as the sub-advisor of AQRds — AQR Diversified Arbitrage Fund, has disaeéry voting and dispositive power over the semsiheld for the
account of this selling stockholder. CNH Partn&t<C is controlled indirectly by Todd Pulvino and kkaMitchell, and accordingly, both Mr. Pulvino aMt. Mitchell may be
deemed to share voting and dispositive power dwesecurities owned by AQR Funds — AQR Diversiffeditrage Fund.

(22) Includes 67,911 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(23) Includes 61,120 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(24) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(25) Includes 108,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(26) Abraham Fruchthandler, general partner of FAssociates, has sole voting and dispositive pawer the securities held for the account of thisrgestockholder.

(27) Includes 83,333 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(28) Includes 75,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(29) Nachum Stein has sole voting and dispositwegr over the securities held for the account i $klling stockholder.

(30) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(31) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(32) Harborview Advisors LLC is the general partoéHarborview Value Master Fund, L.P. Richard Rdgam and David Stefansky are the managers of Haide Advisors
LLC and have shared voting and dispositive power dlre securities held by Harborview Value Mastend; LP. Mr. Rosenblum and Mr. Stefansky disclaenédficial ownership
of such securities.

(33) Includes 183,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(34) Includes 165,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(35) Richard Rosenblum exercises sole voting aspddiitive power over the securities held for theoaat of this selling stockholder. The Corbran Lh@vided us with advisory
consulting services in connection with the strucigiof our share exchange transactions. In corsiida for such services, we issued The Corbran bltree-year warrant to
purchase up to 625,000 shares of common stock exencise price of $1.50 per share.

(36) Includes 708,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(37) Includes 700,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(38) David Stefansky provided us with advisory adtisg services in connection with the structursfgour share exchange transactions. In consiaderddr such services, we
issued David Stefansky a three-year warrant tolmse up 625,000 shares of common stock at an sgestice of $1.50 per share.

(39) Includes 708,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(40) Includes 700,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(41) Ken Londoner exercises sole voting and digpaspower over the securities held for the accafrihis selling stockholder. Endicott Managem@attners, LLC provided us
with advisory consulting services in connectionhattie structuring of our share exchange transastidm consideration for such services, we issusdidott Management Partne
LLC a three-year warrants to purchase up to 1,Z8Dshares of common stock at an exercise pricd &0$per share.

(42) Includes1,333,333 shares of common stock Eeugon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 stdresmmon stock held by Ken Londoner.

(43) Includes 1,325,000 shares of common stoclkatdsuwpon the exercise of warrants and 93,000 shreommon stock held by Ken Londoner.

(44) Paul A. Packer is the general partner of gling shareholder and exercises sole voting aspladiitive power over the securities held for theoaat of this selling
stockholder.

(45) Includes 116,667 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(46) Includes 105,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(47) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(48) Includes 54,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(49) Independent Management Inc., as the soletdire€¢ Harmony Finance Holdings Ltd., has discnedity voting and dispositive power over the seaesitield for the account of
this selling stockholder. Independent Managemeaiti;icontrolled by Sean Breslin and Meral Baruhpwnay be deemed to have voting and dispositiveep@wer the securities
held for the account of this selling stockholder.

(50) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issuahdn the exercise of warrants.
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(51) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(52) Includes 5,000 shares of common stock issugde the exercise of warrants.

(53) Includes 4,500 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(54) Konrad Ackemann exercises sole voting andadisive power over the securities held for the act®f this selling stockholder.

(55) Includes 333,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(56) Includes 300,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(57) Louis, Joel, and Sarah Kestenbaum have vativger of Fortis Business Holdings, LLC. Louis Kegiaum, Margaret Kestenbaum, Joel Kestenbaum, arath Rosenfeld
also claim beneficial ownership of Fortis Busineksdings, LLC's shares.

(58) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock isguadn the exercise of warrants.

(59) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(60) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(61) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(62) John S. Lemak, as manager of this securitsidrphas voting and dispositive power over the sges held for the account of this selling stockier and may be deemed to be
the beneficial owner of these securities.

(63) Includes 150,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(64) Includes 135,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(65) Includes 13,333 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(66) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(67) The Shmuel & Serena Fuchs Foundation is atelbée trust and the trustees are Bernard and HEoohs.

(68) Includes 33,333 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(69) Includes 30,000 shares of common stock issuabn the exercise of warrants.

(70) Richard P. Stadtmauer exercises sole votingdispositive power over the securities held fer éiccount of this selling stockholder.

(71) Includes 100,000 shares of common stock ideugion the exercise of warrants.

(72) Includes 90,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(73) Includes 66,667 shares of common stock issuapbn the exercise of warrants.

(74) Includes 60,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(75) Leslie Rieder and Samuel J. Rieder have vaimijdispositive power over the securities heldlieraccount of this selling stockholder.

(76) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuapdn the exercise of warrants.

(77) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(78) Includes 12,000 shares of common stock issuabbn the exercise of warrants.

(79) Includes 10,800 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(80) Includes 133,333 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(81) Includes 120,000 shares of common stock idsugion the exercise of warrants.

(82) Includes 8,333 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(83) Includes 7,500 shares of common stock issugide the exercise of warrants.

(84) Palladium Capital Advisors LLC is a registeledker-dealer. Joel Padowitz is the CEO of PalladCapital Advisors LLC and, in such capacity, rbaydeemed to have
voting and dispositive power over the securitiels fier the account of this selling stockholder. Quiy 18, 2010, we engaged Palladium Capital Adgi4t.C to serve as our
placement agent in connection with our March 31,128nd April 18, 2011 private placements. In catio@ with such private placements, we paid PalladCapital Advisors
LLC afee of $757,170, expenses reimbursement 508D and we issued it a five-year warrant to paset430,740 shares of our common stock, at aalieitercise price of
$1.80 per share.

(85) All 99,268 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(86) All 89,341 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(87) Includes 16,667 shares of common stock issuapbn the exercise of warrants.

(88) Includes 15,000 shares of common stock issuadn the exercise of warrants.

(89) Moishe Hartstein is an affiliate of Palladi@apital Advisors LLC, a registered broker-dealdre3e securities were transferred to Mr. HartstgiRdlladium Capital Advisors
LLC in the ordinary course of business, and attitne of the time of transfer, Mr. Hartstein hadagreements or understandings directly or indirestth any person to distribute
the shares of common stock underlying this warrant.

(90) All 294,205 shares of common stock issuablenue exercise of warrants.

(91) All 264,784 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(92) All 8,500 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(93) All 7,650 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(94) All 3,315 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(95) All 2,983 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(96) The Benchmark Company, LLC is a registeredkéralealer. Mr. Adam Gordon and Mr. Richard Messhare voting and investment power over these gesur On March
31, 2011, we engaged The Benchmark Company, L@ dwide financial advisory services and other i1t banking services to us for a period of sbnths. In connection
with this engagement, we issued to The Benchmark@my, LLC 50,000 restricted shares of our comnooksand a five-year warrant to purchase 50,000eshaf our common
stock, at an initial exercise price of $1.50 parshand we are obligated to pay The Benchmark CoynpbaC a monthly fee of $8,000 and aggregate expenser the period of
the engagement not to exceed $10,000.

(97) All 8,840 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(98) All 7,956 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(99) All 9,945 shares of common stock issuable uperexercise of warrants.

(200) All 8,950 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(101) Solomon Lax has voting and dispositive poaxar the securities held for the account of thisrepstockholder.

(102) All 6,667 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

(203) All 6,000 shares of common stock issuablenupe exercise of warrants.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
We have authorized 130,000,000 shares of capdekspar value $0.0001 per share, of which 125@@Dare shares of common

stock and 5,000,000 are shares of “blank checkfepred stock. On June 15, 2011, there were 6418@0hares of common stock issued and
outstanding and no shares of preferred stock isandautstanding.
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Common Stock

The holders of our common stock are entitled towwte per share. Our certificate of incorporatioesinot provide for cumulative
voting. The holders of our common stock are emtittereceive ratably such dividends, if any, as mayleclared by our board of directors out
of legally available funds; however, the currenliggoof our board of directors is to retain earrsng any, for operations and growth. Upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, the holderfsour common stock are entitled to share ratabbll assets that are legally available for
distribution. The holders of our common stock hasgpreemptive, subscription, redemption or coneersights. The rights, preferences and
privileges of holders of our common stock are scibje, and may be adversely affected by, the rightee holders of any series of preferred
stock, which may be designated solely by actioawfboard of directors and issued in the future.

Preferred Stock

The board of directors is authorized, subject tplanitations prescribed by law, without furthertecor action by the stockholders, to
issue from time to time shares of preferred stoobrie or more series. Each such series of prefstoek shall have such number of shares,
designations, preferences, voting powers, qualitioa, and special or relative rights or privilegessshall be determined by the board of
directors, which may include, among others, divitleghts, voting rights, liquidation preferencesneersion rights and preemptive rights.

Warrants
March $1.80 Warrants

On March 31, 2011 and on April 18, 2011, we isstedain investors five-year warrants to purchaséowgn aggregate of 3,560,332
shares of common stock at an exercise price of0%ieB share. We are prohibited from effecting tkereise of any such warrant to the extent
that as a result of such exercise the holder oéxegcised warrant beneficially owns more than %99 the aggregate of the issued and
outstanding shares of our common stock calculatenddiately after giving effect to the issuancetares of our common stock upon the
exercise of the warrant. The warrants contain [gions that protect their holders against dilutigratjustment of the purchase price in certain
events such as stock dividends, stock splits aner@imilar events. If at any time after the onanenniversary of the original issuance date of
such warrants there is no effective registratiateshent registering, or no current prospectus abiailfor, the resale of the shares of common
stock underlying the warrant, then the holdersuchswvarrants have the right to exercise the wasrbyptmeans of a cashless exercise. In
addition, if (i) the volume-weighted average prideour common stock for 20 consecutive trading daya least 250% of the exercise price of
the warrants; (ii) the 20-day average daily tradiogime of our common stock has been at least 00%0ares; (iii) a registration statement
providing for the resale of the common stock iseiaipon exercise of the warrants is effective angtlle common stock is listed for trading
on a national securities exchange, then we mayireegach holder to exercise all or a portion ofatgrant pursuant to the terms described
above within seven business days following theveeji of a notice of acceleration. Any warrant tisatot exercised as aforesaid shall expire
automatically at the end of such seven-day period.

April $1.80 Warrants

On April 18 and April 21, 2011, we issued certaiadstors five-year warrants to purchase up to gneagte of 158,334 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pereside are prohibited from effecting the exercisamf such warrant to the extent that as a
result of such exercise the holder of the exercigaaant beneficially owns more than 4.99% in thgragate of the issued and outstanding
shares of our common stock calculated immediatiédy giving effect to the issuance of shares of@ammon stock upon the exercise of the
warrant. The warrants contain provisions that miotieeir holders against dilution by adjustmenthaf purchase price in certain events such as
stock dividends, stock splits and other similarrggeln addition, if (i) the volume-weighted aveeggrice of our common stock for 20
consecutive trading days is at least 250% of tleeadse price of the warrants; (ii) the 88y average daily trading volume of our commonlis
has been at least 175,000 shares; and (iii) atratiss statement providing for the resale of themmon stock issuable upon exercise of the
warrants is effective, then we may require eackéralo exercise all or a portion of its warrantquant to the terms described above within
three business days following the delivery of da®bf acceleration. Any warrant that is not exeedias aforesaid shall expire automatically at
the end of such three-day period.

Placement Agent Warrant
As consideration for serving as our placement ageodnnection with certain private placements,hage issued Palladium Capital

Advisors, LLC a five-year warrant to purchase ug80,740 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$1.80 per share. The terms of this
warrant are identical to the March $1.80 Warramiscdbed above.
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Employee Warrants

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmigensation, we issued
Craig Shore, our chief financial officer, secretand treasurer, a five-year warrant to purchase 3000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. The terms efitliirrant are identical to the April $1.80 Warrashéscribed above.

Consultant Warrants

In connection with our March 31, 2011 private plaeat, we issued to Hermitage Capital Managemettnaultant, a five-year
warrant to purchase up to 6,667 shares of comnuwk stt an exercise price of $1.80 per share, isidenation for consulting services. The
terms of this warrant are identical to the April81 Warrants described above.

In consideration for financial consulting services, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coastlt five-year warrant to
purchase up to 50,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.50 per share. The terms eftfairrant are identical to the April $1.80
Warrants described above, except that the exapcise for this warrant is $1.50 per share.

On March 31, 2011, we issued certain consultamésyear warrants to purchase up to an aggreg&tég00,000 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.50 per share tditnes of these warrants are identical to the M&%B0 Warrants described above, except that
the exercise price for these $1.50 warrants isGfies share.

$1.23 Warrants

In connection with our share exchange transactionlarch 31, 2011, we issued certain investorsamsrto purchase up to an
aggregate of 1,014,500 shares of our common stoak exercise price of $1.23 per share. These warraay be exercised any time on or
before July 20, 2013 and were issued in exchangedorants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinary shafrénspireMD Ltd. at an exercise price
of $10 per share. We are prohibited from effectlmgexercise of any such warrant to the extentebat result of such exercise the holder o
exercised warrant beneficially owns more than 9.99%e aggregate of the issued and outstandinggstud our common stock calculated
immediately after giving effect to the issuancelpéres of our common stock upon the exercise ofvetreant. The warrants contain provisions
that protect their holders against dilution by athieent of the purchase price in certain events agdiock dividends, stock splits and other
similar events. In addition, if at any time follavg the one year anniversary of the original isseatate of the warrants, (i) our common stock
is listed for trading on a national securities extwe, (ii) the closing sales price of our commamlstfor 15 consecutive trading days is at least
165% of the exercise price of the warrants; (fig L5 day average daily trading volume of our comstock has been at least 150,000 shares
and (iv) a registration statement providing for tesale of the common stock issuable upon exeofidee warrants is effective, then we may
require each investor to exercise all or a portibits warrant pursuant to the terms described alaany time upon at least 15 trading days
prior written notice. Any warrant that is not exiserl as aforesaid shall expire automatically attie of the 15-day notice period.
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Delaware Anti-Takeover Law and Provisions of our Cdificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law

We are subject to Section 203 of the Delaware Gé@orporation Law. Section 203 generally prolsilsitpublic Delaware
corporation from engaging in a “business combimétigith an “interested stockholder” for a periodtbfee years after the date of the
transaction in which the person became an intetesgteekholder, unless:

prior to the date of the transaction, the boardictors of the corporation approved either theitess combination or the
transaction which resulted in the stockholder beéogran interested stockholdt

the interested stockholder owned at least 85%ef/thing stock of the corporation outstanding attiime the transaction
commenced, excluding for purposes of determiniregnilhimber of shares outstanding (i) shares ownqeklgons who are
directors and also officers and (ii) shares owngdrployee stock plans in which employee partidipalo not have the right
to determine confidentially whether shares heldestitio the plan will be tendered in a tender artenge offer; o

on or subsequent to the date of the transactienhulsiness combination is approved by the boardhatitbrized at an annual
or special meeting of stockholders, and not bytemitonsent, by the affirmative vote of at leasf6 of the outstanding
voting stock which is not owned by the interestextisholder.

Section 203 defines a business combination to éeclu

any merger or consolidation involving the corparatand the interested stockholder;

any sale, transfer, pledge or other dispositiolving the interested stockholder of 10% or mor¢hefassets of tr
corporation;

subject to exceptions, any transaction that resulise issuance or transfer by the corporatioaryf stock of the corporatic
to the interested stockholder;

the receipt by the interested stockholder of theelieof any loans, advances, guarantees, pledgether financial benefits
provided by or through the corporatic

In general, Section 203 defines an interested btudker as any entity or person beneficially ownls§o or more of the outstanding
voting stock of the corporation and any entity ergon affiliated with, or controlling, or contradidoy, the entity or person. The term “ownisr™”
broadly defined to include any person that, indisltly, with or through that person’s affiliatesagsociates, among other things, beneficially
owns the stock, or has the right to acquire thekstahether or not the right is immediately exembig, under any agreement or understanding
or upon the exercise of warrants or options ormttee or has the right to vote the stock underagmeement or understanding, or has an
agreement or understanding with the beneficial owahéhe stock for the purpose of acquiring, hodgdinoting or disposing of the stock.

The restrictions in Section 203 do not apply tgpooations that have elected, in the manner provid&ection 203, not to be subject
to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corpordtam or, with certain exceptions, which do not havelass of voting stock that is listed on a
national securities exchange or authorized for afiart on the Nasdaqg Stock Market or held of redgrdnore than 2,000 stockholders. Our
certificate of incorporation and bylaws do not opt of Section 203.

Section 203 could delay or prohibit mergers or pthkeover or change in control attempts with respeeus and, accordingly, may
discourage attempts to acquire us even thoughatreinsaction may offer our stockholders the opmity to sell their stock at a price above
the prevailing market price.
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Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Provisions of our certificate of incorporation dmdaws may delay or discourage transactions irimghan actual or potential change
in our control or change in our management, inelgdransactions in which stockholders might otheewieceive a premium for their shares, or
transactions that our stockholders might othendisem to be in their best interests. Thereforeelpeovisions could adversely affect the price
of our common stock. Among other things, our &iegte of incorporation and bylaws:

« permit our board of directors to issue up to 5,000,shares of preferred stock, without furthercachy the stockholders, w
any rights, preferences and privileges as they desygnate, including the right to approve an aétioinsor other change in
control;

« provide that the authorized number of directors fmayghanged only by resolution of the board ofaoes;

« provide that all vacancies, including newly cread@ectorships, may, except as otherwise requiselhl, be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of directors thenoffice, even if less than a quoru

« divide our board of directors into three classe#) wach class serving staggered t-year terms

« do not provide for cumulative voting rights (themef allowing the holders of a majority of the slsané common stock
entitled to vote in any election of directors tectlall of the directors standing for electionthiéy should so choose

« provide that special meetings of our stockholdeay e called only by our board of directors; and

« set forth an advance notice procedure with regate nomination, other than by or at the directéour board of director:
of candidates for election as directors and withard to business to be brought before a meetisgpookholders

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteeSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fpon incorporated under the
laws of the State of Delaware, as we are, may imifgrany person who was or is a party or is threateto be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceedingdpthan a derivative action by or in the rightted corporation) by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, employeagent of the corporation, or is or was sendhthe request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another enterprigajrest expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgs)dines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by such persaoimmection with such action, suit or proceedingui¢h person acted in good faith and in a
manner such person reasonably believed to benotospposed to the best interests of the corporaml, with respect to any criminal actiol
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believepgwsbn’s conduct was unlawful. In the case dérvdtive action, a Delaware corporation
may indemnify any such person against expensekiiimg attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonablyiired by such person in connection with
the defense or settlement of such action or ssitéh person acted in good faith and in a manrsr garson reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporatixegp that no indemnification will be made in respaf any claim, issue or matter as to which
such person will have been adjudged to be liabthaaorporation unless and only to the extenttthaCourt of Chancery of the State of
Delaware or any other court in which such actios Wwaught determines such person is fairly andoretdy entitled to indemnity for such
expenses.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, piloyees and agents to the extent
and in the manner permitted by the provisions ef@eneral Corporation Law of the State of Delawaseamended from time to time, subject
to any permissible expansion or limitation of simttemnification, as may be set forth in any stodtbrs’ or directors’ resolution or by
contract. Any repeal or modification of these ps@ns approved by our stockholders will be prospemnly and will not adversely affect a
limitation on the liability of any of our directors officers existing as of the time of such repaainodification.
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We are also permitted to apply for insurance orabietf any director, officer, employee or other agor liability arising out of his
actions, whether or not the General Corporation bathe State of Delaware would permit indemnificat

Disclosure of Commission Position on Indemnificatio for Securities Act Liabilities
Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimgder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, regyebmitted to our directors,
officers and persons controlling us, we have bekisad that it is the Securities and Exchange Casion’s opinion that such indemnification
is against public policy as expressed in the SaearAct of 1933, as amended, and is, thereforenfamceable.
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
The selling stockholders may, from time to timdl, aey or all of their shares of common stock ol atock exchange, market or
trading facility on which the shares are tradethgrivate transactions. These sales may be atlfor negotiated prices. The selling

stockholders may use any one or more of the folgwnethods when selling shares:

« ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomginh the broke-dealer solicits purchasel

« block trades in which the broker-dealer will attérttpsell the shares as agent but may positiorresell a portion of the
block as principal to facilitate the transacti

« purchases by a broker-dealer as principal andedsathe broker-dealer for its account;

« an exchange distribution in accordance with theswaif the applicable exchang

. privately negotiated transactions;

« short sales

« broker-dealers may agree with the selling stockérsido sell a specified number of such sharestpalated price per share;
« acombination of any such methods of s

- through the writing or settlement of options oresthedging transactions, whether through an optahange or otherwise;
or

« any other method permitted pursuant to applicable |

The selling stockholders may also sell shares uRdéx 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, as aleenif available, rather than
under this prospectus.

Broker-dealers engaged by the selling stockholderg arrange for other brokers-dealers to partieigasales. Broker-dealers may
receive commissions or discounts from the sellbogldholders (or, if any broker-dealer acts as afmmte purchaser of shares, from the
purchaser) in amounts to be negotiated. The gedliockholders do not expect these commissionslmedunts to exceed what is customary in
the types of transactions involved. Any profitstba resale of shares of common stock by a brokafed acting as principal might be deemed
to be underwriting discounts or commissions underSecurities Act of 1933, as amended. Discognts;essions, commissions and similar
selling expenses, if any, attributable to the sélghares will be borne by a selling stockhold€he selling stockholders may agree to indernr
any agent, dealer or broker-dealer that particgatéransactions involving sales of the shardalifilities are imposed on that person under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
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The selling stockholders may from time to time gle@r grant a security interest in some or alhefshares of common stock owned
by them and, if they default in the performancéheir secured obligations, the pledgees or secquaeties may offer and sell the shares of
common stock from time to time under this prospgetiter we have filed a supplement to this progmechder Rule 424(b)(3) or other
applicable provision of the Securities Act of 1988,amended, supplementing or amending the Istlihg stockholders to include the
pledgee, transferee or other successors in intasestlling stockholders under this prospectus.

The selling stockholders also may transfer theeshaf common stock in other circumstances, in whade the transferees, pledgees
or other successors in interest will be the seltiageficial owners for purposes of this prospeatus may sell the shares of common stock 1
time to time under this prospectus after we hateel fa supplement to this prospectus under Ruleb3@)(or other applicable provision of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, supplementimgnending the list of selling stockholders to irtt# the pledgee, transferee or other
successors in interest as selling stockholdersruhgeprospectus.

The selling stockholders and any broker-dealeegents that are involved in selling the shareairoon stock may be deemed to be
“underwriters” within the meaning of the Securitiest of 1933, as amended, in connection with satlss In such event, any commissions
received by such broker-dealers or agents and igfif pn the resale of the shares of common stackhmased by them may be deemed to be
underwriting commissions or discounts under theugges Act of 1933, as amended.

We have agreed to pay all fees and expenses indméme registration of the shares of common stdsle have agreed to indemnify
the selling stockholders against certain lossedéma, damages and liabilities, including liabiktiender the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

We do not believe that the selling stockholdersehentered into any agreements, understandingsargaments with any
underwriters or broker-dealers regarding the shtheair shares of common stock, nor is there areamdter or coordinating broker acting in
connection with a proposed sale of shares of comstak by any selling stockholder. If we are rietifby any selling stockholder that any
material arrangement has been entered into witlokeb-dealer for the sale of shares of common stbc&quired, we will file a supplement to
this prospectus. If the selling stockholders & prospectus for any sale of the shares of constauk, they will be subject to the prospectus
delivery requirements of the Securities Act of 1,988 amended.

The anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended apply to sales of our
common stock and activities of the selling stockllecs.

LEGAL MATTERS

Haynes and Boone, LLP, New York, New York, will pagon the validity of the shares of our commoulstaffered by the selling
stockholders under this prospectus.

EXPERTS
Our financial statements as of December 31, 2002840 and for the years ended December 31, 20D2@t0 included in this
prospectus have been audited by Kesselman & Keasel@ertified Public Accountants, a member of RviaterhouseCoopers International

Limited, an independent registered public accogntimm, as stated in its report appearing in thgisteation statement, and are included in
reliance upon the report of such firm given upasreiithority as experts in accounting and auditing.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have filed with the Securities and Exchange Cssion a registration statement on Form S-1, tagettith any amendments and
related exhibits, under the Securities Act of 1983amended, with respect to our shares of comtock effered by this prospectus. The
registration statement contains additional infoiorabout us and our shares of common stock teaseling stockholders are offering in this
prospectus.

We file annual, quarterly and current reports atietoinformation with the Securities and Exchangen@ission under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Our Securitid€Eachange Commission filings are available toghklic over the Internet at the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s website pt/httvw.sec.gov. You may also read and copy anydent we file at the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s public reference room locatedDO F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549%$8ecall the Securities and Exchange
Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further informatam the public reference rooms and their copygdmarin addition, through our website,
http://www.inspiremd.com, you can access electronic copies of doctswemnfile with the Securities and Exchange Comimissncluding oul
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and Current Repmmt§orm 8-K and any amendments to those repofftsrniration on our website is not
incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Acteshose electronic filings is available as sasmracticable after filing with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. You may also requestaaihose filings, excluding exhibits, from usrat cost. Any such request should be
addressed to us at: 3 Menorat Hamaor St., Tel Astael 67448, Attention: Ofir Paz, Chief ExecutiDficer.
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-

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of InspireMD Ltd. (the “Compangid its subsidiary as of December 31, ?
and 2009 and the related consolidated statemermigesitions, changes in equity (capital deficierany) cash flows for each of the two yea
the period ended December 31, 2010. These contadidemancial statements are the responsibilityhef Companys Board of Directors ai
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial statements based on outsaud

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBlaUnited States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether the consalifiaincial statements are free of mat
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on & basis, evidence supporting the amounts and diss in the consolidated finan
statements. An audit also includes assessing tteuating principles used and significant estimatesle by the Companyboard of directo
and management, as well as evaluating the ovémald¢ial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis fol
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetageferred to above present fairly, in all mater@spects, the consolidated financial pos
of the Company and its subsidiary as of Decembe2810 and 2009 and the results of their operationanges in equity (capital deficien
and cash flows for each of the two years in théopeended December 31, 2010, in conformity withoaetting principles generally accepte:
the United States of America.

Tel-Aviv, Israel Kesselman & Kesselme
March 31, 2011, except for notes 10 c(1) and 15vaich the date is Certified Public Accountants (lsr.)
June 13, 201
A member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internatiduimited
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 63€ $ 37€
Restricted cas 25C 30z
Accounts receivable
Trade 852 1,18¢
Other 75 13C
Prepaid expense 3 39
Inventory:
On consignmer 371 1,09
Other 1,70¢ 94¢€
Total current asse 3,891 4,07¢
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net of accumulated depreciati and amortizatiol 282 292
NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance co 15 29
Fund in respect of employee rights upon retirer 167 113
Total nor-current asset 182 142
Total assets $ 435 % 4,50¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

December 31

2010 2009
Liabilities net of capital deficiency
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loans $ 3B % 281
Accounts payable and accrua
Trade 1,10: 907
Other 1,50¢ 1,30¢
Advanced payment from custome 55¢ 871
Loans from shareholde 20 20
Deferred revenue 39¢ 1,97¢
Total current liabilities 3,944 5,36¢
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long term loar 75 34z
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 20¢€ 142
Convertible loar 1,04« -
Total long-term liabilities 1,32¢ 484
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (note 8)
Total liabilities 5,26¢ 5,84¢
CAPITAL DEFICIENCY
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 128)00Gshares authorized; 48,338,380 sh
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2009 a®63801 shares issued and outstanding
December 31, 201 5 5
Additional paic-in capital 21,05% 17,21:
Accumulated deficit (21,976 (18,55¢)
Total capital deficiency (914 (1,339
Total liabilities less capital deficienc $ 4358 % 4,50¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

Date of approval of financial statements: June203,1
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009

REVENUES $ 494¢ % 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 2,69¢ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 2,25: 1,12(
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Research and developmt 1,33¢ 1,33(

Selling and marketin 1,23¢ 1,04(C

General and administrative 2,89¢ 1,46

Total operating expenses 5,47 3,83i
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (3,219 (2,715
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 47 47
NET LOSS $ (3,420 $ (2,729
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.0 $ (0.06)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES USED IN COMPUTING NET

LOSS PER SHARE -basic and diluted 49,234,52 47,658,85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2009:
Net loss
Exercise of options by employe
Employee and non-employee share
based compensation expen
Redemption of beneficial conversi
Featureof convertible loar
Issuance of ordinary shares, ne
$44 issuance costs
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

CHANGES DURING 2010:

Net loss

Employee and nc-employee sha-
based compensation expen

Issuance of warrants, net of $23
issuance cos!

Issuance of ordinary shares, net of
$97 issuance costs

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Ordinary shares

Total equity
Number of Additional paid - Accumulated (capital

shares Par value in capital deficit deficiency)
47,061,93 $ 5 % 15,96 $ (15,837 $ 134
(2,729 (2,729
458,72: * * *
594 594
(309 (309
817,72. * 96E 96E
48,338,38 5 17,21: (18,55¢) (1,339
(3,420 (3,420
1,64( 1,64(
424 424
1,525,42. * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 $ 5 § 21,057 $ (21,97 $ (914

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

Year ended December 3.
2010 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (3,420 % (2,729
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to mshased i
operating activities

Depreciation and amortization of property, plard @quipmen 91 89
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 42 42
Financial expenses (incom 94 (224)
Share-based compensation expen 1,62( 562
Gains on amounts funded in respect of employeédsigpon retirement, n (11) (20
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in Prepaid expe 36 (32
Decrease (increase) in Trade receiva 337 (969)
Decrease (increase) in Other receiva 9 (27)
Decrease in Inventory on consignm 72z 33C
Increase in other inventori (75¢) (24))
Increase in Trade payabl 19¢ 612
Decrease in Deferred revent (1,577) (507)
Increase (decrease) in Other payable
and advance payment from customers (92) 1,55¢
Net cash used in operating activities (2,710 (1,545
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted ¢ 52 (272)
Purchase of property, plant and equiprm (82) (39
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipt 4
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uminement, net (17) (44
Net cash used in investing activities (46) (346€)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of shares, net of issuarsts 1,821 97¢
Proceeds from lor-term loan, net of $41 issuance cc 41¢
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issue c 424
Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thtopepfit or loss
net of $60 issuance co 1,07:
Repayment of long term lo¢ (281)
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20
Repayment of Convertible lo¢ (720
Net cash provided by financing activiti 3,03 658
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (21 41
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 26( (2,199
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F YEAR 37¢€ 1,571
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 63€ $ 37¢€
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Taxes on income pa $ 56 $ -
Interest paic $ 3¢ % 88
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
receivables on account of shares $ - $ 20

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD Ltd (the “Company”), an Israeli corpomatj was incorporated and commenced operations ik 2Q05. InspireMD
GmbH (the "Subsidiary") was incorporated on Novenfi7.

The Company and its Subsidiary, (collectively, tBeoup”), develops, manufactures, markets and seligue coronary stents.
The Group markets its products through distribuitreiaternational markets, mainly in Europe. Then@any currently depends
a single manufacturer.

Management of the Company is in the opinion that essult of the consummation of the reverse mergesaction described in
note 15.f, the Company has sufficient cash to oometits operations into 2012. However, dependintheroperating results in
2011, the Company may need to obtain additiondl 0a2012 to continue to fund operations .

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a. Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements are preparedcordance with accounting principles generatigepted in the Unit
States“US GAAF").

b. Use of estimate:

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith US GAAP requires management to make esésanc
assumptions that affect the reported amounts etsssd liabilities and disclosure of contingersieds and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the repomeouats of sales and expenses during the reporériggs. Actual results
could differ from those estimate

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assungptiglate to revent
recognition including provision for returns, legaintingencies, estimation of the fair value of shlbased compensation and
estimation of the fair value of a convertible lo

c. Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmenwich the operations of the Company and its suésicire conducte
is the U.S. dollar“$” or “dollar’). Accordingly, the functional currency of the Compamgd of the subsidiary is the doll

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teaions and balances originally denominated inadslare presented in their
original amounts. Balances in foreign currenciesteanslated into dollars using historical andentr exchange rates for non-
monetary and monetary balances, respectively. @hdting translation gains or losses are recorddthancial income or
expense, as appropriate. For transactions refléctide statements of operations in foreign curiesche exchange rates at
transaction dates are used. Depreciation and changeventories and other changes deriving from-mmnetary items are
based on historical exchange rates.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

d.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements includeatcounts of the Company and of its Subsidiatgréempany transactions
and balances, have been eliminated upon consalid:

Cashand cash equivalent:

The Group considers all highly liquid investmentsjch include sho-term bank deposits (up to three months from da
deposit) that are not restricted as to withdrawalse to be cash equivaler

Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amounts resdriz$ to withdrawal or use, related mainly to -term loan, see note
The restricted cash are denominated in U.S. dodiadsNIS.

Fair value measurement:

Fair value is defined as the price that woulddmeived to sell an asset or paid to transfealliy (i.e., the “exit price”)n an
orderly transaction between market participantt@imeasurement da

In determining fair value, the Group uses varioalsiation approaches, including market, income amnutiet approaches.
Hierarchy for inputs is used in measuring fair eafliat maximizes the use of observable inputs andnizes the use of
unobservable inputs by requiring that the most niagde inputs be used when available. Observalplgténare inputs that
market participants would use in pricing the asséiability developed based on market data obthinem sources
independent of the Company. Unobservable inputingrds that reflect the Group’s assumptions aioeitassumptions
market participants would use in pricing the assdiability developed based on the best informatiwailable in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down inteefievels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for douliful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially sabjae Group to a concentration of credit risk ésinsf cash, cash equivalents
and restricted cash which are deposited in maj@anitial institutions in Germany and Israel, andéraccounts receivable.
The Group’s trade accounts receivable are derin@d fevenues earned from customers from varioust@si The Group
performs ongoing credit evaluations of its cust@hinancial condition and, generally, requiresaatlateral from its
customers. The Group also has a credit insuranigegygor part of its customers. The Group maintaamsallowance for
doubtful accounts receivable based upon the exgpedi#ity to collect the accounts receivable. Thewp reviews its
allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly by assgsimdividual accounts receivable and all othdahees based on
historical collection experience and an econonsk a@ssessment. If the Group determines that afgpegstomer is unable to
meet its financial obligations to the Group, th@@r provides an allowance for credit losses to cedbe receivable to the
amount management reasonably believes will beatelle To mitigate risks the Group deposits cashcaistt equivalents wi
high credit quality financial institution

Provisions for doubtful debts are netted age“ Accounts receivab-trade”
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated atdvel of cost (cost is
determined on a “first-in, first-out” basis) or rkat value.
In respect to inventory on consignment, see ndje 2(

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at nesbf accumulated depreciation and amortizafi@preciation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the estimatsful lives of the related assets: over three yiearsomputers and other
electronic equipment, five years for vehicles aedes to fifteen years for office furniture and gauent, and machinery and
equipment (mainly seven years). Leasehold improvesnere amortized on a straight-line basis ovetdha of the lease,
which is shorter than the estimated life of theliayements

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Group reviews all lontived assets for impairment whenever events or gham circumstances indicate that the carr
amount of the assets may not be recoverable. Buheof the expected future cash flows (undiscaliated without interest
charges) of the long-lived assets is less thardhgying amount of such assets, an impairmentiasdd be recognized, and
the assets would be written down to their estiméa@dsalues.

To date, the Group has not recorded any impairmiggrtges relating to its long-lived assets.

Revenue recognitior

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occuaewdence of an arrangement exists, title andrasid rewards for the
products are transferred to the customer, colledioeasonably assured and when product retumbeaeliably estimated.
When product returns can be reliably estimatedaigion is recorded, based on historical experieand deducted from
sales. The provision for sales returns and reledsts are included in “Accounts payable and acsru@ther” under “current
liabilities", and "Inventory on consignment", respieely.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, betlenues and related direct costs are eliminatetheaproducts are deemed
unsold. Accordingly, both related revenues andscast deferred, and presented under "Deferred uegérand "Inventory on
consignment”, respectivel

The Group recognizes revenue net of value adde(\aX).

Research and development cos

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

n.

Share-based compensatiol

Employees option awards are classified astggwards and accounted for using the grant-datedtue method. The fair
value of share-based awards is estimated usinBl#ok-Scholes valuation model, which is expense tve requisite service
period, net of estimated forfeitures. The Compastineates forfeitures based on historical experiemzbanticipated future
conditions.

The Company elected to recognize compensation sggéior awards with only service conditions thatehgraded vestin
schedules using the accelerated multiple optiomcsut.

The Company accounts for equity instruments issaeklird party service providers (non-employeeg)rdrording the fair
value of the options granted using an option pgeitodel, at each reporting period, until rewardgeisted in full. The
expense is recognized over the vesting period ubiegccelerated multiple option approach. The es@eelates to options
granted to third parties service providers in respé potential investor's introduction servicegtte Company in which the
Company entered into an agreement with the invgshareafter-Finder's services)is recorded at its fair value in Equity, as
issuance costs.

Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $iep is to evaluate
the tax position for recognition by determininghié weight of available evidence indicates tha ihore likely than not that
the position will be sustained on audit. The secsteg is to measure the tax benefit as the laegasunt that is more than
50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settlemeuch liabilities are classified as long-termlggs the liability is
expected to be resolved within twelve months fromtalance sheet date. The Company’s policy isdlodle interest and
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefitsinviihancial expenses.

Deferred Income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “asset liability” method based on the estimated futaseeffects of differences
between the financial accounting and tax basess#ta and liabilities under the applicable tax |sawsl on tax rates
anticipated to be in effect when the deferred taresexpected to be paid or realized. Valuatioowadhce is provided if,
based upon the weight of available evidence,“inisre likely than not” that a portion of the defedrtax assets will not be
realized. The Company has established a valualiowance against certain of its deferred tax adset®iuse management
believes that after considering all of the avaiadVidence, historical and prospective, it is noterlikely than not that such
deferred tax assets will be realized within thegavery periods.

The Company may incur additional tax liability letevent of intercompany dividend distributionsitisysubsidiary. Such
additional tax liability in respect of this ndaraeli subsidiary has not been provided for irséhfnancial statements as it is
Company'’s policy permanently to reinvest the subsys earnings and to consider distributing divide only when this can
be facilitated in connection with a specific taxpoptunity that may arise.

Taxes which would apply in the event of disposahekstments in non-Israeli subsidiary have nonkte&en into account in
computing the deferred taxes, as it is the Compsaimgéntion to hold, and not to realize, this irtaeant.
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

q.

Advertising

Cost related to advertising and promotion ofdpiais is charged to sales and marketing expense@sed. Advertising
expenses for the end of the years 2009 and 2016 $23%5 and $467 thousands, respectiy

Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computediVigting the net loss for the year by the weighasdrage number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Theutztion of diluted net loss per share excludepital ordinary shares as
the effect is anti-dilutive. Potential ordinary sésare comprised of incremental ordinary shamsisle upon the exercise of
share options, warrants or convertible loan.

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2008tstianding options, warrants and convertible loave been excluded
from the calculation of the diluted loss per sheinee their effect was anti-dilutive. The total riuen of ordinary shares
related to outstanding options and convertible leariuded from the calculations of diluted loss gleaire were 9,502,111 a
5,877,388 for the years ended December 31, 2012609, respectively.

Segment reporting

The Company has one operating and reportable seg
Subsequent event

Subsequent events were evaluated through Juné®13,
Newly issued accounting pronouncement

In October 2009, the FASB issued amendmentse@tcounting and disclosure for revenue recogniibese amendments,
effective for fiscal years beginning on or aftendu5, 2010 (early adoption is permitted), modify triteria for recognizing
revenue in multiple element arrangements and reguimpanies to develop a best estimate of thenggdliice to separate
deliverables and allocate arrangement considerasorg the relative selling price method. Additibpahe amendments
eliminate the residual method for allocating aremgnt considerations. The Company does not expectandard to have
material effect on its consolidated financial sta¢ats.

In January 2010, the FASB updated “Fair Value Measurements DisclosL”. More specifically, this update will require |
an entity to disclose separately the amounts afifiignt transfers in and out of Levels 1 and 2 f@lue measurements anc
describe the reasons for the transfers; and (bjrimdtion about purchases, sales, issuances ateirssits to be presented
separately (i.e. present the activity on a grossstrather than net) in the reconciliation for featue measurements using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputd)isTupdate clarifies existing disclosure requiretadaor the level of
disaggregation used for classes of assets antitiehmeasured at fair value, and require disalesabout the valuation
techniques and inputs used to measure fair valuledkh recurring and nonrecurring fair value meameants using Level 2
and Level 3 inputs. This will become effective &she first interim or annual reporting period beging after December 15,
2009, except for the gross presentation of the L&vell forward information, which is required fannual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2010 and for integporting periods within those years. The adoptiothe new guidance
will not have a material impact on the Companyissotidated financial statemen
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INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

V.

Factoring of receivables

During 2010, the Company factored some of #ddrreceivables. The factoring was executed thrbaghking institution on a
recourse basis, and through other non-bankingumston a non-recourse basis. As of December 310 #% Company did
not have financial assets relates to such tramsa

The resulting costs were chargecfinancial expensener”.

NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

a.

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdhie measurements for financial assets andiliakil Fair value is based
on the price that would be received to sell antawspaid to transfer a liability in an orderly tisaction between market
participants at the measurement d

The accounting standard establishes a fair valerlthy that prioritizes observable and unobseevadputs used to measure
fair value into three broad levels, which are dibed below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active miarkieat are accessible at the measurement dadsdets or liabilities. The
fair value hierarchy gives the highest priorityLievel 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmitguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when littta@market data is available. The fair value highg gives the lowest
priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obséaviaputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs to the extent plesaitd considers counterparty credit risk in itseasment of fair value.

Convertible loan was initially recorded at fair walof $1,133, then subsequently remeasured atdhie with the decrease in
fair value of $89 included in the profit or lossafDecember 31, 2010. This security is measurddifatalue on a recurring
basis and classified in the "Significant Unobselwabputs (Level 3)" category.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaot®unts receivable, accounts payable and otenext liabilities
approximate their fair value either because theseuats are presented at fair value or due to tlagively short-term
maturities of such instruments. The carrying amadinthe Group’s other financial long-term assetd ather financial long-
term liabilities approximate their fair valu
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INSPIREMD LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classifioat is as follows

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ 44 3 28
Computer equipmer 75 45
Office furniture and equipme! 54 53
Machinery and equipme 41€ 384
Leasehold improvements 47 45
63€ 55E
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization (3549 (263)
Net carrying amour $ 282 % 297

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledeqapately $91 thousands and $89 thousands fore¢hesyended Deceml
31, 2010 and 2009, respective

NOTE 5 - LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesamce pay upon dismissal of an employee or upamination of employment
certain other circumstances.

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancepeosation Act, 1963, some of the Company's empoge entitled to monthly
deposits, at a rate of 8.33% of their monthly salarade in their name with insurance companiesireays in accordance with
section 14 relieve the Company from any future sawee payments in respect of those employees.

The severance pay liability of the Company to @t of its employees, which reflects the undiscedi@mount of the liability, is
based upon the number of years of service andathstimonthly salary, and is partly covered byriasae policies and by regular
deposits with recognized severance pay funds. Tmepany may only make withdrawals from the amountsléd for the purpo:
of paying severance pay. The severance pay expénseme) were $14 thousands and $(7) thousantieigears ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Gaimaouats funded in respect of employee rights uptireraent totaled to $11
thousands and $10 thousands for the years endexhibec 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company expects to contribute approximatelysgh®usands in 2011 to the pension funds and insereompanies in
respect of its severance and pension pay obligation
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOAN AND REVERSE MERGER AGREEM ENTS

At the beginning of 2010, the Company started &gse of undergoing a Share Exchange transactiomibtS public shell
company (the "Shell"). In July 2010 The Companyessd into an agreement with an investment bank'(thestment Bank") on
a best effort basis to act as an agent in conmeetith (i) the issuance of convertible debentuf€otvertible Debenture
Transaction") to certain investors in the aggregateunt of $1.58 million (the "Debentures") and14,613 warrants which will
be allocated to each investor pro rata to the grad@mount of the debenture purchased by suclsiovas compared to the
aggregate principal amount of all Debentures issndlde offering ("the Warrants") and (ii) the salkat least $7.5 million and up
to $10 million (after deducting $1.58 million andyaaccrued interest as of the transaction date tepaid to investors in a
Convertible debenture Transaction) of equity origginked securities of the Shell to a limited nien of investors (the “Private
Placement”).

The convertible debentures and the Warrants ith aot@unt of $1.58 million were issued on July 221@. The Debentures bear
annual interest of 8% and are payable upon the détg) two months subsequent to the Borrowerteigt of a tax ruling or (ii) si
months from issuance date of the Debentures (thigit@l Maturity Date"). Provided an Event of Dellafas stipulated in the
agreement) has not occurred before the OriginalktstDate, then the borrower shall have the righits sole discretion, to
extend the maturity date until nine months after@riginal Maturity Date (the "Second Maturity D§teAn Event of Default
includes, inter alia, breach of covenants (as Etpd in the agreement), breach of standard reptetsens and warranties,
obtaining an unfavorable tax ruling, Merger andkraptcy (as stipulated in the agreement).

Provided that neither an Event of Default nor aeceion of the Private Placement have occurred poithe Second Maturity
Date, the Debenture shall be converted into Conpaquity (or in the event of a successful exeoubibthe Private Placement
the Convertible debenture shall be converted tcstie!'s equity) at predefined conversion ratios.

As indicated above, the holders of the Debentwfesl], at their option, have the right to demanchiediate payment of both
principal and interest then remaining unpaid ugendccurrence of Event of Default or upon the etienwf the Private
Placement prior to the Second Maturity Date.

If the Debentures are repaid to by the Company @p@cution of the Private Placement, the InvestrBamk will be obligated to
raise such amounts to be repaid in addition tarthemum net amount of $7.5 million as indicated &o

The warrants conditions are as follows:

- Exercise price of $1.23 per warra

- Expiration term of 3 year:

- In the event the company has not completed a Sharieange before the original maturity date, thirthe warrants sha
expire immediately

The Company has elected to apply regarding therdetes the fair value option in accordance withit@25 (i.e. the
Debenture will be measured at each balance sh#zttifair value and the changes in its fair valilebe recorded in profit and
loss).

The proceeds from the issuance were allocatecetdebentures at their fair value with the resiguateeds ascribed to the
warrants as follows:

Debenture at fair value - $1,133 thousands.
Warrants - $447 thousands, net of $23 thousandstditansaction costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 6 — CONVERTIBLE LOAN AND REVERSE MERGER AGREEM ENTS (continued):

The issuance of warrants was recorded in the additipaid-in capital, net of $23 thousands diremntgaction costs allocated to
the warrants.

The Company adjusted the value of the Debentufaitealue at December 31, 2010 and recorded theedse in the value of $
thousand as a gain included in Financial Inconmtéényear ended December 31, 2010.

On December 29, 2010 the Company entered into ee$hahange agreement (the "agreement") with anrisare shell compan
named Saguaro Resource Inc (the "Shell").

The reverse merger will be executed by share exgghbatween the Company's shareholders, in wayttteaCompany's
shareholders who represents at least 80% of thep@oy's shares, shall transfer their shares fréelaar of all liens, in exchan
of the Shell's shares in an exchange ratio ofast [6.67 shares of the shell for every CompangsesiThe final exchange ratio
agreed upon the closing of the transaction on Maigl2011 was 8.1161 shares of the shell for e@emppany's share.

The closing of the transactions contemplated utfteergreement (the "transactions") is subjechtbanditioned upon investors
irrevocably (i) committing to purchase such numtieshares of Shell shares, on terms acceptablet€bmpany, that would
result in an aggregate net proceeds to the Shall lekst $7,500,000 (the “Private Placement”) l(ekag (i) all fees payable to
brokers and any other third party, including therpany’s legal counsel in connection with the Pevatacement and the
Transactions; and (ii) the conversion of the Cotibkr Debentures (see note 5(a)) in the aggregé&eal principal amount of
$1,580,000, together with any interest accruedethigy, and shall have placed such funds in escrdve @mutomatically released
into the Shell's bank account upon consummatiothefTransactions. The closing is subject to a previvide disclosure of all
parties including the Company, the Company's slwddehs and the Shell, and several additional carditas stipulated in the
agreement.

The closing of the Share Exchange and the priviatement were completed on March 31, 2011, seenalsol5f.

NOTE 7 - 2008 CONVERTIBLE LOAN

In April 2008 (hereafter - Closing date) the Compaigned a convertible loan agreement with cetiders. Under this
agreement the lenders shall provide a convertdaa ht an aggregated amount of $720 thousandsngeamual interest of 10%.
The loan does not bear a maturity date.

The principal of the loan together with the accrirgdrest should be paid on the lender's demarahinevent of default or breach
of covenant as stipulated in the convertible logreament.

The loan will be automatically converted into oy shares of the Company in the event of investrimethe Company in an

aggregate amount of $1 million (hereafter - quadiffinancing), at the lower conversion price of:
a) $1.48; or b) at a discount of 30% on the prieeghare in such qualified financing.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 7 - 2008 CONVERTIBLE LOAN (continued):

The loan will be automatically converted into oy shares in the event of an Initial Public Offgr{hereafter - IPO) or in the
event of consolidation, merger or sale of all assetshares the Company (hereafter - exit trar@actin the lowest conversion
price of: a) $1.48; or b) at a discount of 20% lo@ price per share in such exit transaction.

The loan and the accumulated interest may be cted/&v ordinary shares of the Company at any tire o the event of
qualified financing, according to the conversiomte in the event of qualified financing.

In accordance with ASC 470-20 "Debt with Conversami Other Options", the Company determined theereeficial conversion
feature existed at the Closing date, totaling $#B@8isands. Because the Convertible loan do not Aatated redemption date
(except on event of default or breach of covenamtyl, may be converted by the holder at any timep#neficial conversion
feature was recognized immediately at the clositg ds a financial expense, in the consolidatedmtnts of operations.

In March 2009 ("the Redemption Date") the convéstiban was fully repaid (principal and accruectiest) to the lenders due to
breach of the covenants by the Company. The Comalloated the proceeds paid between the portiatetto the redemption
of the beneficial conversion feature and that egldab the convertible loan, based on the guidatipelated in ASC 470-20. The
Company measured the portion allocated to the b@aléonversion feature based on the intrinsiaigadf the conversion feature
at the extinguishment date, which amounting to &B@8sands (which equals the original beneficiavession feature since the
price of the Company's shares, from Closing datgdemption date, were the same). Accordinglygifierence between the
amount allocated to the beneficial conversion feaplus the loan's carrying amount, and the caih pes recognized as
financial income in the consolidated statementspafrations.

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM LOAN

In January, 2009 the Company signed a loan agreemignMizrahi Tefahot Bank (hereafter- the bank).

According to the agreement the Company will betkeatito receive the following:

a. Aloan (hereafter the first loan) amounting to $750 thousands, begaaimual interest (quarterly paid) equal to Libat% (a
of December 31, 2009 — 0.2531%). The loan is payebkight quarterly installments during a perid® gears beginning
April 2010.

b. An additional loan (hereaft- the second loan) amounting to $750 thousands whiltlbe received no later than August
2009 and subject to certain terms. The Companyadianeet the specific certain terms and therefare mot able to receive
the second loar

c. A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for thepmse of financing export shipments. The cred# livas not utilized by tt

Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM LOAN (continued):

In addition, According to the loan agreement, ttmm@any has an obligation to pay additional $25Q$ands in the followin
events:

a) Liquidity Event of at least $100 million (as stiptéd in the agreement)
b) IPO in which the Company's valuation is at lea€tGdnillion.

The Company granted to the bank a floating liealb6f its assets and a fixed lien of all its ifeetual property and rights of
future payments from the company'’s clients. The gany also committed to maintain in its bank acc@untinimum of $250
thousands. This amount was recorded in the coradeticbalance sheet under "restricted cash”. In Mbee 2010 the Company
was asked to grant an additional fixed lien tolihak in the amount of $300 thousands. The Compgreed to grant an
additional fixed lien but as of December 31, 201® additional fixed lien was not yet recorded.

On February 2009 the Company received the first byad according to the loan agreement issued 284&linary shares to the
bank. Subsequently, the Company has estimateciheafue of the first loan, the second loan, tredlit line and the 234,814
ordinary shares issued to the bank using the fatigwwssumptions:

1. Capitalization rate of 25.13% per year calculatgdising Altmal-Z score model
2. Probability of realizing the second lo- 40%
3. Probability of realizing the credit lir- 80%

The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report is as follows:

The first loar- $540 thousand:

The second loan optic- $20 thousand:

The credit line- $59 thousand:

The 234,814 ordinary shares issued to the I- $290 thousand

N

The first loan was subsequently measured at amedrtipst on the basis of the effective interest ntetiver the loan period.

The second loan option and the credit line have bbeeorded in the consolidated financial statemigntnancial expenses"
during 2009.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousands are decbras deferred debt issuance costs in the comsadicbalance sheet ¢
amortized over the first loan period.

The contractual maturities of the first loan ardai®ws:

December 31

2010
($ in thousands
2011 $ 37E
2012 94
$ 46¢
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS:

a.

In January 2009 the Company signed a sub-leasegnt with a company controlled by the Comparmaseholders, for a
period of 12.5 months, for a monthly rent paymdribthousands. In 2010 the rent period was exiifioiean additional
year and the rent payments increased by :

In 2008 the Company entered into aconsultancy aggaefor marketing services with one of the Comgsmaogntrolling
shareholders of which she entitled for a fixed hotee of 154 NIS in Israel and a fixed daily fefe$400 abroad in respect to
her services

During 2007 the Company received a loan of $404hads from its controlling shareholders. Half & kban was paid durir
2009.

During the second half of 2008 the Company hasedesed the salaries for most of its employees altigeteconomic
slowdown. The Company also decreased the saldriesstaro senior employees, the president and tB® (both are
shareholders. Their salaries were decreased ina2additional 25% were accrued and recorded icotats payable-
trade". The accrued amounts were fully paid abefecember 31, 201

According to the agreement with the president &iedQEO, As of September 2009, the above salarigease of 25% was
cancelled.

In July 2010 the Company's board of direcépzroved new employment agreements for the Con'p&mngsident and the
company's CEO with the following ternr

- monthly gross salary of NIS 55,0C

- certain social and fringe benefits as set fortthenemployment agreement, which total 15% of tlesgsalary

- company car

- minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly greslaries based on achievement of objectives eadi lof directors
approval.

- stock options pursuant to this agreement followiagix month anniversary, subject to board applrc

- six months prior notice

The agreements were approved by the Company'steiidees meeting in February 2011, and are effectivg upon the
occurrence of certain events, which as of the datke financial statements were met.

Balances with related partie

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Current liabilities:

Trade payabl $ 3 3 15€
Other accounts payak 121 82
Loans from shareholders 20 20
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS (continued):
g. Transactions with related partie

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Expenses
Salaries and related expen $ 241 % 152
Consulting Fe: 22¢€ 194
Financial expense - 1
Rent income (15) (13)

* Represents an amount less than $1 thousands.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:
a. Lease commitments:
1) The Company leases its premises for a period bagjrirebruary, 2007 and ending February, 2(

Rent expenses included in the statement of opesatmtaled to approximately $131 thousands and #i@fsands fc
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, resgect

As of December 31, 2010, the aggregate future minirfease obligations of office rent under reamcelable operatil
leases agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands

Year Ended December 3

2011 $ 12C
2012 20
$ 1ac

2)  The Company leases the majority of its motor velsicinder nc-cancelable operating lease agreeme

As of December 31, 2010, the aggregate future minmintease obligations of car lease under non-cabieetgperating
leases agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands

2011 $ 20
2012 20
2013 18

$ 58

b. On March 2010 the Company entered into a new dieegreement to use a unique stent design devebypea American
company considered to be a related party ("MGuairdd®). According to the agreement the licensariitled to receive 7%
royalties for sales outside the USA and insideUB& as follows: 7% royalties for the first $10,000net sales and 10%
royalties of net sales exceeding the first $10,d0@ Company began manufacturing the MGuard Prioniag the last
quarter of 2010. As of December 31, 2010 the Comas not yet began selling the MGuard Pri
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NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (continued):

c. Litigation:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

In March, 2009, a service provider submiitethe magistrates court in Tel Aviv a claim agdithe Company in the
amount of $150 thousands claiming a success feasfistance in finding potential investors and éeadn respect fc
the loan agreement signed with a bank (see al#8)ofAs of March 31, 2011 the Company has notrokban
expense related to damages in connection with timasters because management, based upon the opfritsriegal
counsel, was in the opinion that any potential lwas not currently probable. On April 11, 2011, @@mpany
received a court ruling directing the Company tg {tee service provider an amount of $105,000. Chmpany has
recorded a provision of $105,000 in the financiatements in 2011. On June 2011 a settlement vaabed between
the parties in which the Company will pay $96 ttemds and grant 18,785 shares of the S

In July, 2009, a Finder submitted in the istagtes court in Tel Aviv a claim against the Ca@myp in the amount of
$100 thousands claiming a success fee for assestarfmding potential investor. On March 2010 #lsenent was
reached between the parties in which he Compariyagl $60 thousands and grant 30,435 options tohaise
ordinary shares of the Company. A provision forsh@lement payment has been included in the fiahstatements
in 2008 and 200¢

The Company is a party to various claimsiag in the ordinary course of its operations &ltamount of $1,020
thousands. Management, based upon the opinior &gal counsel, is in the opinion that the ultienagsolution of
these claims will not have a material effect onfthancial position of the Company, its result gieoations and cash
flows.

In November 2010, a former senior employes tvas dismissed at the second quarter of 201@ited in the
magistrates court in Tel Aviv a claim against th@@any in the total amount of $430 thousands ab2/2025 stock
options at an exercise price of 0.001 USD per optite claims for salary differences and commissitdenagemen
based upon the opinion of its legal counsel hasrdezl a provision amounting to $20 thousands irittacial
statements in 200!

In November 2010, a former legal advisothef Company submitted in the magistrates courinAviv a claim
against the Company for 496,056 stock options &bxancise price of 0.001 USD per option. Manageirzaged
upon the opinion of its legal counsel has recomstare-based compensation expenses amounting4dt&iusands
allocated to the year ended December 31, 2

In November 2010, a former legal advisothef Company submitted in the magistrates couriinAviv a claim
against the Company in the total amount of $53 ¢hads due to a breach of employment promise. Managie
based upon the opinion of its legal counsel hasrdeel a provision amounting to $53 thousands akatto the year
ended December 31, 20(
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

a. InJune 2006, the Company’s board of directors@apg a stock options plan (the “2006 plan”) forpoyees and
consultants. The Company had reserved 2,434,830avydshares for issuance under the plan. The Coyg8oard of
Directors selected the capital gains tax traclofutions granted to the Compé's Israeli employee:

In accordance with the track chosen by the comjgaugypursuant to the terms thereof, the compangtisliowed to claim, a
an expense for tax purposes, the amounts creditethployees as a benefit, including amounts recoadesalary benefits in
the company’s accounts, in respect of options grhtd employees under the Plan - with the excemidhe work-income
benefit component, if any, determined on the gdaté.

b. Each option of the 2006 plan can be exercised toh@se one ordinary share of USD 0.0001 par vditigecShell. Upor
exercise of the option and issuance of ordinaryeshadhe ordinary shares issued will confer theléws the same rights as the
other ordinary shares. The exercise price andaiséng period of the options granted under theplaere determined by the
Board of Directors at the time of the grant. Anyiop not exercised within 10 years from the datgraint will expire, unless
extended by the Board of Directo

c. In 2006, the Compar's board of directors approved an increase of 288®in the number of ordinary shares reservel
purpose of grants under the Company's share opliors.

d. In 2007, the Compars board of directors approved an additional in@ed<},869,660 in the number of ordinary shi
reserved for purpose of grants under the Compahgie option plan:

As of December 31, 2010 the Company's board otttire approved the grant of additional 610,34 7an#tito employees al
consultants of the company. The options agreenfenthose grants were not yet signed and therefere not granted.

e. As of December 31, 2010, the Company had reser#93B20 ordinary shares for issuance under thesplehe following
table summarizes information about share opti

2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

Number of average Number of average
options exercise prict options exercise Prict
Outstanding- beginning of yea 5,797,331 $ 0.3¢ 5,829,30! $ 0.2¢
Granted 2,864,98 0.8¢4 585,01° 0.9¢
Forfeited (462,619 0.6% (158,26¢) 0.8t
Exercised during the period - - (458,727 -
Outstanding¢- end of yea 8,199,70. $ 0.52 5,797,33' $ 0.3€
Exercisable at the end of the y1 6,840,11' $ 0.51 447407, $ 0.1€
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

The following table provides additional informatiabout all options outstanding and exercisable:

Outstanding as of December 3

2010 2009

Weighted Weighted

average average

remaining remaining

Options contractual life Options Options contractual life Options

Exercise price outstanding (years) exercisable outstanding (years) exercisable
0-0.01 3,943,12! 6.7¢ 3,203,541 3,318,18: 7.1C 3,206,591
0.1 52,75¢ 7 52,75¢ 52,75¢ 8.0C 52,75t
1.49 205,01 5.7¢ 205,01 205,01 6.7¢ 205,01
1.53 467,00( 5.4 467,00( 467,00( 6.4C 467,00(
3.67 108,35( 6 108,35( 108,35( 7.0C 108,35(
8 584,35¢ 7.28 584,35¢ 584,35¢ 8.2¢ -
10 2,783,91 8.81 2,165,73. 1,006,48! 7.4¢ 388,30t
125 40,58 6.82 40,58 40,58: 7.8% 40,58:
14 14,60¢ 8 12,78: 14,60¢ 9.0C 5,47¢
8,199,70: 7.4z 6,840,11! 5,797,33! 7.2% 4,474,07.

The weighted average of the remaining contractfeabf total vested and exercisable options forytears ended December
31, 2010 and 2009 is 7.04 and 6.65 years, respgtiv

Aggregate intrinsic value of the total outstandipgions as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is $3/854sands and $5,084
thousands respectively. The aggregate intrinsigevaf the total exercisable options as of Decerhe2010 and 2009 is
$4,942 thousands and $4,802 thousands, respectively

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe year ended December 31, 2009 was $565 thadueapectively. No
options were exercised during the year ended DeeeBih 2010.

The total cash received from employees as a reelinployee stock option exercises for the yeadediDecember 31, 2009
was less than $1 thousands.

The weighted average fair value of options gramtad approximately $0.82 and $0.96 for the yearg@mkcember 31, 20

and 2009, respectively. The weighted average tduesof options granted was estimated by usindthek-Scholes option-
pricing model.
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NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

f.  The following table sets forth the assumptions trere used in determining the fair value of opgigmanted to employees for
the years ended December 31, 2010 and

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
Expected life 5.2E-6 year: 5.54-6 year:
Risk-free interest rate 1.93%-2.6% 1.7%-2.4%%
Volatility 79%-80% 75%-79%
Dividend yield 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions tiate used in determining the fair value of optigrented to non-
employees for the years ended December 31, 201260

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
Expected life 9.7-10 year 9-10 year
Risk-free interest rate 2.65%-3.01% 3.4%-3.5%
Volatility 87% 86%-91%
Dividend yield 0% 0%

The expected term for most of the options granted determined using the simplified method, whi¢esainto consideration
the option’s contractual life and the vesting pési¢for non-employees the expected term is equlet@ption’s contractual
life). The Company continued to use the simplifieethod in 2010 as the Company does not have saiffitiistorical exercis
data to provide a reasonable basis upon whichtim&t® expected term. The expected term for optiyasted that do not
meet the conditions of the simplified method watedeined according to management's best estimBltesCompany
estimates its forfeiture rate based on its employrtermination history, and will continue to evakithe adequacy of the
forfeiture rate based on analysis of employee wenbehavior, and other factors (for nemployees the forfeiture rate is n
The annual risk free rates are based on the yéds of zero coupon non-index linked U.S. FedeegleR/e treasury bonds as
both the exercise price and the share price dteSn Dollar terms. The Company’s expected volgtistderived from
historical volatilities of companies in comparabtages as well as companies in the industry. Eachp@ny's historical
volatility is weighted based on certain factors anchbined to produce a single volatility factor diky the Company .

F-24




Table of Content

INSPIREMD LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued):

g. As of December 31, 2010, the total unrecognizedpEnsation cost on employee and non employee sqakns, related to
unvested stock-based compensation amounted toxapatiely $659 thousands and $49 thousands, respBctiThis cost is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-averagediof approximately 0.84 and 0.73 years, respalgt This expected
cost does not include the impact of any futurek-based compensation awar

The following table summarizes the allocation datshare-based compensation expense in the Cdatali Statements of

Operations:
Year ended December 3.
2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Cost of revenue $ 16C $ 49
Research and developmt 53¢ 35€
Sales and marketir 55 92
General and administrative 86¢ 65

$ 1,62( $ 562

NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME:

a. Tax benefits under the Law for Encouragement of Cajtal Investments, 195¢(* Capital Investments Law”)

The production facilities of the Company have bgemted “approved enterprise” status under Istagli The main tax
benefits available during the two years perioderidfits commencing in the first year in which then@pany earns taxable
income (which has not yet occurred) are:

1)

2)

3)

Reduced tax rate

Income derived from the “approved enterprisetais exempt for a period of 2 years, not later tharyears as of
December 31, 2007, after which the income willdable at the rate of 25% for 5 ye:

In the event of distribution of cash dividendsnfi income which was tax exempt as above, theatxapplicable to the
amount distributed will be 259

Accelerated depreciatio

The Company is entitled to claim accelerated deatien for five tax years in respect of machineng &quipment ust
by the approved enterpris

Conditions for entitlement to the benefi
The entitlement to the above benefits is coad#l upon the Company’s fulfilling the conditiortgpalated by the law,
regulations published there under and the instrasn&frapproval for the specific investments in amed enterprises.

In the event of failure to comply with these coiutis, the benefits may be cancelled and the Compwayybe require
to refund the amount of the benefits, in wholeropart, with the addition of linkage differenceslanterest
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Capdl Investments, 1959
The Law for Encouragement of Capital Investmer@§9l(hereafter - the law) was amended as partoEttonomic Policy
Law for the years 2011-2012, which was passeddrKitesset (the Israeli parliament) on DecembeRQ®0 (hereafter - the
amendment). The amendment becomes effective asJaommary 1, 2011.
The amendment sets alternative benefit tracksamties currently in place under the provisionsefltaw, as follows:
investment grants track designed for enterprisestéal in national development zone A and two nevbenefits tracks
(preferred enterprise and a special preferred perige), which provide for application of a unifitak rate to all preferred
income of the company, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law:

Years Development Zone A Other Areas in Israel

"Preferred enterprise

20112012 10% 15%
201:-2014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereafte 6% 12%
"Special Preferred Enterpri

commencing 201 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterpriskbeunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred
enterprises, which will be limited for a period1df years. The benefits shall be granted to compaha will qualify under
criteria set in the amendment; for the most phdsé criteria are similar to the criteria that wseein the law prior to its
amendment.

Under the transitional provisions of the amendmampmpany will be allowed to continue and enjay tidx benefits availak
under the law prior to its amendment until the efithe period of benefits, as defined in the lalve Tompany will be allowt
to set the "year of election" no later than taxry2@l2, provided that the minimum qualifying invesint commenced not la
than the end of 2010. On each year during theger benefits, the company will be able to optdpplication of the
amendment, thereby making available to itself thxerates as above. Company's opting for applicatfdhe amendment is
irrecoverable.

In accordance with income taxes (Topic 740) thesueament of current and deferred tax liabilitied assets is based on
provisions of the enacted tax law at balance sthatet Since, as at December 31, 2010, the Amendmaginot yet been
“enacted”,as defined in Topic 740, the measurement of theentiand deferred taxes for the year ended Dece®ihe€2010 i
made without taking the aforementioned Amendmetat donsideration. The Company is currently evahgathe impact of
the adoption of these amendments would have awitsolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):

b. Measurementof results for tax purposesunder the Income Tax (Inflationary Adjustments Law), 1985 “Inflationary
Adjustments Law”)

Pursuant to the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustmémtsnflation), 1985 (hereinafter - the Adjustmehsw), the results for
tax purposes have been measured through 2007ea basis, based on changes in the Israel Conderiterindex. The
Company is taxed under this law.

Under the Israel Income Tax Law (Adjustments fdtaltion) (Amendment No. 20), 2008 (hereinaftere timendment), the
provisions of the Adjustments Law will no longemphpto the Company in the 2008 tax year and thézeadnd therefore, the
results of the Company will be measured for taxppses in nominal terms. The amendment includesrdauof transition
provisions regarding the end of application of Atgustments Law, which applied to the company tigtothe end of the 20
tax year.

c. Taxrates

The regular corporate tax rate in Israel was 26&02%0, in 2009 and 2008, respectively. The corpoiat rate is to be
reduced to 25% in 2010. Income not eligible forpaqved enterprise” benefits, mentioned above xsdat a regular rate.

On July 23, 2009, the Israel Economic Efficiencyd @ egislation Amendments for Applying the EconorRian for the 200
and 2010), 2009 (hereinafter — the 2009 amendmieetpame effective, stipulating, among other thiagsadditional gradual
decrease in tax rate in 2011 and thereafter, &sfsl 2011 — 24%, 2012 — 23%, 2013 — 22%, 2014%,2015 — 20%, and
2016 and thereafter — 18%.

The subsidiary is taxed according to the tax lamGérmany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratesarporate tax rate of
15.825% and trade tax rate of 15%.

d. Carry forward tax losses
As of December 31, 2010, the Company had a nej éanwvard tax loss of approximately $14.2 millidvnder Israeli tax
laws, the carry forward tax losses of the Compamylee utilized indefinitely. The subsidiary haded carry forward tax loss
of approximately $560 thousands. Under Germandas,| the carry forward tax losses of the subsidiarybe utilized
indefinitely.

e. Tax assessment

The Company and its subsidiary have not been asbésistax purposes since incorporation.
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
f.  The components of income (loss) before income taxa® as follows:

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on incon
The Company in Israt $ (3,115 % (2,629
Subsidiary in German (25€) (53
$ (3,379 $ (2,677

Current Taxes on incom

In Israel $ 17 % 17
Outside Israel 30 30
$ 47 % 47

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak expense, assuming all income is taxed at the Retax rates applicable to
the company in Israel (see c. above), and the ketx@&xpense:

Year ended December 3

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as reported itstatements of operatiol $ 337§ 2,671

Theoretical tax benef (843) (69€)

Increase in tax benefit resulting from permaneffeténces 431 92
Increase in taxes on income resulting from the adgatpn of deferred taxes a

rate which is different from the theoretical r 62 24

Increase in uncertain tax positic- net 30 30

Change in corporate tax rates, see c al - 481

Change in valuation allowance 367 11€

$ 47 3 47

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company métes that it was more likely than not that thedjiérof the operating
losses would not be realized and consequently, gaamant concluded that full valuation allowance $thdne established
regarding the Company's deferred tax assets.

The changes in the valuation allowance for the geded December 31, 2010:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at the beginning of the y: $ 282¢ % 2,71z
Changes during the year 367 11€
Balance at the end of the year $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢
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NOTE 12 - TAXES ON INCOME (continued):
g. Accounting for Uncertain Tax position

Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfs¢he Company's unrecognized tax benefits dutiegyear ended Decemt

31, 2010:
December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Balance at beginning of ye $ 30 $ >
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits as a r

of tax positions taken during the current year 30 30
Balance at end of ye: $ 60 $ 30

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax bagefiould affect the effective tax rate if recognize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictisipiesented below:

Jurisdiction Years
Israel 200¢-2010
Germany 200¢-2010
h. Deferred income tax:
December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Shor-term :
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ € 9 2
Provision for vacation and recreation pay 38 25
74 27
Long-term :
R&D expense: 531 46¢
Carry forward tax losse 2,582 2,32¢
Accrued severance pay 9 7
3,12: 2,80z
Less-valuation allowance (3,196 (2,829
$ - 9 >
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NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION:
Balance sheets:

December 31
2010 2009
($ in thousands)

a. Accounts receivable:

1) Trade:
Open account $ 99%¢ % 1,19t
Allowance for doubtful accoun (14€) (6)
$ 85z § 1,18¢
2) Other:
Due to government institutior $ 56 $ 7€
Receivables on account of sha *20
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren 8 34
Other 11
$ 75§ 13C

* The amount was subsequently paid in January 2010.
b. Inventory on consignment
The changes in inventory on consignment duringydees ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are aw$ollo
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009 Inventory on ggmsent included an amount of $280 thousands ariid$1housands,
respectively related to products sales for whiadpct returns could not be reliably estimated \ligh remainder relating to

products sales for which returns were reliablyneated.

Year ended December 3

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 1,09 $ 1,42:
Costs of revenues deferred during the 32¢€ 421
Costs of revenues recognized during the (1,048 (757
Balance at end of year $ 371 % 1,09:

c. Inventories:

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Finished good $ 957 $ 52C
Work in procest 573 331
Raw materials and supplies 174 95
$ 1,70 3 94€
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NOTE 13 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION (continued):
d. Accounts payable and accrual- others:

December 31

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Employees and employee institutic $ 37t $ 39t
Accrued vacation and recreation 147 95
Accrued expense 632 502
Due to government institutior 10C 37
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 7 30
Provision for return: 15C 144
Taxes payable 98 101

$ 1,50¢ $ 1,304

e. Deferred revenues
The changes in deferred revenues during the yealesdeDecember 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of ye $ 1978 $ 2,48
Revenue deferred during the y: 32C 61€
Revenue recognized during the y (1,897) (1,129
Balance at end of ye $ 39 $ 1,97¢

Statements of Operation:
f.  Financial expenses (income), ne

Year ended December 3

2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Bank commission $ 83 $ 18

Interest incom Q) D

Exchange rate differenci 33 3C

Interest expens 10t 221
Redemption of beneficit

conversion feature of convertible Ic (308)

$ 154 $ (40)
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NOTE 14 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURES

The Company operates in one operating segment.

Disaggregated financial data is provided belowodisws:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Table of Content

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bast docation of the customers. The following suanmary of revenues by
geographic areas:

Israel
Pakistar
Poland
Italy
Other

By principal customers:

Customer A
Customer E
Customer C
Customer C

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

a.

Year ended December 3

2010 2009

($ in thousands)

$ 11¢ $ =
19z 477
1,44¢
39C 66¢€
2,801 2,26¢

$ 4,94¢ $ 3,411

Year ended December 3.

2010 2009
($ in thousands)
8% 1%
4% 14%
- 10%
29% -

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to tHeaf Exchange, the Company raised approximatel®,$99 and issue

approximately 803 thousands ordinary shares thrguiylate placement:

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafés common stock and fi-year warrants to purchase 333,333 sf
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise @i&1.80 per share, for an aggregate purchase @fi$#,000,000 in a

private placemen
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

C.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334eshaf its common stock and five-year term warrémsurchase 141,667
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share, for an aggregate puechdse of $425,000 in
a private placemen

In connection with the abo-referenced transactions, the Company paid placeagsmit fees of approximately $471,000
five-year term warrants to purchase 57,000 shares @ dhgpany common stock at an exercise price of ie8Ghare

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and fi-year term warrants to purchase 16,
shares of the Compars/tommon stock at an exercise price of $1.80 pemeshior an aggregate purchase price of $50,08!
private placemen

Subsequent to December 31, 2010 Company’s boatleaftors approved the issuance of approximateé/thousands
common stocks and five-year term warrants to pugetzgproximately 60 thousands shares of the Sheitsnon stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per she

Subsequent to December 31, 2010 the Company graptgdximately 2.8 million of stock options to emmytes ant
consultants at a cash exercise price from $1.82185 per share. The options had terms of fouerio/ears

During January 2011, the Company entered into &extible loan agreement with its distributer inalsk (hereafte- the
lender), in the amount of $100 thousands with thleding conditions:

a. The convertible loan does not bear annual inte

b. Inthe event of transaction (as stipulated in iyeement), the lender shall have at its sole diser¢he option tc
convert the loan according to the following teri

i. Shell's shares at $1.23 per share
ii. Company's product at 400 euro per unit (which regmés the market price for this distribut

c. In case the company does not close a transactidnfy 1, 2011 than the lender shall have the tigbktend the
loan and its terms for up to additional 6 mon

d. In no event the loan shall be repaid by the comp
Subsequent to the consummation of the Share Exehamgune 1, 2011, the Lender converted the logmeiamount of $100

thousands into 81,161 shares of the Shell’'s comstark (included in 156 thousands common stock raeat in 15(f)
above) .
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

In February, 2011 a Finder submitted in the maajiss in Tel Aviv a claim against the Company i& #mount of $327
thousands claiming future success fee and a coramif® assistance in finding the Company's distigl in Brazil. At
December 31,2010 the company, based on adviceifsdegal counsel, due to the early stage, wasblgt to assess the
lawsuit outcome. As of March 31, 2011 the Compaitlvgas not able to assess the outcome of thisléiwvNo provision for
this matter has been included in the accountsf Beecember 31, 2010. As of May 15, 2011 due tordeent developments at
that claim the Company, based upon the opiniotsdégal counsel, has recorded a provision of $88@dsands in the
financial statements in 2011. The related expeasebben recorded to "General and administrativiéiinvthe Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Oper:

During March 2011 the company granted a new fixel of $40 thousands to bank Mizra

On March 31, 2011, the Company completed the severerger transaction by and among the Companyhershell.
Subsequent to the date of execution of the traimsacthareholders of the Company, holding 100%sofssued and
outstanding ordinary shares, executed a joindéreédxchange Agreement and became parties thehetlispireMD
Shareholders”). Pursuant to the Exchange Agreernaritjarch 31, 2011, the InspireMD Shareholdersstiemed all of their
ordinary shares in InspireMD to the Shell in exajeafor 50,666,667 newly issued shares of commarksibthe Shell,
resulting in InspireMD becoming a wholly owned sdiery of the Shell

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Exch@gyeement:

1) The InspireMD Shareholders transferred 6,242,75dinary shares of InspireMD (which represented 100¢%
InspireMD’s issued and outstanding capital stock immedigigtyr to the closing of the Share Exchange) toShell ir
exchange for 50,666,667 shares of the s common stock (th* Share Exchan(’).

2) The Shell assumed all of Inspirels obligations under InspireNV's outstanding stock options. Immediately priortte
Share Exchange, InspireMD had outstanding stoclomptto purchase an aggregate of 937,256 sharés ofdinan
shares, which outstanding options became optiomitchase an aggregate of 7,606,770 shares of corstook of th
Shell after giving effect to the Share Exchangeitiher the Shell nor InspireMD had any other opgitm purchase sha
of capital stock outstanding immediately priorhe tlosing of the Share Exchan

3) Threeyear warrants to purchase up to 125,000 ordinaayeshof InspireMD at an exercise price of $10 pere wer
assumed by the Shell and converted into warramsittchase 1,014,510 shares of the Shelfmmon stock at an exerc
price of $1.23 per shar

4) The Shell assumed 8% convertible debentures imggregate principal amount of $1,580,000 from InsldiD as follows

$580 thousands plus accrued interest of $88 thaissavere converted upon closing and the remaiimdéite amount ¢
$1,000 will be paid in May 15, 201
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NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS(continued):

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclegnige Shell sold 6,454,000 shares of its commacksdt a purchase price
of $1.50 per share and fiwear warrants to purchase up to 3,227,000 sharesnafnon stock at an exercise price of $1.8(
share in a private placement to accredited investesulting in aggregate gross proceeds of apmateily $9,680 thousands
(the “Private Placement”). As a result of the canmation of the Private Placement, $580 thousandiseoprincipal of the
Convertible loan plus $88 thousands accrued intereaverted into approximately 445,060 shared(ated in the 6,454,000
shares mentioned above) of common stock at a csioveprice of $1.50 per share and 222,530 wari@mtiided in the
3,227,000 warrants mentioned above).

The transaction is being accounted for as a reversitalization, equivalent to the issuance o€lsby Inspire, for the net
monetary assets of Saguaro. Accordingly, whileethehange ratio was only effected on March 31, 2@idse consolidated
financial statements have been retrospectivelysagijlito give effect to the reverse recapitalizasiod giving effect to the
8.1161 share exchange ratio. The shares, per stene options and warrants information include@inehave been revised
for this exchange ratio.

Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC served as the Conyfmplacement agent in the Private Placement aoeived a fee of
aproximately $300 thousands and issued Palladiupit&@advisors a five-year warrant to purchase 280,shares of our
common stock (equal to 6% of the common stock oithvtine cash fee is payable), at an exercise pfi§d.80 per share,
with terms identical to the warrants issued to stges in the Private Placement.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the shallgd to certain consultants in consideration foisotiing services fiverear
warrants to purchase up to an aggregate of 2,50&68res of common stock at an exercise price 80%ier share. The
terms of these warrants are identical to the $¥Wa@rants described above, except that the exepcise for the $1.50
Consultant Warrants is $1.50 per share.

On February 20, 2011 the Company have received préaruling from the Israeli tax authorities aatiog to section 103 of
the israeli tax law, with regards to the share exge of the Company's shares and options. Accotditige tax pre-ruling,
the shares and options exchange will not resolveddiate tax event for the Company's shareholdets deferred tax ever
subject to certain condition as stipulated in thepre-ruling. The main condition of the tax préing is restriction of the
exchanged shares for two years from December 31.20
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INSPIREMD, INC. (formerly Saguaro Resources, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudite
As of March 31, 2011
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U.S. Dollars in thousanc
Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalel
Restricted Cas
Accounts Receivabl
Trade
Other
Prepaid Expenst
Inventory
On hanc
On consignmer
Total Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and amortize
Non-Current Assets
Deferred debt issuance co
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity (Capital Deficiency)

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of lor-term loans
Accounts payable and accru
Trade
Other
Advanced payment from custom
Loans from shareholde
Deferred revenue
Convertible loans
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Long term loar
Liability for employees rights upon retireme
Convertible loan

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies(note 9)
Total Liabilities

Equity (Capital Deficiency)

Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 128)00Ghares authorized; 63,120,667 sh
issued and outstanding at March 31, 2011 and 488&3hares issued and outstanding at Dece

31, 201C

Additional paic-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total Equity (Capital Deficiency)

Total Liabilities and Equity (Capital Deficiency)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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March 31, December 31
2011 2010

$ 9,61t $ 63€
34z 25C
482 852
85 75
29 3
1,33: 1,704
331 371
12,21¢ 3,891
30z 282
12 15
18¢ 167
201 182
$ 12,72 $ 4,35k
$ 351 $ 35¢E
47C 1,10z
1,95¢ 1,50¢
581 55¢
- 20
29¢ 39¢
1,10( -
4,75¢ 3,94¢
- 75
237 20€
- 1,04¢
237 1,32¢
4,99¢ 5,26¢
6 5
31,58¢ 21,057

(23,877) (21,97¢)

7,72¢ (914
$ 12,72  $ 4,35k




INSPIREMD, INC. (formerly Saguaro Resources, Inc.

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (duadited)

Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 and Twed Months Ended December 31, 201
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For the Three Months Ended

Twelve Months

U.S. Dollars in thousands except per share March 31, Ended
2011 2010 2010
Revenues $ 1,68¢ $ 2097 $ 4,94¢
Cost of Revenue: 89¢ 1,33 2,69¢
Gross Profit 787 76C 2,25%
Operating Expenses
Research and developmi 343 401 1,33¢
Selling and marketin 42¢ 338 1,23¢
General and administrative 1,18¢ 67C 2,89¢
Total Operating Expenses 1,957 1,40¢ 5,47
Loss From Operations (1,170 (644) (3,219
Financial Expenses, net 71E 70 154
Loss Before Tax Expense (2,885 (714 (3,379
Tax Expenses 1C 15 47
Net Loss $ (1,899) $ (7290 $ (3,420
Net Loss per Share- Basic and Diluter $ (0.03) $ (0.019) % (0.07)
Weighted-Average Number of Ordinary Shares Used in Computind\Net
Loss per Share Basic and Diluted 50,798,90 48,595,24 49,234,52

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC. (formerly Saguaro Resources, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity (Capait Deficiency) (Unaudited)
Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 and Twed Months Ended December 31, 201

Table of Content

U.S. Dollars in thousands

Balance At January 1, 2011
Changes During Three Months Ended March 31, 2011:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-based compensatio
expense:
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $50 issuansts
Issuance of share capital and warrants, net of/§2gsuanc
costs.
Conversion of convertible loan

Balance At March 31, 2011

Balance At January 1, 2010
Changes During Three Months Ended March 31, 2010:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-based compensatio
expense:
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $6 issuands cos

Balance At March 31, 2010

Balance At January 1, 2010
Changes During Twelve Months Ended December 31, 201
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-based compensatio
expense:
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuance ¢
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $97 issuansts co

Balance At December 31, 2010

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.

Ordinary shares

Total equity
Number of Additional paid- Accumulated (capital

shares in capital deficit deficiency)
49,863,80 $ $ 21,05 $ (21,97¢) $ (9149)
- - (1,895 (1,895
- 2,18¢ - 2,18¢
802,86t 94C - 94C
12,008,93 6,73¢€ - 6,731
445,06: 66€ - 66€
63,120,66 $ $ 31,58¢ $ (23,87)) $ 7,72¢
48,338,38 $ $ 17,21: $ (18,55¢) $ (1,339
- - (729) (729
- 377 - 377
454,09¢ 552 - 552
48,792 47 $ $ 18,14! $ (19,289  $ (1,139
48,338,38 $ $ 17,212 $ (18,55¢) $ (1,339
- - (3,420 (3,420
- 1,64( - 1,64(
- 424 - 424
1,525,42: $ 1,781 - $ 1,781
49,863,80 $ 3 21,057 $ (21,976 $ (914)
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INSPIREMD, INC. (formerly Saguaro Resources, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudite:
Three Months Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 and Twed Months Ended December 31, 201

12 months
3 months endec ended
U.S. Dollars in thousands March 31 December 31
2011 2010 2010

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net loss $ (1,895 $ (72¢) $ (3,420
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to ashased il
operating activities

Depreciation and amortization of property, plard @quipmen 25 28 91
Loss from sale of property, plant and equiprm 15 - -
Change in liability for employees rights upon retirent 25 (4 42
Financial expense 654 34 94
Shar«-based compensation expen 38t 37¢ 1,62(
Gains on amounts funded in respect of employedsighon
retirement, ne 3 2 (12)
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in Prepaid expe (26) (16) 36
Decrease in Trade receivab 37C 982 337
Decrease (increase) in Other receival (18 (29 9
Decrease in Inventory on consignm 40 47t 722
Decrease (increase) in inventory on h 37z 22¢ (75€)
Increase (decrease) in Trade paya (633) (20%) 19¢
Decrease in Deferred revent (200 (2,699 (2,577
Increase (decrease) in Other pay:
and advance payment from customers 42¢ 54E (92)
Net cash used in operating activit (367) (17) (2,710
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Decrease (increase) in restricted c (92 43 52
Purchase of property, plant and equiprn (28) (35) (812)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equip! 29 - -
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights uminement, net (11 23 (17)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi (102) 31 (46)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantsf igstuance cos! 9,46¢ 554 2,24¢
Convertible Loar 10C - -
Repayment of long term loz (94) - (281)

Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thfopepfit or lossnet of

$60 issuance cos - - 1,07:
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20) - -
Net cash provided by financing activities 9,454 554 3,03

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash lgalents (12) (4) (22)
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivaler 8,97¢ 564 26C
Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginnind the Period 63€ 37¢€ 37€
Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of threeriod $ 9,61t % 94C % 63€

(*) During the period, convertible loans in the ambof $668,000 were converted into shares of comstock of the Company.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, Iftbe “Company”)a public company, is a Delaware corporation forrmedrebruan
29, 2008. On March 28, 2011, the Company chantgethime to InspireMD, Inc.

InspireMD Ltd. is a limited company incorporateddenthe laws of the State of Israel in April 200Bn December 29, 2010, the
Company entered into a Share Exchange AgreementEttthange Agreement”) by and among the CompandylrspireMD Ltd., a private
Israeli company. Subsequent to the date of exaewti the Exchange Agreement, shareholders of felsiy, Ltd., holding 91.7% of
InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstanding ordinargirels, executed a joinder to the Exchange Agreeamehbecame parties thereto (the
“InspireMD Shareholders”). Pursuant to the ExcleaAgreement, on March 31, 2011, the InspireMD Shalters transferred all of their
ordinary shares in InspireMD Ltd. to the Compangxechange for 46,471,907 newly issued shares oframmstock of the Company (the
“Initial Share Exchange”). In addition, the remiagholders of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares aegtely transferred all of their ordinary
shares of InspireMD Ltd. to the Company, in excleafty an aggregate of 4,194,756 newly issued stedresmmon stock of the Company (
“Follow Up Share Exchange” and, together with thigéidl Share Exchange, the “Share Exchange”). Assalt of the Share Exchange,
InspireMD Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidiarytef Company.

The Share Exchange is being accounted for as aseevecapitalization, equivalent to the issuancgt@tk by InspireMD Ltd., for the
net monetary assets of the Company. Accordingly historical financial statements of the Compagflect the historical operations and
financial statements of InspireMD Ltd.

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, isealical device company focusing on the developmedtcammercialization of its
proprietary stent platform technology, MGuard™. &#Bd™ provides embolic protection in stenting pchaes by placing a micron mesh
sleeve over a stent. The Company’s initial prosiace marketed for use in patients with acute asosyndromes, notably acute myocardial
infarction (heart attack) and saphenous vein g@fbnary interventions (bypass surgery). The Compaarkets its products through
distributers in international markets, mainly inrgpe and Latin America.

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thindtggwholly-owned subsidiary InspireMD GmbH, a @an limited liability
company incorporated in November 2007, where thag2omy subcontracts the manufacturing of its stents.

The Company believes that is has sufficient cagiotdinue its operations into 2012. However, deljanon the operating results in
2011, the Company may need to obtain additiondl 0a2012 to continue to fund operations.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidetaddial statements have been prepared on the lsasieas the annual
consolidated financial statements. In the opiibmanagement, the financial statements refleaddjlistments, which include only normal
recurring adjustments, necessary to present fiidyfinancial position and results of operationshef Company. These consolidated financial
statements and notes thereto are unaudited anttdb®uead in conjunction with the InspireMD Ltddadited financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2010. The balance sheet fanbesr 31, 2010 was derived from the Company's edifihancial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2010. The results of operatisrthe three months ended March 31, 2011 are@ctssarily indicative of results that
could be expected for the entire fiscal year.

NOTE 3 - RECENTLY ADOPTED AND ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRO NOUNCEMENTS
In October 2009, the FASB issued amendments ta¢beunting and disclosure for revenue recognitibhese amendments, effective
for fiscal years beginning on or after June 15,@@arly adoption is permitted), modify the crigefor recognizing revenue in multiple element

arrangements and require companies to developtast@sate of the selling price to separate detibbs and allocate arrangement
consideration using the relative selling price mdth Additionally, the amendments eliminate thedeal method for allocating arrangement
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NOTE 3 - RECENTLY ADOPTED AND ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRO NOUNCEMENTS, continued
considerations. The adoption of the new guidandedt have a material impact on the Company'sadaeted financial statements.

In January 2010, the FASB updated the “Fair Valieablirements Disclosures.” More specifically, tigdate will require (a) an
entity to disclose separately the amounts of siggnift transfers in and out of Levels 1 and 2 falue measurements and to describe the reasor
for the transfers; and (b) information about pusds sales, issuances and settlements to be meseparately (i.e. present the activity on a
gross basis rather than net) in the reconciligfiiorair value measurements using significant ueobable inputs (Level 3 inputs). This update
clarifies existing disclosure requirements for lvel of disaggregation used for classes of assetdiabilities measured at fair value, and
require disclosures about the valuation technigunekinputs used to measure fair value for bothrraxyand nonrecurring fair value
measurements using Level 2 and Level 3 inputss Bacame effective as of the first interim or ahmegporting period beginning after
December 15, 2009, except for the gross presentafithe Level 3 roll forward information, whichiiequired for annual reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2010 and for integporting periods within those years. The adoptibtihe new guidance did not have a
material impact on the Company's consolidated firdrstatements.

NOTE 4 - FACTORING OF RECEIVABLES

During the three month period ended March 31, 2€H4 Company entered into a factoring agreemeft avitertain banking
institution on a non-recourse basis. The factodhgade receivables under this agreement is ateduor as a sale. Under the terms of this
factoring agreement, the Company transfers owneisheligible trade receivables without recours¢hi banking institution in exchange for
cash. Proceeds on the transfer reflect the falce wd the account less a discount. The discauirggorded to “financial expenses - net” within
the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations

The receivables sold pursuant to this factoringagrent are excluded from trade receivables on timeléhsed Consolidated Balance
Sheets and are reflected as cash provided by apgeattivities on the Condensed Consolidated Statesnof Cash Flows. The banking
institution has no recourse to the Company’s ageefsilure of debtors to pay when due.

The related commissions on the sales of tradevallgis sold under these factoring agreements wergded to “financial expenses -
net” within the Condensed Consolidated Statemein@perations.

NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to tHea8 Exchange, the Company raised approximatel®,$99 and issued
approximately 803,000 ordinary shares through peiydacements.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to tHea& Exchange, the Company granted 600,294 stdanspo employees and
consultants at a cash exercise price of $1.23I@es The options had terms of four to ten years.

On January 4, 2011, the Company entered into asctihke loan agreement with its distributer in Eréhe “Lender”), in the amount
of $100,000 subject to the following conditions:

« the convertible loan does not bear annual interest;

« in the event of a share exchange or similar traisadhe Lender shall have, at its sole discrettba option to
convert the loan into either (i) shares of the Canys common stock at a price of $1.23 per shd@ &3 relates
to Inspire MD), or (ii) the Company's product girice of 400 euro per unit (which represents theketgprice for
the Lender)

« in the event that the Company does not close a& sharhange or similar transaction by June 1, 2l ende
shall have the right to extend the loan and itsi$eior up to additional 6 months (as noted in dotke Share
Exchange was closed on March 31, 2011);

« in no event shall the loan be repaid by the Comg

Subsequent to the consummation of the Share Exehamgarch 31, 2011, the Lender notified the Companigiintention to conve
the loan in the amount of $100,000 into sharei®@ompany’s common stock. The conversion is @rgdo occur during the second quarter
of 2011.
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NOTE 5 - CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS, continued
In March 2011, the Company granted a new fixed ¢ie$40,000 to Bank Mizrahi.

Pursuant to the Share Exchange described in Nabme, the Company assumed all of InspireMD ktdbligations under InspireM
Ltd.’s outstanding stock options. Immediately ptimthe Share Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. had outiitepstock options to purchase an
aggregate of 937,256 shares of its ordinary shargish outstanding options became options to pwselsn aggregate of 7,606,770 shares of
common stock of the Company after giving effecthis Share Exchange. In addition, three-year westanpurchase up to 125,000 ordinary
shares of InspireMD at an exercise price of $10spere were assumed by the Company and convettedanrants to purchase 1,014,500
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.23 per share.

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclegrige Company sold 6,454,002 shares of its constawk at a purchase price of
$1.50 per share and five-year warrants to purchpde 3,226,999 shares of common stock at an eseeprice of $1.80 per share in a private
placement to accredited investors (the “Privateéteent”). As part of the Private Placement, cefailders of the 8% convertible debentures,
in an aggregate principal amount of $1,580,000 ‘@r&lge Notes”), surrendered $667,596 of outstagdrincipal and interest due under such
Bridge Notes in exchange for 445,064 shares of comstock and warrants to purchase an aggregatsg522 shares of common stock (the
“Debt Conversions”). The number of shares of commsimck and warrants issued in connection withltabt Conversions are included in the
aggregate figures for the Private Placement. Assalt, the Company received aggregate cash prooé&@013,404 in the Private
Placement. In addition, as a result of the Debive@ecsions, there was $1,000,00Quapaid principal outstanding under the Bridge Notdsich
notes were assumed by the Company with the matlaity being extended to May 15, 2011.

In connection with the Private Placement, the Camggaaid placement agent fees of approximately $8lDand issued a five-year
warrant to purchase 373,740 shares of our comnuoahk,sat an initial exercise price of $1.80 per sharhe fair value of the warrant is
$212,000.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Compdsty entered into a stock escrow agreement witlaicestockholders, pursuant to
which these stockholders deposited 1,015,622 slodigmmmon stock held by them into escrow, whicareh shall be released to the Company
for cancellation or surrender to an entity desigddty the Company should the Company record att $8d#smillion in consolidated revenue, as
certified by the Company’s independent auditorsirduthe first 12 months following the closing bkt Private Placement, yet fail, after a good
faith effort, to have the Company’s common stocgraped for listing on a national securities exchar@n the other hand, should the
Company fail to record at least $10 million in colidated revenue during the first 12 months follegvthe closing of the Private Placement or
have its common stock listed on a national se@srigxchange within 12 months following the closinghe Private Placement, these escrowed
shares shall be released back to the stockholders.

The shares of the Company’s common stock issuditetinspireMD Shareholders in connection with thar® Exchange and the
shares of common stock issued to the investotsaiiPtivate Placement were not registered undesé¢loarities Act of 1933, as
amended. These securities may not be offeredidiirsthe U.S. absent registration or an applicaxemption from the registration
requirements. Certificates representing theseesh@ontain a legend stating the restrictions agplécto such shares.

On February 20, 2011, the Company have receivad preruling from the Israeli tax authorities accorditgsection 103 of the Isra
tax law, with regards to the share exchange oCivapany's shares and options. According to th@tesuling, the shares and options
exchange will not resolve immediate tax event ffier Company's shareholders, but a deferred tax em@bject to certain conditions as
stipulated in the tax pre-ruling. The main coraditdf the tax pre-ruling is a restriction on thekanged shares for two years from December
31, 2010 for share holders holding over of 5%.

During the first quarter of 2011, the Company eslento investor relations consulting agreemets {Consulting Agreements”)
with investor relationship companies (the “Advisdte provide financial advisory services and othrerestment banking services. Pursuant to
the Consulting Agreements, in addition to a monfhby, the Company will issue to the Advisors:

« aone-year warrant to purchase 81,161 shares ahoonstock of the Company at an exercise price d3fer
share, valued at $21,0C

« 50,000 restricted shares of the Comf's common stock, valued at $62,000; :

« afive-year warrant to purchase 50,000 sharesmfmon stock of the Company at an exercise pricelddGper
share, valued at $30,0(

The Company recorded share-based compensationsgeh$113,000 related to these issuances.
On March 31, 2011, the Company issued certain dtamgs five-year warrants to purchase up to aneggge of 2,500,000 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.50 peresimaconsideration for consulting services, whidrrants have a fair value of
$1,500,000. The expenses related to the issudribe warrants are recorded in equity as an issiaast.
NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liegsili Fair value is based on the

price that would be received to sell an asset @t feetransfer a liability in an orderly transactibetween market participants at the
measurement date.



The accounting standard establishes a fair valeiaithy that prioritizes observable and unobseevidguts used to measure fair ve
into three broad levels, which are described below:

Level 1:Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets tteahacessible at the measurement date for assébibities. The fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1titg

Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inputs noedumt active markets, but corroborated by markit.

Level 3:Unobservable inputs are used when little or no etadita is available. The fair value hierarchy githee lowest priority ti
Level 3 inputs
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NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT, continued

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obséaviaputs and minimize the use
of unobservable inputs to the extent possible amsiders counterparty credit risk in its assessroefdir value.

Convertible loan recorded at fair value of $1,04408December 31, 2010, then subsequently remehsatifair value with the increa
in fair value of $624 included in the profit or foas of March 31, 2011. This security is measutédiavalue on a recurring basis and classi
in the "Significant Unobservable inputs (Level 8tegory.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalaot®unts receivable, accounts payable and othanexttiabilities approximate
their fair value either because these amountsrasepted at fair value or due to the relativelyrsterm maturities of such instruments. The
carrying amount of the Company’s other financiagdgerm assets and other financial long-term litded approximate their fair value.

NOTE 7 - INVENTORY

Inventories consist of the followin As of
March 31, December 31
2011 2010
(% in thousands)

Finished good $ 45¢ $ 957
Work in proces:! 76¢ 573
Raw materials and supplies 10E 174
Total $ 1,332 $ 1,704

NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

In July 2010, the Company’s board of directors appd new employment agreements for the Compangsident and CEO. The
agreements were approved at the Company’s shasBotteeting in March 2011, and are effective fropmilAL, 2011.

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Commitments

In March 2010, the Company entered into a licemgeament to use a stent design (“MGuard Primelsiant to the agreement, the
licensor is entitled to receive royalty payment§ @ of net sales outside the United States andidi@s within the United States, royalty
payments as follows: 7% of net sales for the $6€2,000,000 of net sales and 10% of net salesdiosales exceeding $10,000,000. The
Company began manufacturing the MGuard Prime dutiadast quarter of 2010 and began selling the M@ ®rime in the first quarter of
2011.

Litigation

The Company is a party to various claims arisinthordinary course of its operations in the aggte amount of $1,030,000. The
Company has not recorded an expense related togggnraconnection with these matters because mar@adebased upon the opinion of its
legal counsel, is of the opinion that the ultimagsolution of these claims will not have a mategféct on the financial position of the
Company, its result of operations and cash flows.

In March 2009, a service provider submitted a clagainst the Company in the amount of $150,008erMagistrate’s Court in Tel
Aviv, claiming a success fee for assistance intiaggootential investors and lenders with respect toan agreement entered into with a
bank. On April 11, 2011, the Company received @ttauling directing the Company to pay the senpeevider an amount of $105,000. The
Company has recorded a provision of $105,000 iditfaecial statements in 2011. The related expbasebeen recorded to “General and
administrative” within the Condensed Consolidatéatednents of Operations.
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NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, co ntinued

In November 2010, a former senior employee a clRibmitted a claim against the Company in the @abunt of $430,000 and
options to purchase 2,029,025 shares of the Comgiaauy exercise price of $0.001 per share in thgidfimte’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming
unpaid back wages and commissions. The Compangdhgson the opinion of its legal counsel, has @edr provision of $20,000 in the
financial statements.

In November 2010, a former founder and legal adviéthe Company submitted a claim against the Gaomggdor options to purchase
496,056 shares of the Company at an exercise pfi$8.001 per share in the Magistrate’'s Court ihAwev. The Company, based upon the
opinion of its legal counsel, has recorded a shaed compensation expense of $134,000 allocatee tear ended December 31, 2006.

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted a claim against the Company in theuat of $53,000 in the
Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a breachterms of employment. The Company, based upompiEon of its legal counsel has
recorded a provision of $53,000 allocated to ther yended December 31, 2006.

In February 2011, a finder submitted a claim agaims Company in the amount of $327,000 in the Miagie's Court in Tel Aviv,
claiming a future success fee and commission feistsce in finding the Company's distributer imBk The Company, based upon the
opinion of its legal counsel, has recorded a promisf $327,000 in the financial statements in 20The related expense has been recorded to
“General and administrative” within the Condensexhéblidated Statements of Operations.

NOTE 10 - TAXES ON INCOME

Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of @lpivestments, 1959

The Law for Encouragement of Capital Investmer@®9l(the “Law”) was amended as part of the Econdpaiicy Law for the years
2011-2012, which was passed in the Knesset (thellgrarliament) on December 29, 2010 (the “Amemti)e The Amendment became
effective January 1, 2011.

The Amendment sets alternative benefit tracks dgelturrently in place under the provisions ofltae, as follows: an investment
grants track designed for enterprises located iomal development zone A and two new tax bendfitsks (preferred enterprise and a special
preferred enterprise), which provide for applicataf a unified tax rate to all preferred incomeaafompany, as defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the Law:

Years National Development Zone A Other Areas in Israel

“Preferred Enterpri”

2011-2012 10% 15%
2012014 7% 12.5%
2105 and thereafte 6% 12%

“Special Preferred Enterpr”
2011 and thereafte 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisédeunlimited in time, unlike the benefits gradtto special preferred enterprises,
which will be limited for a period of 10 years. &benefits shall be granted to companies thatquéllify under criteria set forth in the
Amendment; for the most part, those criteria anglar to the criteria that were set in the law ptmits Amendment.

Under the transitional provisions of the Amendmartpmpany will be allowed to continue and enjay tdx benefits available under
the Law prior to the Amendment until the end of pleeiod of benefits, as defined in the Law. Thmpany will be allowed to set the “year of
election” no later than tax year 2012, provided tha minimum qualifying investment commenced rierighan the end of 2010. On each year
during the period of benefits, the company willdide to opt for application of the Amendment, thgrenaking available to itself the tax rates
set forth above. A company may not revoke it ébactor application of the Amendment.

In accordance with income taxes (Topic 740), thasneement of current and deferred tax liabilitied assets is based on provisions
of the enacted tax law at balance sheet date.eSascat December 31, 2010, the Amendment hadetdtegn “enacted”, as defined in Topic
740, the measurement of the current and deferxes far the year ended December 31, 2010 is matth@utitaking into consideration the
Amendment. The Company believes that the adoiithe Amendment does not have an impact on itsaarated financial statements.
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NOTE 11 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURE
The Company operates in one reportable segment.
Revenues by Geographic Area

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas bastha docation of the customers. The following suanmary of revenues by
geographic areas:

3 months endec Year ended
March 31 December 31
2011 2010 2010
($ in thousands)
Israel $ 50 - 3 11¢
India 1,08: - -
Poland 55 1,37(C 1,44¢
Other 49¢ 727 3,38¢
$ 1,68 $ 2097 $ 4,94¢
Revenues by Principal Customers
3 months endec Year ended
March 31 December 31
2011 2010 2010
($ in thousands)
Customer A 64% - -
Customer E 3% 65% 29%

All tangible long lived assets are located in Ikrae
NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafés common stock and five-year warrants tapase 333,333 shares of the
Company’s common stock at an exercise price of(bfie8 share, for an aggregate purchase price 608000 in a private placement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334 shaféts common stock and five-year term warraotgurchase 141,667 shares of
the Company’s common stock at an exercise pri&l @0 per share, for an aggregate purchase prig42%,000 in a private placement.

In connection with the above-referenced transastitie Company paid placement agent fees of appeigly $471,000 and five-year
term warrants to purchase 57,000 shares of thepg@onyncommon stock at an initial exercise price B8 per share.

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and five-year term warraotpurchase 16,667 shares of
the Company’s common stock at an exercise pri¢l @0 per share, for an aggregate purchase pri$8®000 in a private placement.
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PART I
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
ltem 13. Other Expsas of Issuance and Distribution.
We are paying all of the selling stockholders’ exges related to this offering, except that therggBtockholders will pay any

applicable underwriting discounts and commissidie fees and expenses payable by us in conneciibrihis Registration Statement are
estimated as follows:

SEC Regjistration Fe $ 126.2:
Accounting Fees and Expen: 50,000.0!
Legal Fees and Expens 20,000.0!
Miscellaneous Fees and Expenses 9,873.7!
Total $ 80,000.0!
ltem 14. Indemnifiti@an of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of tteeSof Delaware provides, in general, that a c@fpon incorporated under the
laws of the State of Delaware, as we are, may imifgrany person who was or is a party or is threateto be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceedingdpthan a derivative action by or in the rightteé corporation) by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, emplayeagent of the corporation, or is or was sendhthe request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another enterprigajrest expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgsdines and amounts paid in settlement
actually and reasonably incurred by such persaoimmection with such action, suit or proceedingui¢h person acted in good faith and in a
manner such person reasonably believed to benotospposed to the best interests of the corporaiml, with respect to any criminal actiol
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believepgusbn’s conduct was unlawful. In the case doérvdtive action, a Delaware corporation
may indemnify any such person against expensekidiimg attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonablyiired by such person in connection with
the defense or settlement of such action or ssit¢h person acted in good faith and in a manrar parson reasonably believed to be in or not
opposed to the best interests of the corporatixegp that no indemnification will be made in respaf any claim, issue or matter as to which
such person will have been adjudged to be liabthaaorporation unless and only to the extenttthaCourt of Chancery of the State of
Delaware or any other court in which such actios Waught determines such person is fairly andoregtdy entitled to indemnity for such
expenses.

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws provitiat we will indemnify our directors, officers, ptoyees and agents to the extent
and in the manner permitted by the provisions ef@eneral Corporation Law of the State of Delawaseamended from time to time, subject
to any permissible expansion or limitation of simtlemnification, as may be set forth in any stodtrs’ or directors’ resolution or by
contract. Any repeal or modification of these ps@ns approved by our stockholders will be prospemnly and will not adversely affect a
limitation on the liability of any of our directors officers existing as of the time of such repaainodification.

We are also permitted to apply for insurance orabietf any director, officer, employee or other agor liability arising out of his
actions, whether or not the General Corporation bathe State of Delaware would permit indemnificat

Item 15. Recent Salef Unregistered Securities.
On June 16, 2008, we completed an offering of 2@ shares of our common stock at a price of @ share to Lynn Briggs,
our former president, chief executive officer, dtileancial officer, secretary and treasurer. Tomftamount received from that offering was

$12,500. These shares were issued pursuant tmiB$d¢?) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, corresponding provisions of state
securities laws, which exempt transactions by smesnot involving a public offering.
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On March 31, 2011, pursuant to a share exchangeamgmt, we issued 46,471,907 shares of common staektain shareholders of
InspireMD Ltd. in exchange for 91.7% of the issaed outstanding capital stock of InspireMD Ltd. &epely, we issued 4,194,756 shares of
common stock to the remaining shareholders of te$fiD Ltd. in exchange for the remaining 8.3% of igsued and outstanding capital stock
of InspireMD Ltd. In addition, in connection withe share exchange agreement, we (i) assumedytsaeavarrants to purchase up to 125,000
ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. at an exercisegof $10 per share that were converted into nésglyed warrants to purchase up to
1,014,500 shares of our common stock at an exegpaise of $1.23 per share and (ii) options to pasghup to 937,256 ordinary shares of
InspireMD Ltd. with a weighted average exercise@f $4.35 that were converted into options tchase up to 7,606,770 shares of our
common stock with a weighted average exercise pfi®®.54 per share. The securities issued in boeedescribed transactions were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, asnalee, or the securities laws of any state, and wieeed and sold pursuant to the exemption
from registration under the Securities Act providgdeither Regulation S under the Securities Ac283, as amended, or Section 4(2) and
Regulation D (Rule 506) under the Securities Act@83, as amended. Each of the shareholders dféhip Ltd. who received shares of our
common stock in the above described share exchaaggactions were either accredited investors ééisetl by Rule 501 under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended) or not a “U.S. persontlfasterm is defined in Rule 902 of RegulatioraBjhe time of the share exchange
transaction.

On March 31, 2011, we entered into a securitieslmagse agreement with 30 accredited investors fagedeby Rule 501 under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended), pursuant iolwive issued 6,454,002 shares of common stocKiesgear warrants to purchase up to
3,226,999 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$1.80 per share for aggregate cash procée&®;013,404 and the cancellation of
$667,596 of indebtedness held by investors. Theriiss sold in this offering were not registeretiar the Securities Act of 1933, as amen
or the securities laws of any state, and were effeand sold in reliance on the exemption from tegfion under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, provided by Section 4(2) and Regulati¢Rile 506) under the Securities Act of 1933, asrated.

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of ther@allescribed private placement, we issued a fie-yarrant to purchase up to
373,740 shares of common stock at an exercise pfig&.80 per share, to Palladium Capital AdvisbtsC, our placement agent in the private
placement. The warrant was not registered undeB#uarities Act of 1933, as amended, or the séesilaws of any state, and was offered and
sold in reliance on the exemption from registratidiorded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rulé)athder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and corresponding provisions of stateiiesdaws, which exempt transactions by an issi¢rinvolving a public offering.

Palladium Capital Advisors, LLC was an accreditegestor (as defined by Rule 501 under the Secsiitiet of 1933, as amended) at the time
of the private placement.

On March 31, 2011, for work performed in connectigth the share exchange transactions and as lmmmigensation, we issued
Craig Shore, our chief financial officer, secretand treasurer, a five-year warrant to purchase 3000 shares of common stock at an
exercise price of $1.80 per share. The warrantneasegistered under the Securities Act of 193%rasnded, or the securities laws of any
state, and was offered and sold in reliance orexeenption from registration afforded by Section)H2d Regulation D (Rule 506) under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and correspgratovisions of state securities laws, which exetrgmsactions by an issuer not involving
a public offering. Craig Shore was an accreditegstor (as defined by Rule 501 under the Securt@of 1933, as amended) at the time of
the issuance of the warrant.

On March 31, 2011, upon the consummation of theapeiplacement, we issued a five-year warrant tolfase up to 6,667 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 perestiaHermitage Capital Management, a consultam. Warrant was not registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the seesiitiws of any state, and was offered and soldliance on the exemption from registration
afforded by Section 4(2) under the Securities Ad983, as amended, and corresponding provisiostaté securities laws, which exempt
transactions by an issuer not involving a publieng.
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In consideration for financial consulting services, issued to The Benchmark Company, LLC, a coastlt five-year warrant to
purchase up to 50,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.50 per share. The warrantneasegistered under the Securities Ac
1933, as amended, or the securities laws of atg, stad was offered and sold in reliance on thengtion from registration afforded by
Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under3&eurities Act of 1933, as amended, and correspgratiovisions of state securities laws,
which exempt transactions by an issuer not invgharpublic offering.

On March 31, 2011, we issued five-year warrangsuichase up to an aggregate of 2,500,000 shamswhon stock at an exercise
price of $1.50 per share, to Endicott ManagemertnBes, LLC, The Corbran LLC and David Stefanskyconsideration for consulting
services. The warrants were not registered un@eB#curities Act of 1933, as amended, or the dezsutaws of any state, and were offered
sold in reliance on the exemption from registratidiorded by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rulé)athder the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and corresponding provisions of stateriiesuaws, which exempt transactions by an issuiinvolving a public offering. Each of
Endicott Management Partners, LLC, The Corbran lan@ David Stefansky was an accredited investodééised by Rule 501 under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended) at the timtaeissuance of the warrant.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placegmeth an investor pursuant to which we sold 668,68hares of our common
stock and a five-year warrant to purchase up to33shares of common stock at an exercise pri¢d.80 per share for aggregate cash
proceeds of $1,000,000. The securities sold indfiexing were not registered under the Securietsof 1933, as amended, or the securities
laws of any state, and were offered and sold iameke on the exemption from registration underSbeurities Act of 1933, as amended,
provided by Section 4(2) and Regulation D (Rule)5@&ler the Securities Act of 1933, as amendeds ifiviestor was an accredited investor
(as defined by Rule 501 under the Securities AdS#3, as amended) at the time of the private plece.

On April 18, 2011, we consummated a private placegmeth 2 accredited investors (as defined by Fa@l& under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended), pursuant to which we sold3383shares of our common stock and a five-yearamato purchase 141,667 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $1.80 peresliar aggregate cash proceeds of $425,000. Theises sold in this offering were not
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, asnalee, or the securities laws of any state, and wieeed and sold in reliance on the
exemption from registration under the Securities @c1933, as amended, provided by Section 4(2)Regulation D (Rule 506) under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

On April 18, 2011, upon the consummation of thevabdescribed April 18, 2011 private placementsjssaed a five-year warrant to
purchase up to 57,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.80 per share to Palladium t8badvisors, LLC, our placement agent
in the April 18, 2011 private placements. The walrmaas not registered under the Securities Act983] as amended, or the securities laws of
any state, and was offered and sold in reliancéherexemption from registration afforded by Sect¢®) and Regulation D (Rule 506) under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and cavreipg provisions of state securities laws, whigérept transactions by an issuer not
involving a public offering. Palladium Capital Adwars, LLC was an accredited investor (as defineRig 501 under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended) at the time of the private placém

On April 21, 2011, we consummated a private placeméth Mr. Reinder Hogeboom pursuant to which wkl<83,333 shares of our
common stock and a fivgear warrant to purchase 16,667 shares of our comatozk at an exercise price of $1.80 per sharegdgregate cas
proceeds of $50,000. The securities sold in tHisriofg were not registered under the Securitiesokdi933, as amended, or the securities laws
of any state, and were offered and sold in reliamcéhe exemption from registration under the SéesrAct of 1933, as amended, provided by
Regulation S under the Securities Act of 1933,rasraded. Reinder Hogeboom was not a “U.S. persanth@ term is defined in Rule 902 of
Regulation S) at the time of the private placement.
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Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Decemb@020, by and among InspireMD Ltd., Saguaro Resaytoe., and th
Shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. that are signatteréto

Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, dated Fgti2da2011

Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, Meteth 25, 201:

Amended and Restated Cetrtificate of Incorpora

Amended and Restated Byla

Opinion of Haynes and Boone, LL

2011 Umbrella Option Pla

Form of Stock Option Award Agreeme

Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and AssignmeAsséts and Assumption of Obligations, dated ddarfch 31, 201!
Stock Purchase Agreement, by and between InspirdMDand Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 31, 2

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated ddaxich 31, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Inc. aadasn purchasers set forth
therein

Form of $1.80 Warrar
Form of $1.23 Warrar

$1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 20028y and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis ASggtortunity Fund
L.P.

Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated February @27,20y and between Block 7093 Parcel 162 CompaayRrivate
Company 510583156 and InspireMD L

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Jul§®@®), by and among InspireMD Ltd. and certain pasers set fort
therein

Manufacturing Agreement, by and between InspireM®. Bnd QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte Gmbldtetl as o
September 11, 20C

Development Agreement, by and betweerpireMD Ltd. and QualiMed Innovative MedizinprodukBnbH, dated as of
January 15, 200

License Agreement, by and between Svelte Medicsle®ys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of Margh2D10
Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Oéiz,Rlated as of April 1, 20(

Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated as of Octdhe2008
Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement, biybatween InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated allafch 28, 201:

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrilg) Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of April 108(
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10.18*** Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of dha28, 2011

10.19%** Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrklgjd Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June 26, 2

10.20%** Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD atd Bary Oren, dated as of August 25, 2

10.21*** Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD atdl Craig Shore, dated as of November 28, !

10.22%** Form of Indemnification Agreement between InspireMiix. and each of the directors and executiveef§ thereo

10.23*** Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTD. for a loaminspireMD Ltd. in the original principal amouait $750,00(

10.24%**** Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Apyi2@81, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircipasers set fort
therein

10.25%**** Form of Warran

21. 1% List of Subsidiaries

23.1+ Consent of Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pulsticountants

23.2» Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Bx&ild).

24.1+ Power of Attorney (included on signature pay

* Incorporated by reference to Saguaro ResouroesQurrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Séttes and Exchange Commission on
January 5, 2011

** Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @nt Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitiegl&axchange Commission on April 1,
2011

*** |ncorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @ent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securiteesd Exchange Commission on April 6,
2011

**** |ncorporated by reference to InspireMD, Incu@ent Report on Form 8-K/A filed with the Secwgstiand Exchange Commission on April
14,2011

*+++% Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, In€urrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secustand Exchange Commission on April
22,2011

A To be filed by amendment.

+ Filed herewith.
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Item 17. Undertakirsg
The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:
(1) To file, during any period in which offers ales are being made, a post-effective amendmehistoegistration statement:
(i) To include any prospectus required by Sectidfa}(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or égarising after the effective date of the regt&trastatement (or the most recent post-
effective amendment thereof) which, individuallyiothe aggregate, represent a fundamental chante information set forth in the
registration statement. Notwithstanding the foiegpany increase or decrease in volume of seeariffered (if the total dollar value of
securities offered would not exceed that which veggstered) and any deviation from the low or heégld of the estimated maximum offering
range may be reflected in the form of prospecties fivith the SEC pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in Hygregate, the changes in volume and |
represent no more than a 20 percent change ind@x@mam aggregate offering price set forth in thatt@lation of Registration Fee” table in
the effective registration statement; and

(iii) To include any material information with resgt to the plan of distribution not previously désed in the registration statement or
any material change to such information in thegtegtion statement.

(2) That, for the purpose of determining any lispilinder the Securities Act, each such post-effecimendment shall be deemed to
be a new registration statement relating to theriées offered therein, and the offering of thewsdties at that time shall be deemed to be the
initial bona fide offering thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a pfective amendment any of the securities beingsteged that remain unsold at the
termination of the offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liabildfthe undersigned registrant under the Securt@go any purchaser in the initial
distribution of the securities:

The undersigned registrant undertakes that inragssi offering of securities of the undersigned sagint pursuant to this registration
statement, regardless of the underwriting methed! s sell the securities to the purchaser, ifstbrurities are offered or sold to such purch
by means of any of the following communicationg tindersigned registrant will be a seller to thecpaser and will be considered to offer or
sell such securities to such purchaser:

(i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of timelersigned registrant relating to the offeringuieed to be filed pursuant to Rule
424 (8§ 230.424 of this chapter);

(ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to thdeing prepared by or on behalf of the undersigrmeggistrant or used or referred to by
the undersigned registrant;

(iii) The portion of any other free writing prosyes relating to the offering containing materigbimation about the undersigned
registrant or its securities provided by or on biebfathe undersigned registrant; and

(iv) Any other communication that is an offer iretbffering made by the undersigned registrant égptirchaser.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimgnder the Securities Act may be permitted to dinetofficers and controlling persons
of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing praxrisi or otherwise, the registrant has been adtisetdn the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is agaiostic policy as expressed in the Act and is,dfame, unenforceable.

In the event that a claim for indemnification agaisuch liabilities (other than the payment byrégistrant of expenses incurred or
paid by a director, officer or controlling persdittioe registrant in the successful defense of atipi, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such
director, officer or controlling person in connectiwith the securities being registered, the regigtwill, unless in the opinion of its counsel
matter has been settled by controlling precedebtn® to a court of appropriate jurisdiction theegtion whether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Act ailidoe governed by the final adjudication of sushtie.
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For the purpose of determining liability under Becurities Act to any purchaser, each prospedes fiursuant to Rule 424(b) as part
of a registration statement relating to an offeriotiper than registration statements relying oreRWOB or other than prospectuses filed in
reliance on Rule 430A (8 230.430A of this chaptshgll be deemed to be part of and included inghéstration statement as of the date it is
first used after effectiveness. Provided, howethet no statement made in a registration stateorgmtospectus that is part of the registration
statement or made in a document incorporated anddéencorporated by reference into the registrastatement or prospectus that is part of
the registration statement will, as to a purchastr a time of contract of sale prior to such fiuse, supersede or modify any statement tha
made in the registration statement or prospecttswhs part of the registration statement or mad®ey such document immediately prior to
such date of first use.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesoAtB33, the registrant has duly caused this regiet statement to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authdrizethe City of Tel Aviv, State of Israel on Jub& 2011.

INSPIREMD, INC.

By: /s/ Ofir Paz
Name: Ofir Pa:
Title: Chief Executive Office

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigredficers and directors of InspireMD, Inc., a De#ae corporation
that is filing a registration statement on Form @®ith the Securities and Exchange Commission utideprovisions of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, hereby constitute and appoinP@#i their true and lawful attorney-in-fact anémty with full power of substitution and re-
substitution, for him and in his name, place aeédtin any and all capacities, to sign any camléndments to the registration statement,
including a prospectus or an amended prospectusithand all other documents in connection thetteta be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, granting unto said attornefgéh and agent full power and authority to do pedorm each and every act and thing
requisite and necessary to be done in and aboytrémises, as fully to all interests and purposeth@y might or could do in person, hereby
ratifying and confirming all that said attorneystact and agents or either of them, or their stiistior substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to
be done by virtue hereof.

In accordance with the requirements of the Seegrifict of 1933, this registration statement hasitsigned by the following persons
in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/sl Ofir Paz Chief Executive Officer and Direct June 16, 201
Ofir Paz
/s/ Asher Holze President and Chairman of the Board of Directors June 16, 2011

Asher Holzer

/s Craig Shori Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasi June 16, 201
Craig Shore
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Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Decemb@020, by and among InspireMD Ltd., Saguaro Resaytoe., and th
Shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. that are signatteréto

Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, dated Fgti2da2011

Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, Meteth 25, 201:

Amended and Restated Cetrtificate of Incorpora

Amended and Restated Byla

Opinion of Haynes and Boone, LL

2011 Umbrella Option Pla

Form of Stock Option Award Agreeme

Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and AssignmeAsséts and Assumption of Obligations, dated ddarfch 31, 201!
Stock Purchase Agreement, by and between InspirdMDand Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 31, 2

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated ddaxich 31, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Inc. aadasn purchasers set forth
therein

Form of $1.80 Warrar
Form of $1.23 Warrar

$1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 20028y and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis ASggtortunity Fund
L.P.

Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated February @27,20y and between Block 7093 Parcel 162 CompaayRrivate
Company 510583156 and InspireMD L

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Jul§®@®), by and among InspireMD Ltd. and certain pasers set fort
therein

Manufacturing Agreement, by and between InspireM®. Bnd QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte Gmbldtetl as o
September 11, 20C

Development Agreement, by and betweerpireMD Ltd. and QualiMed Innovative MedizinprodukBnbH, dated as of
January 15, 200

License Agreement, by and between Svelte Medicsle®ys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of Margh2D10
Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Oéiz,Rlated as of April 1, 20(

Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated as of Octdhe2008
Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement, biybatween InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated allafch 28, 201:
Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrilg) Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of April 108(

Amendment to the Employment Agreement, by and betwespireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, dated as of dha28, 2011
Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenrklgjd Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June 26, 2

Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD &atdl Bary Oren, dated as of August 25, 2

Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD atdl Craig Shore, dated as of November 28, !

Form of Indemnification Agreement between InspireMiix. and each of the directors and executiveef§ thereo

Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTD. for a lomInspireMD Ltd. in the original principal amouoit $750,00(
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Securities Purchase Agreement, datedBApril 18, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Incdarertain purchasers set forth
therein

Form of Warran

List of Subsidiaries

Consent of Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Pulsticountants
Consent of Haynes and Boone, LLP (included in Bx&ild).

Power of Attorney (included on signature pay

* Incorporated by reference to Saguaro ResouroesQurrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission on
January 5, 2011

** Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @&t Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitiegl&xchange Commission on April 1,

2011

*** |ncorporated by reference to InspireMD, Inc. @ent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securiteesd Exchange Commission on April 6,

2011

***x |ncorporated by reference to InspireMD, Incu@ent Report on Form 8-K/A filed with the Secwgftiand Exchange Commission on April

14, 2011

*++% Incorporated by reference to InspireMD, In€urrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secustand Exchange Commission on April

22,2011

A To be filed by amendment.

+ Filed herewith.



CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the use in this RegistrattateBients on Form S-1of InspireMD, Inc. of our mglated March 31 and June 13, 2011

relating to the consolidated financial statemeifitegpireMD, Ltd. which appears in such Registnatétatement. We also consent to the
reference to us under the heading "Experts” in fegjistration Statement.

Tel Aviv, Israel Kesselman & Kesselme
Junel6, 2011 Certified Public Accountants (Isi
A member of PricewaterhouseCoop
International Limitec



